KEYSTONE PROPERTY TRUST Form 424B3 February 23, 2004

Filed Pursuant to Rule 424(b)(3) Registration Nos. 333-110450, 333-92741 and 333-77627

PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT (To Prospectuses Dated February 19, 2004)

4,041,137 Shares

Common Shares of Beneficial Interest

The selling shareholders named in this prospectus supplement are selling 4,041,137 of our common shares of beneficial interest. We will not receive any proceeds from the sale of the common shares by the selling shareholders.

Our common shares are listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol KTR . On February 19, 2004, the last reported sale price of our common shares on the New York Stock Exchange was \$22.98 per share.

Investing in our common shares involves risks. See Risk Factors beginning on page 3 of each of the accompanying prospectuses.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities or determined if this prospectus supplement or the accompanying prospectuses are truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

	Per Share	Total
Public Offering Price Underwriting Discount	\$22.45 \$ 0.29	\$90,723,525.65 \$ 1,171,929.73
Proceeds to the selling shareholders (before expenses)	\$22.16	\$89,551,595.92

In addition to the underwriting discount, the underwriter will receive a commission equivalent from investors in the amount of \$0.05 for each common share sold to those investors in the offering.

The underwriter expects to deliver the common shares to purchasers on or about February 24, 2004.

Citigroup

February 19, 2004

You should rely only on the information contained or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectuses. We have not, and the selling shareholders and underwriter have not, authorized any other person to provide you with different information. If anyone provides you with different or inconsistent information, you should not rely on it. We are not, and the selling shareholders and underwriter are not, making an offer to sell these common shares of beneficial interest in any jurisdiction where the offer or sale is not permitted. You should assume that the information in this prospectus supplement, the accompanying prospectuses and the documents incorporated by reference is accurate only as of their respective dates. Our business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects may have changed since those dates.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT	
Cautionary Statements Concerning Forward-Looking Information	S-1
The Company	S-2
Recent Developments	S-2
Use Of Proceeds	S-4
Selling Security Holders	S-5
Underwriting	S-7
Legal Matters	S-8
Experts	S-8
Available Information	S-10
Incorporation Of Certain Documents By Reference	S-10

PROSPECTUS DATED FEBRUARY 19, 2004

1
1
2
3
10
11
12
17
22
23
34
34

PROSPECTUS DATED FEBRUARY 19, 2004

Where You Can Find More Information	1
Incorporation Of Certain Documents By Reference	1
Cautionary Statements Concerning Forward-Looking Information	2
Risk Factors	3
The Company	10
Use Of Proceeds	11
Description Of Shares Of Beneficial Interest	12
Selling Security Holders	17
Method Of Sale	25
Federal Income Tax Considerations	26
Legal Matters	36
Experts	36

PROSPECTUS DATED FEBRUARY 19, 2004

Where You Can Find More Information	1
Incorporation Of Certain Documents By Reference	1
Cautionary Statements Concerning Forward-Looking Information	2
Risk Factors	3
The Company	10
Use Of Proceeds	11
Description Of Shares Of Beneficial Interest	12
Selling Security Holders	17
Method Of Sale	19
Federal Income Tax Considerations	20
Legal Matters	31
Experts	31

CAUTIONARY STATEMENTS CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

Certain information both included and incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectuses relating thereto may contain forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the Securities Act), and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the Exchange Act), and as such may involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors which may cause the actual results, performance or achievements of our company to be materially different from future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. In particular, statements pertaining to our capital resources, portfolio performance, results of operations, our growth prospects and anticipated market conditions contain forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements involve numerous risks and uncertainties and you should not rely on them as predictions of future events. Forward-looking statements depend on assumptions, data or methods which may be incorrect or imprecise and we may not be able to realize them. You may identify forward-looking statements by use of the words may, will, should, expect, anticipate, estimate, believe, seek, approximately, plan, intend or, among others, project or the negative thereof or other variations thereon or conterminology. Factors which could have a material adverse effect on the operations and future prospects of our company include, but are not limited to, changes in:

economic conditions generally and the real estate market specifically;
legislative/regulatory changes (including changes to laws governing the taxation of real estate investment trusts (REITs);
availability of capital (debt and equity);
interest rates;
competition;
future terrorist attacks in the U.S.;
defaults on or non-renewal of leases by tenants;
decreased rental rates or increased vacancy rates;
financial market fluctuations;
environmental uncertainties;
supply and demand for properties in our current and proposed market areas; and
general accounting principles, policies and guidelines applicable to REITs.
These risks and uncertainties should be considered in evaluating any forward-looking statements contained or incorporated by reference herein.

We undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise. In light of these risks, uncertainties, and assumptions, the forward-looking events discussed in or incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectuses may not occur and actual results could differ materially from those anticipated or implied in the forward-looking statements.

THE COMPANY

We are a self-administered, self-managed REIT engaged in the ownership, acquisition and development of industrial properties. As of December 31, 2003, we owned a portfolio of 134 properties (including joint venture properties), comprised of 133 industrial properties and one office property containing an aggregate of approximately 30.0 million square feet and an investment in a direct financing lease. Twenty-six of our properties comprising an aggregate of 7.7 million square feet were held by us in two separate joint ventures. Our properties are located principally in the mid-Atlantic, the northeastern United States and in Florida, and are approximately 92.1% leased to 238 tenants as of December 31, 2003.

We conduct substantially all of our activities through, and substantially all of our properties are held directly or indirectly by, Keystone Operating Partnership, L.P., our operating partnership. We are the sole general partner of the operating partnership and owned, as of December 31, 2003, approximately 84% of the outstanding units of limited partnership interest in the operating partnership. The remaining units of limited partnership interest are owned by limited partners of the operating partnership. Our officers and trustees as a group beneficially owned, as of December 31, 2003, 6.9% of our company (assuming the conversion to common shares of all outstanding shares of our Series C convertible preferred stock and common and convertible preferred units of limited partnership of our operating partnership).

Our common shares are listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol KTR .

Our principal executive offices are located at 200 Four Falls, Suite 208, West Conshohocken, Pennsylvania 19428 and our telephone number is (484) 530-1800. We also maintain offices in New York City, Philadelphia, Jersey City, New Jersey, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, Indianapolis, Indiana and Greenville, South Carolina. Unless the context otherwise requires, all references to we, us or our company refer to Keystone Property Trust and its subsidiaries, including our operating partnership.

RECENT DEVELOPMENTS

Fourth Quarter Operating Results

On January 27, 2004, we released financial results for the fourth quarter and year ended December 31, 2003.

For the three month period ended December 31, 2003, we reported funds from operations, or FFO, of \$14.0 million, as compared to \$9.3 million for the same quarter in 2002, representing a 50.5% increase in aggregate FFO. FFO for the year ended December 31, 2003 was \$48.3 million, as compared to \$15.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2002, representing an increase of 213.6% in aggregate FFO. FFO for the year ended December 31, 2002 included an impairment charge of \$31.6 million, which was not added back to net income to calculate FFO in accordance with recent guidance from the National Association of Real Estate Investment Trusts (NAREIT) and the Securities and Exchange Commission.

For the three month period ended December 31, 2003, net income allocated to common shareholders was \$4.3 million, or \$0.16 per diluted share, as compared to \$1.9 million, or \$0.09 per diluted share for the three month period ended December 31, 2002, representing a 126.3% increase in aggregate net income and a 77.8% increase in earnings per share. Net income for the year ended December 31, 2003 was \$16.7 million, or \$0.73 per diluted share, as compared to a net loss of \$11.4 million, or \$0.59 per diluted share, for the year ended December 31, 2002, representing a \$28.1 million increase in aggregate net income.

The following table reconciles FFO for the quarter and year ended December 31, 2003 and 2002 to net income (loss) allocated to common shareholders. The figures in the following table are in thousands.

	For the Three Months Ended December 31,		For the Year Ended December 31,	
	2003	2002	2003	2002(2)
	(Unaudited)		(Unaudited)	
FUNDS FROM OPERATIONS(1):				
Net Income (Loss) Allocated to Common Shareholders	\$ 4,259	\$1,860	\$16,703	\$(11,409)
Income Allocated to Preferred Shareholders	1,840	366	6,820	3,038
Redeemable Preferred Stock Dividends	(1,574)		(5,457)	
Minority Interest of Unitholders in Operating Partnership	877	495	4,040	(3,492)
Minority Interest of Discontinued Operations				294
Distributions to Preferred Unitholders	1,268	1,268	5,072	5,585
(Gains) Losses on Sales of Assets and Gain on Disposition of				
Discontinued Operations		697	(3,221)	251
Depreciation and Amortization Related to Real Estate	6,740	4,404	22,512	20,367
Depreciation and Amortization Related to Joint Ventures	633	231	1,832	781
•				
Funds from Operations	\$14,043	\$9,321	\$48,301	\$ 15,415

(1) We use Funds from Operations (FFO) as a non-GAAP performance measure in addition to net income determined in accordance with GAAP. FFO is a widely used measurement by investors for evaluating the operating performance of an equity REIT. Management believes the use of FFO as a performance measure allows investors and management to compare our results to the results of other REITs. However, our FFO is computed in accordance with the standards established by NAREIT and as a result may not necessarily be comparable to similarly titled measures of operating performance for other REITs which do not compute FFO in accordance with the NAREIT definition which is described below.

Management believes that FFO is a useful disclosure as a non-GAAP performance measure as historical cost accounting for real estate assets, as required in accordance with GAAP, implicitly assumes that the value of real estate assets diminishes predictably over time as reflected through depreciation and amortization expenses. We believe that the value of real estate assets does not diminish predictably over time, as is assumed in GAAP accounting, and instead fluctuates due to market and other conditions. Accordingly, we believe FFO provides investors with useful supplemental information about our operating performance because it excludes real estate depreciation and amortization expense and also gains and losses from the sale of depreciated real estate assets. However, FFO does not represent cash generated from operating activities in accordance with GAAP and it also does not consider the costs associated with capital expenditures related to our real estate assets. Also it is not necessarily indicative of cash available to fund cash needs and should not be considered as an alternative to net income (as determined in accordance with GAAP) as an indicator of our operating performance or as an alternative to cash flow from operating activities (as determined in accordance with GAAP) as a measure of liquidity.

NAREIT defines FFO as net income (loss) computed in accordance with GAAP, excluding gains (or losses) from sales of property, plus depreciation and amortization, and after adjustments for unconsolidated partnerships and joint ventures. Adjustments for unconsolidated partnerships and joint ventures are calculated to reflect FFO on the same basis. Since 2000, NAREIT has clarified the definition of FFO to include non-recurring events (except for those that are defined as extraordinary items or cumulative effects of accounting changes under GAAP) and the results of discontinued operations. In September 2003, NAREIT further clarified its FFO definition to exclude the addback of asset impairment charges in order to compute FFO. We present FFO in accordance with the NAREIT definition and have presented FFO on a consistent basis for all periods presented.

(2) A \$31.6 million asset impairment charge was not added back to net income to compute FFO in 2002 in accordance with recent guidance from NAREIT and the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Acquisition Activity

On November 10, 2003, we acquired a 1.7 million square foot industrial portfolio in Miami, Florida, known as International Corporate Park (the Easton Portfolio), for \$115.2 million including closing costs and \$67.6 million in assumed debt. The portfolio is comprised of 13 modern warehouse/distribution buildings that were built between 1996 and 2002 and is over 97% leased.

On December 22, 2003, we acquired 700 Airtech Parkway, a 799,344 square foot distribution center in Plainfield, Indiana (4 Points) from 4 Points Associates LLC, an Indiana limited liability company in which we hold a 50% interest, for approximately \$26.4 million.

Development Activity

In Central New Jersey, we began construction on a distribution center of approximately 772,000 square feet for Home Depot USA, Inc. The initial term of the lease will be for 12 years, and we will retain ownership of the asset. Occupancy is scheduled for the fourth quarter of 2004. The project costs are estimated to be approximately \$40 million.

On December 22, 2003, we signed a build-to-suit lease for the development of a parts distribution and training center for KIA Motors America, Inc. (KIA) in our Westpark Business Center in Allentown, Pennsylvania. KIA will lease 211,535 square feet out of a total of 265,535 square feet to be built. We will retain ownership of the asset. Construction is expected to begin in the first quarter of 2004 with occupancy scheduled for the end of this year. The project costs are estimated to be approximately \$9 million.

We recently completed construction with our development partner, Browning Investments, Inc., of 381 Airtech Parkway, an 813,054 square foot speculative distribution center in Plainfield, Indiana. In addition, we started construction of Phase II (500,000 square feet) of the Cranbury East Project at Exit 8A in Central New Jersey. Cranbury East Phase II is slated for completion in the second quarter of 2004.

USE OF PROCEEDS

We will not receive any proceeds from the sale of common shares of beneficial interest by the selling shareholders in this offering. The selling shareholders will receive all of the net proceeds from this offering.

SELLING SECURITY HOLDERS

The following table sets forth certain information with respect to the ownership of our common shares of beneficial interest held, as of February 19, 2004, by each of the selling shareholders participating in this offering. The table also indicates the percentage of outstanding shares owned by each of them as of February 19, 2004, before and after giving effect to this offering. The selling shareholders are offering a total of 4,041,137 common shares of beneficial interest in this offering.

Shares Beneficially Owned Prior to the Offering			Shares Beneficially Owned After the Offering		
Name	Number	Percentage	Shares Being Offered	Number	Percentage
Morris Selling Shareholders:					
Robert Morris	1,123,893	3.69%	1,123,893	0	0
Joseph D. Morris	1,197,522	3.93%	1,194,142	3,380	*
Ronald Schram	62,445	*	62,445	0	0
Mark M. Bava	62,445	*	62,445	0	0
The Drew Morris Trust	6,259	*	6,259	0	0
The Justin Morris Trust	6,259	*	6,259	0	0
The Keith Morris Trust	6,259	*	6,259	0	0
Joseph D. Morris Family Limited Partnership	34,776	*	34,776	0	0
Robert Morris Family Limited Partnership	105,028	*	105,028	0	0
Pioneer Selling Shareholders:					
Mark A. Belanger (1999) Family Benefit Trust	6,444	*	6,444	0	0
Mark G. Falcone	53,758	*	53,758	0	0
Michael J. Falcone	296,858	*	290,118	6,740	*
Michael J. Falcone Family Trust Number 1	141,921	*	141,921	0	0
Michael J. Falcone Family Trust Number 2	102,045	*	102,045	0	0
Michael J. Falcone Family Trust Number 3	141,921	*	141,921	0	0
Michael J. Falcone Family Trust Number 4	141,921	*	141,921	0	0
Michael P. Falcone	76,811	*	76,811	0	0
Robert M. Hayner	16,023	*	16,023	0	0
Daniel J. Murphy	138,588	*	138,588	0	0
David W. Murphy	14,049	*	14,049	0	0
Erica Rube	9,744	*	9,744	0	0
Dale L. Van Epps	140,582	*	140,582	0	0
Michael J. Lazar	112,609	*	112,609	0	0
William T. Bell	15,994	*	15,994	0	0
Richard D. Ahlquist Jr.	15,994	*	15,994	0	0
Mimar Trust, Richard D. Ahlquist Jr., Trustee	21,109	*	21,109	0	0
Total Common Shares of Beneficial Interest					
Being Sold in this Offering			4,041,137		
* Less than 1%	S	-5			

The Morris Selling Shareholders

Pursuant to a Contribution and Exchange Agreement, dated as of August 6, 1999, and amended as of May 5, 2000 (the Morris Agreement), we acquired 28 properties from Reckson Morris Industrial Trust (RMIT), Reckson Construction Group, Inc., Reckson Operating Partnership, L.P., Robert Morris, Joseph D. Morris and certain of their related entities. As part of a single transaction under the Morris Agreement, we acquired 22 warehouses on September 27, 1999 and six entities which owned six warehouse buildings on May 5, 2000 (collectively, the RMIT Transaction). The total consideration for the RMIT Transaction included the issuance of an aggregate of 1,664,965 Series C convertible preferred units to Robert Morris, Joseph D. Morris, Ronald Schram, Mark M. Bava, The Drew Morris Trust, The Justin Morris Trust, The Keith Morris Trust, the Joseph D. Morris Family Limited Partnership and the Robert Morris Family Limited Partnership. Mr. Joseph D. Morris became a trustee of our company as part of this transaction, and Mr. Morris retired from the board of trustees on June 7, 2001. On February 19, 2004, the Morris selling shareholders converted all of the outstanding 1,664,965 Series C convertible preferred units held by them into an aggregate of 2,601,506 common shares of beneficial interest, which shares are being offered by this prospectus supplement. Our material relationships with the Morris selling shareholders and additional information regarding the RMIT Transaction are described in the accompanying prospectus dated February 19, 2004, relating to the Morris selling shareholders, under the section entitled Selling Security Holders.

The Pioneer Selling Shareholders

Pursuant to a Contribution Agreement, dated as of April 30, 1998, and amended as of August 18, 1998 and July 21, 1999, we acquired 11 office properties and one industrial property from certain affiliates of Michael J. Falcone (the Pioneer Transaction). The consideration in the Pioneer Transaction included (i) an aggregate of 1,076,668 common units of our operating partnership (OP Units) to Mark A. Belanger, Mark G. Falcone, Michael J. Falcone, Michael J. Falcone Family Trust Number 1, Michael J. Falcone Family Trust Number 2, Michael J. Falcone Family Trust Number 3, Michael J. Falcone Family Trust Number 4, Michael P. Falcone, Robert M. Hayner, Gary F. Mazurkowitz, Daniel J. Murphy, David W. Murphy, Pioneer Partners I, L.P., Neil A. Rube and Dale L. Van Epps and (ii) an aggregate of 239,555 Series D convertible preferred units of our operating partnership to Michael J. Falcone, Michael P. Falcone, Daniel J. Murphy, David W. Murphy, Dale L. Van Epps, Michael J. Lazar, American General Life Insurance Company of New York and Pioneer Properties Company of Syracuse.

On December 13, 1999, Neil A. Rube assigned all of his 9,744 OP Units to Erica Rube.

On November 27, 2002, Mark A. Belanger transferred all of his OP Units to the Mark A. Belanger (1999) Family Benefit Trust.

On December 2, 2002, Pioneer Partners I, L.P. assigned all of its 388,252 OP Units to Michael J. Falcone, Mark G. Falcone, Michael P. Falcone, Daniel J. Murphy, Dale L. Van Epps, Michael J. Falcone Family Trust Number 1, Michael J. Falcone Family Trust Number 2, Michael J. Falcone Family Trust Number 3 and Michael J. Falcone Family Trust Number 4.

On November 14, 2003, Pioneer Properties Company of Syracuse assigned all of its 43,496 Series D convertible preferred units (or 65,903 of our common shares on an as-converted basis) to Michael J. Falcone, Michael J. Lazar, Dale L. Van Epps, William T. Bell, Richard D. Ahlquist, Jr. and Mimar Trust (Richard D. Ahlquist, Jr., Trustee).

On February 19, 2004, the Pioneer selling shareholders converted all of the outstanding 239,555 Series D convertible preferred units and 1,076,668 OP Units held by them into an aggregate of 1,439,631 common shares of beneficial interest, which shares are being offered by this prospectus supplement. Our material relationships with the Pioneer selling shareholders and additional information regarding the Pioneer Transaction are described in the accompanying prospectuses, each dated February 19, 2004, relating to the Pioneer selling shareholders, under the sections entitled Selling Security Holders.

UNDERWRITING

Citigroup Global Markets Inc. is acting as sole underwriter of this offering. Subject to the terms and conditions stated in the purchase agreement dated the date of this prospectus supplement, the underwriter has agreed to purchase, and the Morris selling shareholders have agreed to sell to the underwriter, 2,601,506 common shares of beneficial interest offered hereby (the Morris Shares). Subject to the terms and conditions stated in the purchase agreement, the underwriter has agreed to purchase, and the Pioneer selling shareholders have agreed to sell to the underwriter, 1,439,631 common shares of beneficial interest offered hereby (the Pioneer Shares).

The purchase agreement provides that the obligations of the underwriter to purchase the common shares of beneficial interest included in this offering are subject to approval of legal matters by counsel and to other conditions. The underwriter is obligated to purchase all the Morris Shares if it purchases any of the Morris Shares, and is obligated to purchase all the Pioneer Shares if it purchases any of the Pioneer Shares.

The underwriter proposes to offer the shares directly to the public at the public offering price set forth on the cover page of this prospectus supplement. If all of the shares are not sold at the initial offering price, the underwriter may change the public offering price and the other selling terms.

The underwriter has represented, warranted and agreed that:

it has not offered or sold and, prior to the expiry of a period of six months from the closing date, will not offer or sell any common shares included in this offering to persons in the United Kingdom except to persons whose ordinary activities involve them in acquiring, holding, managing or disposing of investments (as principal or agent) for the purposes of their businesses or otherwise in circumstances which have not resulted and will not result in an offer to the public in the United Kingdom within the meaning of the Public Offers of Securities Regulations 1995;

it has only communicated and caused to be communicated and will only communicate or cause to be communicated any invitation or inducement to engage in investment activity (within the meaning of section 21 of the Financial Services and Markets Act 2000 (FSMA)) received by it in connection with the issue or sale of any common shares included in this offering in circumstances in which section 21(1) of the FSMA does not apply to us;

it has complied and will comply with all applicable provisions of the FSMA with respect to anything done by it in relation to the common shares included in this offering in, from or otherwise involving the United Kingdom; and

the offer in The Netherlands of the common shares included in this offering is exclusively limited to persons who trade or invest in securities in the conduct of a profession or business (which include banks, stockbrokers, insurance companies, pension funds, other institutional investors and finance companies and treasury departments of large enterprises).

Our common shares of beneficial interest are listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol KTR .

The following table shows the underwriting discounts and commission that the selling shareholders are to pay to the underwriter in connection with this offering.

	Paid by Selling Shareholders
Per Share	\$ 0.29
Total	\$1,171,929.73

In addition to the underwriting discount, the underwriter will receive a commission equivalent from investors in the amount of \$0.05 for each common share of beneficial interest sold to those investors in this offering.

In connection with the offering, the underwriter may purchase and sell common shares of beneficial interest in the open market. These transactions may include short sales, syndicate covering transactions and stabilizing transactions. Short sales involve syndicate sales of common shares of beneficial interest in excess of the number of common shares of beneficial interest to be purchased by the underwriter in the offering, which creates a syndicate short position. The underwriter may close out any short position by purchasing common shares of beneficial interest in the open market. Stabilizing transactions consist of bids for or purchases of common shares of beneficial interest in the open market while the offering is in progress.

Any of these activities may have the effect of preventing or retarding a decline in the market price of the common shares of beneficial interest. They may also cause the price of the common shares of beneficial interest to be higher than the price that would otherwise exist in the open market in the absence of these transactions. The underwriter may conduct these transactions on the New York Stock Exchange or in the over-the-counter market, or otherwise. If the underwriter commences any of these transactions, it may discontinue them at any time.

We and the selling shareholders estimate that our respective portions of the total expenses of this offering will be \$225,000 and \$110,000. We will not pay any underwriting discounts or commission.

The underwriter has performed investment banking and advisory services for us from time to time for which it has received customary fees and expenses. The underwriter may, from time to time, engage in transactions with and perform services for us in the ordinary course of its business.

We and the selling shareholders have agreed to indemnify the underwriter against certain liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act, or to contribute to payments the underwriter may be required to make because of any of those liabilities.

LEGAL MATTERS

The validity of the common shares of beneficial interest offered hereby in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectuses will be passed upon for our company by Clifford Chance US LLP, New York, New York. Certain legal matters relating to this offering will be passed upon for the underwriter by Sidley Austin Brown & Wood LLP, New York, New York.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements and schedules of Keystone Property Trust and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, and for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2002 included in Keystone Property Trust s Annual Report on Form 10-K have been incorporated by reference herein in reliance upon the report of KPMG LLP, independent accountants, incorporated by reference herein, and upon the authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing. The report of KPMG LLP dated January 28, 2003 refers to the fact that Keystone Property Trust has adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets as of January 1, 2002.

The combined statement of revenue and expenses of the Easton Portfolio for the year ended December 31, 2002 included in Keystone Property Trust s Current Report on Form 8-K dated November 10, 2003 and their Current Report on Form 8-K/A dated November 10, 2003 has been incorporated by reference herein in reliance upon the report of KPMG LLP, independent accountants, incorporated by reference herein, and upon the authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing. The report of KPMG LLP dated October 31, 2003 states that the statement was prepared for the purpose of complying with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as described in Note 1, and is not intended to be a complete presentation of the revenues and expenses of the Easton Portfolio.

The statement of revenue and expenses of 4 Points for the year ended December 31, 2002 included in Keystone Property Trust s Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 22, 2003 has been incorporated by reference herein in reliance upon the report of KPMG LLP, independent accountants, incorporated by reference herein, and upon the authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing. The report of KPMG LLP dated January 9, 2004 states that the statement was prepared for the purpose of complying with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as described in Note 1, and is not intended to be a complete presentation of the revenues and expenses of 4 Points.

The statement of revenue and certain expenses of 2040 North Union Street for the year ended December 31, 2001, appearing in Keystone Property Trust s Current Report on Form 8-K dated January 31, 2003 and filed on February 10, 2003 has been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent auditors, as set forth in their report thereon (which contains an explanatory paragraph noting that the statement of revenue and certain expenses was prepared for the purpose of complying with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as described in Note 1 to such statement of revenue and certain expenses, and is not intended to be a complete presentation of the revenue and expenses of 2040 North Union Street) included therein and incorporated herein by reference. Such statement of revenue and certain expenses is incorporated herein by reference in reliance upon such report given on the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

The combined statement of revenue and certain expenses of Capital Business Center for the year ended December 31, 2001, appearing in Keystone Property Trust s Current Report on Form 8-K dated January 31, 2003 and filed on February 10, 2003 has been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent auditors, as set forth in their report thereon (which contains an explanatory paragraph noting that the combined statement of revenue and certain expenses was prepared for the purpose of complying with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as described in Note 1 to such combined statement of revenue and certain expenses, and is not intended to be a complete presentation of the combined revenue and expenses of Capital Business Center) included therein and incorporated herein by reference. Such combined statement of revenue and certain expenses is incorporated herein by reference in reliance upon such report given on the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

The combined statement of revenue and certain expenses of Berger Portfolio for the year ended December 31, 2002, appearing in Keystone Property Trust s Current Report on Form 8-K/ A dated March 12, 2003 and filed on May 23, 2003 has been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent auditors, as set forth in their report thereon (which contains an explanatory paragraph noting that the combined statement of revenue and certain expenses was prepared for the purpose of complying with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as described in Note 1 to such combined statement of revenue and certain expenses, and is not intended to be a complete presentation of the combined revenue and expenses of Berger Portfolio) included therein and incorporated herein by reference. Such combined statement of revenue and certain expenses is incorporated herein by reference in reliance upon such report given on the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

The statement of revenue and certain expenses of 2040 North Union Street for the year ended December 31, 2002, appearing in Keystone Property Trust s Current Report on Form 8-K dated and filed October 28, 2003 has been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent auditors, as set forth in their report thereon (which contains an explanatory paragraph noting that the statement of revenue and certain expenses was prepared for the purpose of complying with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as described in Note 1 to such statement of revenue and certain expenses, and is not intended to be a complete presentation of the revenue and expenses of 2040 North Union Street) included therein and incorporated herein by reference. Such statement of revenue and certain expenses is incorporated herein by reference in reliance upon such report given on the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

The combined statement of revenue and certain expenses of Capital Business Center for the year ended December 31, 2002, appearing in Keystone Property Trust s Current Report on Form 8-K dated and

filed October 28, 2003 has been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent auditors, as set forth in their report thereon (which contains an explanatory paragraph noting that the combined statement of revenue and certain expenses was prepared for the purpose of complying with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as described in Note 1 to such combined statement of revenue and certain expenses, and is not intended to be a complete presentation of the combined revenue and expenses of Capital Business Center) included therein and incorporated herein by reference. Such combined statement of revenue and certain expenses is incorporated herein by reference in reliance upon such report given on the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

AVAILABLE INFORMATION

Our company is subject to the information requirements of the Exchange Act and in accordance therewith files reports and other information with the Securities and Exchange Commission. Such reports and other information can be inspected and copied at the public reference facilities maintained by the Securities and Exchange Commission at Room 1024, Judiciary Plaza, 450 Fifth Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20549, and at the Regional Office of the Securities And Exchange Commission at Citicorp Center, 500 West Madison Street, Suite 1400, Chicago, Illinois 60661-2511. Copies of such material can be obtained by mail from the Public Reference Section of the Securities and Exchange Commission at Room 1024, Judiciary Plaza, 450 Fifth Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20549 at prescribed rates. The Securities and Exchange Commission maintains a web site (http://www.sec.gov) that contains reports, proxy and information statements and other materials that are filed through the Securities and Exchange Commission s Electronic Data Gathering, Analysis and Retrieval (EDGAR) system. In addition, our common shares of beneficial interest are listed on the New York Stock Exchange, and we are required to file reports, proxy and information statements and other information with the New York Stock Exchange. These documents can be inspected at the principal office of the New York Stock Exchange, 20 Broad Street, New York, New York 10005.

INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS BY REFERENCE

We incorporate by reference into this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectuses the following documents which we previously filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission under the File Number 1-12514:

- (a) our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002 as amended by our Annual Report on Form 10-K/A filed on November 6, 2003 and as amended by our Annual Report on Form 10-K/A filed on February 19, 2004;
- (b) our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on February 10, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on February 18, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on February 28, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on March 27, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on October 28, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 6, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 10, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 13, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on February 11, 2004 and our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on February 11, 2004;
 - (c) our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarters ended March 31, 2003, June 30, 2003 and September 30, 2003;
 - (d) our Definitive Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A filed on April 29, 2003;
- (e) the description of our shares of beneficial interest and the description of the limited partnership interests of our operating partnership, contained in our registration statement on Form 8-A/A filed on October 14, 1999 and Form 8-A filed on February 18, 2003 (including any amendments or reports filed for the purpose of updating such description); and

S-10

(f) all other reports we have filed pursuant to Section 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act since December 31, 2002.

When we file documents in accordance with Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 and 15(d) of the Exchange Act between the date of this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectuses and the time we file a post-effective amendment to the registration statements of which this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectuses are a part saying all the securities which are the subject of these registration statements have been sold or deregistering any securities which have not been sold, the documents we file will be incorporated into this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectuses and will be a part of them beginning on the date the documents are filed. If any document which we file changes anything said in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectuses or in an earlier document which is incorporated into this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectuses, the later document will modify or supersede what is said in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectuses or the earlier document.

We will provide, without charge, at the written or oral request of anyone to whom this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectuses are delivered, copies of the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus supplement and the accompanying prospectuses, other than exhibits to those documents which are not specifically incorporated by reference. Requests should be directed to: Keystone Property Trust, 200 Four Falls, Suite 208, West Conshohocken, Pennsylvania 19428, Attention: General Counsel (Telephone: (484) 530-1800).

PROSPECTUS

3,184,151 Shares

Keystone Property Trust

Common Shares

This prospectus relates to the offer and sale of our common shares by the entities and persons described in the section. Selling Security Holders in this prospectus. The selling security holders may offer and sell our common shares from time to time on the New York Stock. Exchange where our common shares are listed for trading under the symbol. KTR, in other markets where our common shares may be traded, or in negotiated transactions. The selling security holders may offer our common shares at whatever prices are current when particular sales take place or at other prices to which they agree. On February 19, 2004, the closing price of our common shares reported on the New York Stock Exchange was \$22.98. The selling security holders will pay any brokerage fees or commissions relating to sales by them. See the section. Method of Sale in this prospectus beginning on page 22. The selling security holders received or will receive the common shares to which this prospectus relates from us (i) in privately negotiated transactions or (ii) upon conversion of their common or preferred units of limited partnership interest in our operating partnership. We are registering the offer and sale by the selling security holders of common shares in order to permit secondary trading of such common shares that are or will be held by the selling security holders. The selling security holders will sell their shares for resale from time to time. The registration of their shares does not necessarily mean that the selling security holders will sell their shares.

We will not receive any of the proceeds of sales by the selling security holders. We are paying the costs of preparing and filing the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part.

See Risk Factors beginning on page 3 of this prospectus for a discussion of certain factors you should consider before you invest in our common shares.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities and they have not determined if this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is February 19, 2004.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION	1
INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS BY REFERENCE	1
CAUTIONARY STATEMENTS CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING	
INFORMATION	2
RISK FACTORS	3
THE COMPANY	10
USE OF PROCEEDS	11
DESCRIPTION OF SHARES OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST	12
SELLING SECURITY HOLDERS	17
METHOD OF SALE	22
FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS	23
LEGAL MATTERS	34
EXPERTS	34

You should rely only on the information contained in or incorporated by reference into this prospectus. Neither we nor the selling security holders have authorized any other person to provide you with different information.

The selling security holders are not making an offer of common shares in any location where the offer is not permitted.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We are subject to the informational requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the Exchange Act), and, as a result, file reports, proxy statements and other information with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the SEC). You may read and copy those reports, proxy statements and other information which we file with the SEC at the public reference facilities maintained by the SEC at Room 1024, Judiciary Plaza, 450 Fifth Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20549, and at the Regional Office of the SEC located at Citicorp Center, 500 West Madison Street, Suite 1400, Chicago, Illinois 60661. You may also obtain copies of that information from the Public Reference Section of the SEC at 450 Fifth Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20549, at prescribed rates. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the public reference rooms. The SEC maintains a web site that contains reports, proxy and information statements and other information regarding registrants, including Keystone Property Trust, that file electronically with the SEC. You may access the SEC s web site at http://www.sec.gov. Our common shares are listed on the New York Stock Exchange. You may also read our reports, proxy statements and other information which we file at the offices of the NYSE, 20 Broad Street, New York, New York 10005.

We have filed with the SEC a registration statement on Form S-3 under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the Securities Act). This prospectus is a part of the registration statement. This prospectus does not contain all the information contained in the registration statement, because we have omitted certain parts of the registration statement in accordance with the rules and regulations of the SEC. For further information, we refer you to the registration statement, which you may read and copy at, or obtain from, the SEC or the New York Stock Exchange in the manner described above.

INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS BY REFERENCE

We incorporate by reference into this prospectus the following documents which we previously filed with the SEC under the File Number 1-12514:

- (a) our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002 as amended by our Annual Report on Form 10-K/A filed on November 6, 2003 and as amended by our Annual Report on Form 10-K/A filed on February 19, 2004;
- (b) our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on February 10, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on February 18, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on February 28, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on March 27, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on March 27, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on October 28, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 6, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 10, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 13, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on February 11, 2004 and our Current Report on Form 8-K/ A filed on February 11, 2004;
- (c) our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarters ended March 31, 2003, June 30, 2003 and September 30, 2003;
- (d) our Definitive Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A filed on April 29, 2003;
- (e) the description of our shares of beneficial interest and the description of the limited partnership interests of Keystone Operating Partnership, L.P., our operating partnership, contained in our registration statement on Form 8-A/A filed on October 14, 1999 and Form 8-A filed on February 18, 2003 (including any amendments or reports filed for the purpose of updating such description); and
- (f) all other reports we have filed pursuant to Section 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act since December 31, 2002.

1

When we file documents in accordance with Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 and 15(d) of the Exchange Act between the date of this prospectus and the time we file a post-effective amendment to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part saying all the securities which are the subject of that registration statement have been sold or deregistering any securities which have not been sold, the documents we file will be incorporated into this prospectus and will be a part of it beginning on the date the documents are filed. If any document which we file changes anything said in this prospectus or in an earlier document which is incorporated into this prospectus, the later document will modify or supersede what is said in this prospectus or the earlier document.

We will provide, without charge, at the written or oral request of anyone, including any beneficial owner, to whom this prospectus is delivered, copies of the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus, other than exhibits to those documents which are not specifically incorporated by reference. Requests should be directed to: Keystone Property Trust, Attention: General Counsel, 200 Four Falls, Suite 208, West Conshohocken, PA 19428 (Telephone: (484) 530-1800).

CAUTIONARY STATEMENTS CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

Certain information both included and incorporated by reference in this prospectus and any prospectus supplement relating thereto may contain forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act and Section 21E of the Exchange Act, as amended, and as such may involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors which may cause the actual results, performance or achievements of our company to be materially different from future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. In particular, statements pertaining to our capital resources, portfolio performance, results of operations, our growth prospects and anticipated market conditions contain forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements involve numerous risks and uncertainties and you should not rely on them as predictions of future events. Forward-looking statements depend on assumptions, data or methods which may be incorrect or imprecise and we may not be able to realize them. You may identify forward-looking statements by use of the words may, should, expect, anticipate, estimate, believe, seek, approximately, plan, intend or, among others, pro thereof or other variations thereon or comparable terminology. Factors which could have a material adverse effect on the operations and future prospects of our company include, but are not limited to, changes in:

economic conditions generally and the real estate market specifically;
legislative/regulatory changes (including changes to laws governing the taxation of real estate investment trusts (REITs));
availability of capital (debt and equity);
interest rates;
competition;
future terrorist attacks in the U.S.;
defaults on or non-renewal of leases by tenants;
decreased rental rates or increased vacancy rates;
financial market fluctuations;
environmental uncertainties;
supply and demand for properties in our current and proposed market areas; and
general accounting principles, policies and guidelines applicable to REITs.
These risks and uncertainties should be considered in evaluating any forward-looking statements contained or incorporated by reference herein.

We undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise. In light of these risks, uncertainties, and assumptions, the forward-looking events discussed in or incorporated by reference in this prospectus or any prospectus supplement related thereto may not occur and actual results could differ materially from those anticipated or implied in the forward-looking statements.

RISK FACTORS

Before you invest in our common shares, you should be aware that there are various risks, including those described below. You should consider carefully these risk factors together with all of the other information included or incorporated by reference in this prospectus and in the applicable prospectus supplement before you decide to purchase our common shares. This section includes or refers to certain forward-looking statements; you should refer to the explanation of the qualifications and limitations on such forward-looking statements discussed on page 2 of this prospectus.

We depend on the performance of our primary markets, and changes in such markets may adversely affect our financial condition.

Most of our properties are currently located in Northern and Central New Jersey, Pennsylvania, Indianapolis, Indiana, Greenville, South Carolina and Miami, Florida and our investment and operating focus is on New Jersey, Pennsylvania and Indianapolis, Indiana. Like other real estate markets, these commercial real estate markets have experienced economic downturns in the past, and future declines in any of these economies or real estate markets could adversely affect our operations or cash available for dividends. Our financial performance and our ability to pay dividends to our shareholders will be particularly sensitive to the economic conditions in those and other markets. Our revenues and the value of our properties may be adversely affected by a number of factors, including the local economic climate (which may be adversely impacted by business layoffs, industry slowdowns, relocating of businesses, changing demographics, increased regulation and taxes and other factors) and local real estate conditions (such as oversupply of or reduced demand for industrial properties). These factors, when and if they occur in an area in which our properties are located, would adversely affect our ability to pay dividends to our shareholders.

We depend on the performance of the industrial sector, and changes in such sector may adversely affect our financial condition.

Our properties are concentrated in the industrial distribution sector. This concentration may expose us to the risk of economic downturns in this sector to a greater extent than if our business activities included other types of real estate investments. Our financial performance and our ability to pay dividends to our shareholders will be particularly sensitive to the economic conditions in this sector.

Continued weakness in the economy could adversely affect our results of operations.

Our results of operations have been negatively impacted by the continued downturn in the economy in the markets and the sector in which we operate. In particular, our occupancy rates and revenue for the year ended December 31, 2003 declined as compared to the same period in 2002 due in part to the continued decline in economic conditions. Continued weakness in the economy could continue to adversely affect our results of operations and no assurance can be given as to when economic conditions in the markets in which we operate will improve.

Our financial performance and value are subject to risks associated with the real estate industry that could adversely affect our financial condition.

General. Real property investments are subject to varying degrees of risk. The yields available from equity investments in real estate depend upon the amount of income generated and expenses incurred. If our properties do not generate income sufficient to meet our operating expenses, including debt service and

capital expenditures, our results of operations and ability to pay dividends to you will be adversely affected. Our revenue from properties may be adversely affected by a variety of factors, including the general economic climate, local conditions, such as oversupply of the particular category of real estate owned or controlled by the owner, or reduction in demand for any such properties, competition from properties owned by others, inability to collect rents from tenants, vacancies or inability to rent space on favorable terms, inability to finance property acquisitions or developments or to refinance such indebtedness as it comes due, costs of complying with changes in government regulations, the relative illiquidity of real estate investments, changing demographics, environmental liability, our ability to control variable operating costs, or the ability of the owner to provide adequate facilities maintenance, services and amenities.

Maintaining our revenue and net operating income at desired levels can be affected by a number of factors, including our ability to locate desirable replacements for key tenants at attractive rent levels following the expiration of leases, and the costs of reletting and providing tenant improvements required to attract and maintain attractive tenants at desirable rentals.

Often, increased operating costs, including real estate taxes, insurance and maintenance costs, do not decline when circumstances cause a reduction in income from a property. If a property is mortgaged to secure payment of indebtedness, and we are unable to meet its mortgage payments, a loss could be sustained as a result of foreclosure on the property. In addition, income from properties and real estate values are also affected by such factors as applicable laws, including tax laws, interest rate levels and the availability of financing.

We depend on our major tenants. Substantially all of our income is, and will continue to be, derived from rental income on our properties and, consequently, our distributable cash flow and ability to pay expected dividends to shareholders would be adversely affected if a significant number of our tenants failed to meet their lease obligations. As of December 31, 2003, our ten largest tenants represented approximately 25.4% of our properties annualized base rental income. At any time, a tenant at any of our properties may seek the protection of the bankruptcy laws, which could result in delays in rental payments or in the rejection and termination of such tenant s lease and thereby cause a reduction in our cash flow and the amounts available for dividends to our shareholders. We cannot assure you that tenants will not file for bankruptcy protection in the future or, if any tenants file, that they will affirm their leases and continue to make rental payments in a timely manner. In addition, a tenant from time to time may experience a downturn in its business which may weaken its financial condition and result in the failure to make rental payments when due. If tenant leases are not affirmed following bankruptcy or if a tenant s financial condition weakens, our cash flow and the amounts available for dividends to you may be adversely affected.

We compete with other owners and operators of properties. All of our properties are located in well-developed market areas. There are numerous other industrial properties and real estate companies (including other REITs) within the market areas of each of our properties which compete with us for tenants and for development and acquisition opportunities. The number of competitive properties and real estate companies in such areas could have a material effect on our operations, our ability to rent our properties and the rents which we charge, and our development and acquisition opportunities. We compete for tenants and acquisitions with others who may have greater resources than we do. We will continue to experience strong competition in pursuing development and acquisition opportunities.

Ability to renew leases or re-let space as leases expire. We are, and will continue to be, subject to the risk that upon expiration of leases for space located in our properties, such leases may not be renewed, the space may not be relet or the terms of renewal or reletting (including the cost of required renovations) may be less favorable than current lease terms. As of December 31, 2003, we have 4.3 million square feet (out of a total of 27.7 million occupied square feet) of leases that expire during 2004. The number of properties in a market or submarket could adversely affect both our ability to lease space and the rental rates that can be obtained in new leases. If we are unable to relet promptly or renew the leases for all or a substantial portion of any vacant space, if the rental rates upon such renewal or reletting are significantly

lower than expected or if our cash available proves inadequate, then our cash flow and ability to pay expected dividends to you may be adversely affected.

Real estate investments are not as liquid as other types of assets. Real estate investments are not as liquid as other types of assets and that may tend to limit our ability to react promptly to changes in economic or other conditions. In addition, like other companies qualifying as REITs under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the Code), we must either comply with the safe harbor rules relating to the number of properties disposed of in a year, their tax bases and the cost of improvements made to the properties, or meet other tests which enable a REIT to avoid punitive taxation on the sale of assets. Thus, our ability at any time to sell assets or contribute assets to property funds or other entities in which we have an ownership interest may be restricted.

Debt financing may have an adverse effect on our cash flow and our ability to pay dividends. None of our declaration of trust, by-laws or investment policies contain any limitation on the amount of aggregate indebtedness which we may incur. Except for certain circumstances where approval of the Series C preferred stockholders may be required for us to incur additional indebtedness, our management or board of trustees will have discretion to incur such amounts of aggregate indebtedness as they determine. We may seek additional debt financing to fund future acquisitions. We are subject to risks normally associated with debt financing, including that we may not have enough cash flow to service our indebtedness which could lead to foreclosures on our properties or us selling our properties on disadvantageous terms, the risk that our cash flow, after debt service, will be insufficient to pay dividends at expected levels and meet required payments of principal and interest, the risk that indebtedness on our properties (which will not have been fully amortized at maturity in all cases) will not be able to be refinanced or that the terms of such refinancing will not be as favorable as the terms of existing indebtedness. Our properties are or may be mortgaged to secure payments on our indebtedness. Certain properties are secured by debt which is cross-collateralized and cross-defaulted and, therefore, a default on one mortgage could lead to the acceleration of other indebtedness. As of December 31, 2003, we had approximately \$533.7 million of consolidated indebtedness, of which approximately \$265.1 million was fixed rate debt and approximately \$268.6 million was variable rate debt. Additionally, our pro-rata share of indebtedness of our joint ventures was \$32.2 million at December 31, 2003. Based on the market price for our common shares at the close of business on December 31, 2003, our indebtedness was equal to approximately 39.2% of our total market capitalization on that date and our consolidated indebtedness plus our pro-rata share of our joint venture debt was equal to approximately 41.5% of our total market capitalization on that date (in each case, assuming the conversion to common shares of all of our outstanding convertible preferred stock and preferred or common units of limited partnership interest in the operating partnership, other than those units which we own). If interest rates increase, this could materially increase our interest expense with respect to our variable rate indebtedness.

In the future, we may increase our borrowings for new acquisitions, capital improvements, new development projects and for general working capital purposes. Such variable rate debt creates higher debt service requirements if market interest rates increase, which could adversely affect our cash flow and the amounts of cash available for dividends to you.

If we fail to make required payments of principal and interest on any mortgage debt, our lenders could foreclose on the properties securing such debt which would result in a loss of income and asset value to us. If principal payments due at maturity cannot be paid or refinanced, we expect that our cash flow would not be sufficient in all years to pay dividends at expected levels and to repay all maturing debt. Furthermore, any substantial increase in interest expense relating to any such refinanced indebtedness also would adversely affect our cash flow and the amounts available for dividends to you.

Property ownership through joint ventures could limit our control of those investments.

Joint venture investments may involve risks not otherwise present for investments made solely by us, including the possibility that our co-venturer might become bankrupt, that our co-venturer might at any time have different interests or goals than we do, and that our co-venturer may take action contrary to our

instructions, requests, policies or objectives, including our policy with respect to maintaining our qualification as a REIT. Other risks of joint venture investments include impasse on decisions, such as a sale, because neither we nor our co-venturer would have full control over the joint venture. There is no limitation under our organizational documents as to the amount of funds that may be invested in joint ventures. Disputes between us and our co-venturer may result in litigation or arbitration that would increase our expenses and prevent our management from focusing their time and effort on our business. In addition, we may be liable in certain circumstances for the actions of our co-venturer. We currently own interests in 26 properties comprising 7.7 million square feet owned in the aggregate by two joint ventures.

We may be unable to complete acquisitions and developments and successfully operate acquired or developed properties.

We have recently experienced, and may continue to experience, rapid growth through the acquisition and development of additional industrial properties. Our ability to manage our growth effectively requires us to successfully integrate our new acquisitions and developments into our existing management structure. Properties which we acquire typically have no operating history under our management and such properties may have characteristics or deficiencies unknown to us which affect their valuation or revenue potential, including liabilities for environmental contamination, and claims by tenants, vendors or other persons who dealt with the former owners of the properties. We may not have any recourse or only limited recourse against the prior owners for such liabilities. The operating performance of these properties may decline under our management. A decline in the operating performance of these properties will adversely affect our operating results and funds from operations, which could adversely impact the price of our common shares and the amount of dividends we will be able to pay.

We currently plan to continue acquiring properties to the extent we consider appropriate. Our success in this area depends on many factors, including the ability to successfully (i) identify properties which meet our acquisition criteria, (ii) negotiate acceptable price and terms with the seller and (iii) close the transactions for such properties. These criteria could be adversely impacted by competition from other real estate investors with significant capital, including both publicly traded REITs and institutional investment funds. Additionally, estimates of the costs of improvements to bring an acquired property up to standards established for the market position intended for that property may prove inaccurate. In addition, there are general investment risks associated with any new real estate investment.

We intend to continue to develop and substantially renovate industrial properties. We are subject to risks in our development activities including the following: (i) we may be unable to obtain construction or permanent financing at all or on favorable terms, (ii) we may not complete the development project on time or within budget, (iii) we may encounter delays or refusals in obtaining all necessary regulatory permits or authorizations; and (iv) once completed, our operating results for the project may not be profitable or meet our expectations.

We plan to finance our future acquisitions and developments through debt offerings, equity offerings, proceeds from sales of assets, other debt financing or any combination thereof. By using existing credit facilities or other short-term debt for such activities, we may not be able to secure financing in the future or financing on equally favorable terms. By using other debt to finance such activities, we will be subject to risks normally associated with debt financing. See the risk factor captioned Our financial performance and value are subject to risks associated with the real estate industry that could adversely affect our financial condition debt financing may have an adverse effect on our cash flow and our ability to pay dividends . By using equity to finance such activities, we may dilute your current interest in our company. Accordingly, our acquisition and development activities may have an adverse effect on our financial performance and ability to pay dividends to our shareholders.

We may not be successful in entering new markets or in operating in any new markets we enter.

We currently intend to continue to seek expansion of our operations into additional new markets other than Northern and Central New Jersey, Pennsylvania and Indianapolis. In determining whether to enter a

new market, we consider, among other factors, demographics, job growth, employment, real estate fundamentals, competition and other related matters. We cannot assure you that we will be successful in our efforts to identify new markets, or that once we identify new markets, that we will be able to successfully acquire properties in those markets and achieve favorable operating results from properties acquired in those markets.

We may not be able to obtain financing to implement our business strategy.

Our business strategy is dependent on our ability to obtain financing, particularly through accessing the capital markets and/or borrowings under our \$185 million unsecured revolving credit facility. Our credit facility expires in December 2004, with a one-year extension available at our option, and as of December 31, 2003, \$135.4 million was outstanding thereunder. Our near-term business plan includes completing acquisitions and developments which may result in our borrowing of the maximum amount currently available under our credit facility. As a result, if we are unable to access the capital markets or increase the size of our credit facility or otherwise obtain additional financing, our ability to implement our business strategy may be restricted. There are no assurances that we will be able to obtain financing on terms that are favorable to us or at all. If we are unable to pursue our business strategy, our results of operations could be adversely affected.

Our shareholders ability to effect a change in control of our company is limited, which may not be in our shareholders best interest.

Our ownership limit may not be in our shareholders best interest. For us to maintain our qualification as a REIT for federal income tax purposes, not more than 50% of the value of our outstanding shares of beneficial interest may be owned, directly or indirectly, by five or fewer individuals (as defined for federal income tax purposes to include certain entities) during the last half of each of our taxable years. Our declaration of trust includes certain restrictions regarding transfers of our shares of beneficial interest and ownership limits that are intended to assist us in satisfying such limitations. Such restrictions and limits may not be adequate in all cases, however, to prevent the transfer of our shares of beneficial interest in violation of the ownership limitations. The ownership limit discussed above may have the effect of delaying, deferring or preventing someone from taking control of our company, even though such a change of control could involve a premium price for your common shares or otherwise be in your best interest.

Our staggered board may not be in our shareholders best interest. Our board of trustees is divided into three classes, with the members of each class serving a three-year term. The staggered terms for trustees may reduce the possibility of a tender offer or an attempt to effect a change in control of our company, even if such a tender offer or change of control would be in your best interest.

Issuances of preferred stock and consent rights may prevent a change of control that would be in our shareholders best interest. Our board of trustees is authorized by our declaration of trust to establish and issue one or more series of preferred stock without shareholder approval. We currently have three series of preferred stock authorized, with two of those three series of preferred stock being issued and outstanding. The establishment of these series or a future series of preferred stock could make more difficult a change of control of our company that would be in your best interest. Additionally, we have contractually granted certain consent rights to the holders of our Series C convertible preferred stock with respect to certain capital-raising transactions or financings. These rights could make more difficult a change of control of our company that would be in your best interest.

The concentration of ownership of our shares of beneficial interest may not be in our shareholders best interest.

Our officers and trustees as a group currently beneficially own, as of December 31, 2003, 6.9% of our company (assuming the conversion to common shares of all outstanding shares of our Series C convertible preferred stock and common and convertible preferred units of limited partnership interest in our operating

partnership). In addition, certain other investors currently own a significant amount of our shares of beneficial interest. Although we feel this ownership is beneficial in aligning the interest of officers and trustees with that of the other shareholders, this may enable the officers and trustees to exercise substantial influence over the management of our company and on the outcome of any matters submitted to a vote of our shareholders. The concentration of beneficial ownership of our company may have the effect of delaying, deferring or preventing a change in control of our company, may discourage bids for our shares of beneficial interest at a premium over the market price of our shares of beneficial interest and may adversely affect the market price of our shares of beneficial interest.

We have agreed not to sell certain of our properties.

We have agreed in connection with the acquisition of certain of our properties not to sell, for the benefit of the previous owner, certain properties for a period of time ranging from 2004 to 2007 in any transaction that would trigger taxable income, subject to certain exceptions. Some of these agreements are with current officers and trustees of our company. In addition, we may enter into similar agreements in connection with future property acquisitions. These agreements generally provide that we may dispose of these properties in transactions that qualify as tax-free exchanges under Section 1031 of the Code. Therefore, we may be precluded from selling certain properties other than in transactions that would qualify as tax-free exchanges for federal income tax purposes, even if it would be in your best interest to do so.

Certain trustees and officers who own units of limited partnership interest in our operating partnership may be affected differently than our shareholders as a result of the sale of, or reduction of mortgage debt on, certain of the properties.

Certain of our trustees and officers own units of limited partnership interest in our operating partnership and, as a result, may face different and more adverse tax consequences than you will if we sell or reduce our mortgage indebtedness on certain of our properties. Those individuals may, therefore, have different objectives than you regarding the appropriate pricing and timing of any sale of such properties or reduction of mortgage debt. Accordingly, there may be instances in which we may not sell a property or pay down the debt on a property even though doing so would be advantageous to you.

Our insurance coverage does not include all potential losses.

We currently carry comprehensive insurance coverage including property, liability, fire, flood, earthquake, environmental, terrorism, extended coverage and rental loss as appropriate for the markets where each of our properties and business operations are located. The insurance coverage contains policy specifications and insured limits customarily carried for similar properties and business activities. We believe our properties are adequately insured. However, there are certain losses, including losses from floods and losses from earthquakes, acts of war, certain acts of terrorism or riots, that are not generally insured against or that are not generally fully insured against because it is not deemed to be economically feasible or prudent to do so. If an uninsured loss or a loss in excess of insured limits occurs with respect to one or more of our properties, we could experience a significant loss of capital invested and potential revenues in these properties and could potentially remain obligated under any recourse debt associated with the property.

We depend on key personnel, the loss of whom might adversely affect our performance.

We depend on the efforts of our key personnel, particularly Jeffrey E. Kelter, our President and CEO, as well as certain other members of senior management. While we believe that, if necessary, we could find replacements for these key personnel, the loss of their services could have a material adverse effect on our operations.

Risks associated with future issuances of our common shares.

Future issuances of common shares or securities convertible into common shares may dilute your interest in our company. Our declaration of trust authorizes our board of trustees to issue additional common shares or securities convertible into our common shares without shareholder approval. Additionally, our Series C preferred stock and, under certain circumstances, all limited partnership interests in our operating partnership may be converted into our common shares pursuant to their terms. Such issuances of our common shares or conversion of convertible securities into our common shares would have the effect of diluting your existing interest in our company.

Future sales of our common shares may adversely affect the price of our common shares. Future sales of a substantial number of our common shares may occur as a result of option holders exercising their rights to purchase our common shares or by shares being resold under registration rights agreements (including with respect to the conversion of our Series C preferred stock and, under certain circumstances, preferred and common units of limited partnership interest in our operating partnership into our common shares) or exemptions from registration. The selling security holders are not the only shareholders that have registration rights with respect to our common shares and we may grant registration rights to shareholders in the future. Future sales of a substantial number of our common shares could adversely affect the prevailing market price for our common shares even if it is in your best interest.

Liability for environmental matters could adversely affect our financial condition.

Under various federal, state, and local environmental laws, ordinances and regulations, a current or previous owner or operator of real property may be liable for the costs of removal or remediation of hazardous or toxic substances on, under or in such property. Such laws often impose liability whether or not the owner or operator knew of, or was responsible for, the presence of such hazardous or toxic substances. In addition, the presence of hazardous or toxic substances, or the failure to remediate such property properly, may adversely affect the owner s ability to borrow using such real property as collateral and to lease the property. Persons who arrange for the disposal or treatment of hazardous or toxic substances may also be liable for the costs of removal or remediation of hazardous substances at the disposal or treatment facility, whether or not such facility is or ever was owned or operated by such person. Certain environmental laws and common law principles could be used to impose liability for release of, and exposure to, hazardous substances, including asbestos-containing materials (ACMs) into the air, and third parties may seek recovery from owners or operators of real properties for personal injury or property damage associated with exposure to released hazardous substances, including ACMs. As the owner of our properties, we may be potentially liable for any such costs. Phase I or similar environmental site assessments (ESAs) have been obtained on all of our properties. The purpose of Phase I ESAs is to identify potential sources of contamination for which we may be responsible and to assess the status of environmental regulatory compliance. For a number of the properties, the Phase I ESAs referenced prior Phase II ESAs obtained on such properties. Phase II ESAs generally involve more invasive procedures than Phase I ESAs, such as soil sampling and testing or the installation and monitoring of groundwater wells. The ESAs have not revealed any environmental condition, liability or compliance concern that we believe would have a material adverse effect on our business, assets or results of operations, nor are we aware of any such condition, liability or concern. It is possible that the ESAs relating to any of the properties do not reveal all environmental conditions, liabilities or compliance concerns or that there are material environmental conditions, liabilities or compliance concerns that arose at a property after the related ESA report was completed of which we are unaware. In addition, we cannot assure you that properties which we acquire in the future will not have any material environmental conditions, liabilities or compliance concerns.

There are risks associated with our status as a REIT.

We believe that we qualify for taxation as a REIT for federal income tax purposes and plan to operate so that we can continue to meet the requirements for qualification and taxation as a REIT. If we qualify as a REIT, we generally will not be subject to federal income tax on our income that we distribute

currently to our shareholders. Many of the REIT requirements, however, are highly technical and complex. The determination that we are a REIT requires an analysis of various factual matters and circumstances, some of which may not be totally within our control and some of which involve questions of interpretation. For example, to qualify as a REIT, at least 95% of our gross income each year must come from specific passive sources, like rent from real property, that are itemized in the REIT tax laws. In addition, the composition of our assets must meet certain requirements at the close of each quarter. There can be no assurance that the Internal Revenue Service (the IRS) or a court would agree with any conclusions or positions we have taken in interpreting the REIT requirements. We also are required to distribute to our shareholders at least 90% of our taxable income (excluding capital gains). Such distribution requirement limits the amount of cash we have available for other business purposes, including amounts to fund our growth. Also, it is possible that because of the differences between the time we actually receive revenue or pay expenses and the period we report those items for distribution purposes we may have to borrow funds on a short-term basis to meet the 90% distribution requirement. Even a technical or inadvertent mistake could jeopardize our REIT status. Furthermore, Congress and the IRS might make changes to the tax laws and regulations, and the courts might issue new rulings, that make it more difficult or impossible for us to remain qualified as a REIT.

If we fail to qualify as a REIT for federal income tax purposes, we would be subject to federal income tax at regular corporate rates. Also, unless the IRS granted us relief under certain statutory provisions, we would remain disqualified as a REIT for four years following the year we first failed to qualify. If we failed to qualify as a REIT, we would have to pay significant income taxes. This likely would have a significant adverse effect on the value of our securities. In addition, we would no longer be required to pay any dividends to shareholders.

Even if we qualify as a REIT for federal income tax purposes, we are required to pay certain federal, state and local taxes on our income and property. Any of these taxes will reduce our operating cash flow.

Recent changes in tax law may make stock of a REIT less attractive relative to stock in a regular C corporation.

The recently enacted Jobs and Growth Tax Relief Reconciliation Act of 2003 (the 2003 Act) reduces the maximum federal income tax rate on dividends paid by regular C corporations for most non-corporate domestic taxpayers to 15% until 2008. The reduced rate of tax generally does not apply to dividends paid by REITs. REITs are tax-advantaged relative to regular C corporations because they are not subject to corporate-level federal income tax on income that they distribute to shareholders. The 2003 Act could decrease this tax advantage of a REIT relative to a regular C corporation. It is not possible to predict what effect the 2003 Act may have on the value of REIT shares.

THE COMPANY

We are a self-administered, self-managed REIT engaged in the ownership, acquisition and development of industrial properties. As of December 31, 2003, we owned a portfolio of 134 properties (including joint venture properties), comprised of 133 industrial properties and one office property containing an aggregate of approximately 30.0 million square feet and an investment in a direct financing lease. Twenty-six of our properties comprising an aggregate of 7.7 million square feet were held by us in two separate joint ventures. Our properties are located principally in the mid-Atlantic, the northeastern United States and in Florida, and are approximately 92.1% leased to 238 tenants as of December 31, 2003.

We conduct substantially all of our activities through, and substantially all of our properties are held directly or indirectly by, our operating partnership. We are the sole general partner of the operating partnership and own, as of December 31, 2003, approximately 84% of the outstanding units of limited partnership interest in the operating partnership. The remaining units of limited partnership interest are owned by limited partners of the operating partnership. Our officers and trustees as a group beneficially owned, as of December 31, 2003, 6.9% of our company (assuming the conversion to common

shares of all outstanding shares of our Series C convertible preferred stock and common and convertible preferred units of limited partnership interest in our operating partnership).

Each common unit of limited partnership interest of the operating partnership may be converted by the holder into, at our option, cash or one common share (subject to certain anti-dilution provisions). Each Series C convertible preferred unit of limited partnership interest in the operating partnership may be converted by the holder into (a) at the election of the holder, (1) the number of our common shares obtained by dividing the liquidation preference (which is \$25.00 per unit) by the conversion price (which is \$16.00 per unit) or (2) the number of shares of our Series B convertible preferred stock identical to the number of Series C preferred units being converted (in each case subject to certain anti-dilution provisions); or (b) if the operating partnership elects to give cash instead of our common shares or Series B convertible preferred stock, the amount of cash obtained by multiplying the current market price per share of our common shares by a fraction, the numerator of which is the liquidation preference and the denominator of which is the conversion price. Each Series D convertible preferred unit of limited partnership interest in the operating partnership may be converted by the holder into (a) at the election of the holder, the number of our common shares or common units obtained by dividing the liquidation preference (which is \$25.00 per unit) by the conversion price (which is \$16.50 per unit) (subject to certain anti-dilution provisions); or (b) if the operating partnership elects to give cash instead of our common shares or common units, the amount of cash obtained by multiplying the current market price per share of our common shares by a fraction, the numerator of which is the liquidation preference and the denominator of which is the conversion price. With each such exchange, our percentage interest in the operating partnership will increase.

Our common shares are listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol KTR .

Our principal executive offices are located at 200 Four Falls, Suite 208, West Conshohocken, PA 19428 and our telephone number is (484) 530-1800. We also maintain offices in New York City, Philadelphia, Jersey City, New Jersey, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, Indianapolis, Indiana and Greenville, South Carolina. Unless the context otherwise requires, all references to we, us or our company refers to Keystone Property Trust and its subsidiaries, including our operating partnership.

USE OF PROCEEDS

We will not receive any of the proceeds of sales of common shares by the selling security holders.

11

DESCRIPTION OF SHARES OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST

General

Under our declaration of trust, the total number of all classes of shares that we have authority to issue is 65,000,000, all of which were initially classified as common shares, \$.001 par value. Our board of trustees may classify and reclassify any unissued shares of beneficial interest by setting or changing in any one or more respects the preferences, conversion or other rights, voting powers, restrictions, limitations as to dividends, qualifications or terms or conditions of redemption of such shares of beneficial interest. We have 59,775,035 shares classified as common shares and 5,224,965 shares classified as preferred stock.

Common Shares

The holders of common shares are entitled to one vote per share on all matters voted on by shareholders, including elections of the trustees, and, except as otherwise required by law or provided in any articles supplementary to the declaration of trust adopted by the board of trustees with respect to any series of preferred stock establishing the voting powers of such series, the holders of such shares exclusively possess all voting power. The declaration of trust does not provide for cumulative voting in the election of trustees. Subject to any preferential rights of any outstanding series of preferred stock, the holders of common shares are entitled to such dividends as may be declared from time to time by the board of trustees from funds available therefor, and upon liquidation are entitled to receive pro-rata all assets of our company available for distribution to such holders. All common shares outstanding are fully paid and non-assessable and the holders thereof have no preemptive rights. The transfer agent and registrar for the common shares is American Stock Transfer & Trust Company.

Preferred Stock

Under the declaration of trust, the board of trustees is authorized to provide for the issuance of preferred stock in one or more series, to establish the number of shares in each series and to fix the terms thereof. The preferred stock will, when issued, be fully paid and nonassessable and will generally have no preemptive rights. The board of trustees could authorize the issuance of preferred stock with terms and conditions that could have the effect of discouraging a takeover or other transaction that holders of common shares might believe to be in their best interests or in which holders of some, or a majority, of the common shares might receive a premium for their shares over the then market price of such common shares.

Restrictions on Transfer

For us to qualify as a REIT under the Code, not more than 50% in value of our outstanding shares of beneficial interest may be owned, directly or indirectly, by five or fewer individuals (as defined in the Code to include certain entities) during the last half of a taxable year, and our shares of beneficial interest must be beneficially owned by 100 or more persons during at least 335 days of a taxable year of 12 months or during a proportionate part of a shorter taxable year. Because our trustees believe it is essential for us to continue to qualify as a REIT, the declaration of trust, subject to certain exceptions, provides that no holder (other than current excepted holders and any other person whom the trustees approve, at their option and in their discretion, provided that such approval will not result in the termination of our status as a REIT) may own, or be deemed to own by virtue of the attribution provisions of the Code, more than 9.8% (in value or number of shares, whichever is more restrictive) of the outstanding common shares and with respect to any class or series of preferred stock, 9.9% (in value or number of shares, whichever is more restrictive) of the outstanding shares of such class or series of preferred stock (the Ownership Limit). The foregoing restrictions on transferability and ownership will not apply if the trustees determine that it is no longer in our best interests to attempt to qualify, or to continue to qualify, as a REIT. If any purported transfer of shares would cause our shares to be beneficially owned by less than 100 persons, then such purported transfer shall be void ab initio and the intended transferee shall acquire no rights in such shares. If any transfer of shares occurs which, if effected, would (i) create a direct or indirect ownership of

shares in excess of the Ownership Limit, (ii) result in our company being closely held within the meaning of Section 856(h) of the Code, or (iii) otherwise result in our failure to qualify as a REIT, then the shares of beneficial interest being transferred that would cause one or more of the restrictions on ownership or transfer to be violated will be automatically transferred to a trust for the benefit of a designated charitable beneficiary. The purported transferee of such shares shall have no right to receive dividends or other distributions with respect to such shares and shall have no right to vote such shares. Any dividends or other distributions paid to such purported transferee prior to our discovery that the shares have been transferred to a trust shall be paid upon demand to the trustee of the trust for the benefit of the charitable beneficiary. The trustee of the trust will have all rights to dividends with respect to our shares of beneficial interest held in trust, which rights will be exercised for the exclusive benefit of the charitable beneficiary. The trustee shall designate a transferee of such shares so long as such shares would not violate the Ownership Limit in the hands of such designated transferee. Upon the sale of such shares, the purported transferee shall receive the lesser of shares of beneficial interest to the trust, or (ii) if the transfer or other event that resulted in the transfer of shares of beneficial interest gave full value for such shares, a price per share equal to the market price on the date of the purported transfer or other event that resulted in the transfer of the shares held in the transfer of the shares to the trust, and (B) the price per share received by the trustee from the sale or disposition of the shares held in the trust.

All certificates representing shares of beneficial interest will bear a legend referring to the restrictions described above.

Every owner of more than 1% (or such other percentage as required by the Code or Treasury regulations thereunder) of the issued and outstanding common shares will be required to file a written notice with us containing the information specified in the declaration of trust no later than January 30 of each year. In addition, each shareholder shall upon demand be required to disclose to us in writing such information as we may request in good faith in order to determine our status as a REIT.

These ownership limitations may have the effect of precluding acquisition of control of our company unless the trustees determine that maintenance of REIT status is no longer in our best interest.

Limitation of Liability of Trustees

Our declaration of trust provides that, to the fullest extent permitted by Maryland law, a trustee or officer will not be personally liable for monetary damages to us or you.

Indemnification of Trustees and Officers

Our declaration of trust provides that we shall indemnify (i) our trustees and officers to the fullest extent required or permitted by Maryland law, including the advance of expenses under the procedures set forth in our by-laws and to the full extent permitted by law and (ii) other employees and agents to such extent as shall be authorized by our trustees or our by-laws and be permitted by law. The declaration of trust provides that no amendment of the declaration of trust or repeal of any of its provisions shall limit or eliminate the right to indemnification provided thereunder with respect to acts or omissions occurring prior to such amendment or repeal. We have a trustee and officer liability insurance policy with a \$15,000,000 limit of liability and a company retention of \$150,000 in the aggregate for each claim other than securities claims and a company retention of \$500,000 in the aggregate for securities claims.

Terms of Series B Convertible Preferred Stock

We currently have 1,664,965 shares designated as Series B convertible preferred stock, par value \$.001 per share, none of which are issued or outstanding.

Terms of Series C Convertible Preferred Stock

We currently have 800,000 shares designated as Series C convertible preferred stock, par value \$.001 per share, 500,000 shares of which are issued and outstanding. The Series C preferred stock have the following terms:

Voting Rights. Except in certain limited circumstances and as required by applicable law, holders of Series C preferred stock are not entitled to vote. The affirmative vote of at least two-thirds of the votes cast by the holders of the Series C preferred stock is required to authorize or increase the number of shares of a class senior to, or on parity with, the Series C preferred stock or to authorize an amendment to our declaration of trust that would materially and adversely affect the voting powers, rights or privileges of the holders of the Series C preferred stock. The consent of the holders of a majority in interest of the Series C preferred stock is also required before we or any subsidiary of ours can enter into any capital-raising transaction or financing; provided, however, that such consent is not required if, in each case, such capital-raising transaction or financing represents a refinancing or some other renewal of the then current amount of our outstanding indebtedness or the indebtedness of our applicable subsidiary, or if we meet a certain required fixed charge coverage ratio. If we do not receive the necessary consent described in the preceding two sentences, the number of trustees then constituting our board of trustees shall be increased by one and the holders of Series C preferred stock, voting as a single class, will be entitled to nominate and vote for the election of the additional trustee.

Dividends. The holders of Series C preferred stock are entitled to cumulative dividends, payable quarterly and in preference to dividends payable on our common shares and any other shares ranking junior to the Series C preferred stock, when, as and if authorized and declared by our board of trustees out of funds legally available for that purpose, at the rate of \$2.4375 per share per year plus the amount by which cash dividends with respect to one share of our common shares exceeds a rate of \$1.54 (subject to adjustment) per year multiplied by the conversion ratio then in effect for the Series C preferred stock. Such dividends shall be cumulative from the date of issuance of the Series C preferred stock and compound quarterly at a rate of 9.75% per annum.

Liquidation. In the event of any liquidation event, the holders of Series C preferred stock will be entitled to receive, out of our assets legally available for distribution to our shareholders, before distributions are made to holders of our common shares or any other shares ranking junior to the Series C preferred stock as to liquidation distributions, the greater of (i) (A) a liquidation preference in an amount equal to the sum of \$25.00 per share and accrued and unpaid dividends plus (B) the applicable liquidation premium set forth below, or (ii) an amount per share equal to the amount which would have been payable had each share been converted into common shares immediately prior to such liquidation event. If, on or prior to September 27, 2004, there is (i) a consolidation or merger which results in a change of control of our company and in which the surviving entity is another entity that is or may be the issuer of senior unsecured debt securities or preferred stock rated investment grade, the liquidation premium will be 5% of the liquidation preference or (ii) any other liquidation event, the liquidation premium will be 10% of the liquidation preference. If, after September 27, 2004, there is a liquidation event, the liquidation premium will be the same as the redemption premium set forth in the following paragraph.

Redemption. At any time following September 27, 2004, we may redeem for cash all or part of the outstanding Series C preferred stock at a price per share equal to the following percentage of the liquidation preference (which is \$25.00 per share) as set forth in the following table:

Redemption Date	Redemption Premium As A Percentage of Liquidation Preference
From September 27, 2004 through and including September 27, 2005	104.75%
From September 27, 2005 through and including September 27, 2006	103.5625%
From September 27, 2006 through and including September 27, 2007	102.375%
From September 27, 2007 through and including September 27, 2008	101.1875%
Thereafter	100%

If we call less than all of the outstanding Series C preferred stock for redemption, shares will be redeemed pro-rata in proportion to the number of shares owned.

Conversion. Each holder of Series C preferred stock may at any time convert such shares into the number of our common shares obtained by dividing the aggregate liquidation preference of such Series C preferred stock by a conversion price of \$15.75. The conversion price is subject to adjustment upon certain events such as a combination or subdivision of our common shares, the granting of rights, options or warrants to holders of our common shares entitling them to purchase common shares at a price less than their current market value or any action affecting our common shares that in the opinion of our board of trustees would materially adversely affect the conversion rights of the holders of Series C preferred stock.

Rights Upon Certain Transactions. We may not enter into certain transactions in which our common shares are converted into the right to receive securities or other property, unless provision is made that each Series C preferred stock that is not redeemed or converted into the right to receive securities or other property is thereafter convertible into the securities or other property that would have been received if such Series C preferred stock were converted into common shares immediately prior to the transaction.

Terms of Series D Cumulative Redeemable Preferred Stock

We currently have 2,760,000 shares designated as Series D cumulative redeemable preferred stock, all of which are issued and outstanding. The Series D preferred stock has the following terms:

Voting Rights. Except in certain limited circumstances and as required by applicable law, holders of Series D preferred stock are not entitled to vote. However, if dividends on any outstanding shares of Series D preferred stock have not been paid for six or more quarterly periods (whether or not consecutive), holders of the Series D preferred stock and the holders of all other shares of any class or series ranking on parity with the Series D preferred stock which are entitled to similar voting rights (voting as a single class) will be entitled to elect two additional trustees to our board of trustees to serve until all unpaid dividends have been paid or declared and set apart for payment. In addition, we may not make certain material adverse changes to the terms of the Series D preferred stock without the affirmative vote of the holders of at least two-thirds of the outstanding shares of Series D preferred stock and all other shares of any class or series of beneficial interest ranking on parity with the Series D preferred stock which are entitled to similar voting rights (voting as a single class).

Dividends. The holders of shares of Series D preferred stock are entitled to receive cumulative cash dividends on the Series D preferred stock at a rate of 9.125% per year of the \$25.00 liquidation preference (equivalent to \$2.28125 per year per share). Dividends on the Series D preferred stock are payable quarterly in arrears on the last calendar day of each January, April, July and October or, if not a business day, the next succeeding business day. Dividends on the Series D preferred stock are cumulative from the date of original issuance.

Liquidation Preference. If we liquidate, dissolve or wind up, holders of the Series D preferred stock will have the right to receive \$25.00 per share, plus accrued and unpaid dividends (whether or not

declared) to and including the date of payment, before any payments are made to the holders of our common shares and any other shares of beneficial interest ranking junior to the Series D preferred stock as to liquidation rights. The rights of the holders of the Series D preferred stock to receive their liquidation preferences is subject to the proportionate rights of each other series or class of our shares of beneficial interest ranked on parity with the Series D preferred stock.

Redemption. We may not redeem the Series D preferred stock prior to February 19, 2008, except in certain limited circumstances relating to the ownership limitation necessary to preserve our qualification as a REIT. On or after February 19, 2008, we may, at our option, redeem the Series D preferred stock, in whole or in part, at any time and from time to time, for cash at \$25.00 per share, plus accrued and unpaid dividends, if any, to the redemption date. Any partial redemption will be on a pro-rata basis.

No Maturity. The Series D preferred stock has no maturity date and we are not required to redeem the Series D preferred stock. Accordingly, the Series D preferred stock will remain outstanding indefinitely, unless we decide to redeem it. We are not required to set aside funds to redeem the Series D preferred stock.

Conversion. The Series D preferred stock are not convertible or exchangeable for any of our other property or securities.

SELLING SECURITY HOLDERS

Sales of our common shares registered hereby must (i) be accompanied by a copy of this prospectus, together with the applicable prospectus supplement or (ii) be effected through an exemption from registration, such as pursuant to Rule 144 under the Securities Act.

The following table lists (i) the selling security holders who may offer our common shares from time to time pursuant to this prospectus, (ii) the number and percentage of common shares owned by each selling security holder and (iii) the number and percentage of common shares of each selling security holder, the offer and sale of which have been registered on behalf of each selling security holder pursuant to this prospectus (the Registered Shares). The number of shares set forth under Shares Owned in the table below represents the maximum number of common shares that may be offered from time to time by the selling security holders or their donees and pledgees, and assumes the conversion or exchange of all convertible preferred stock, convertible preferred units and common units into common shares. Because the selling security holders may sell or otherwise transfer less than all of their securities pursuant to this prospectus and otherwise and because we are not obligated to exchange common or preferred units into common shares, we cannot estimate the number and percentage of common shares that may be held by each selling security holder after his/her/its offering. We are registering the Registered Shares in order to permit secondary trading of the Registered Shares, and the selling security holders may offer Registered Shares for resale from time to time. See the section Method of Sale in this prospectus beginning on page 22.

Name	Shares Owned(1)	Percentage(2)	Registered Shares
Antoinette R. McBride, Trustee under Antoinette McBride			
Declaration of Trust dated 04/26/96	308,102(3)	1.01%	32,561
Joan H. McBride-Omsberg	336,354(4)	1.10%	32,561
Mary V. Dekorte	336,354(4)	1.10%	32,561
Timothy B. McBride	288,679(4)	*	32,561
Kathryn Kruckel	268,678(5)	*	26,049
Moira McBride Murphy	268,677(5)	*	26,049
J. Nevins McBride, Jr.	268,677(5)	*	26,049
W. Peter McBride	268,677(6)	*	26,049
Terence A. McBride	272,846(4)	*	32,561
Sheila James	335,845(4)	1.10%	32,561
Michael X. McBride	347,209(4)	1.14%	32,561
Mark J. McBride	335,846(3)	1.10%	32,561
AirTech Parkway Associates	83,596**	*	83,596
Michael G. Browning	494,511**	1.60%	134,365
Robert Morris	1,123,893***	3.69%	1,123,893
Joseph D. Morris	1,197,522***	3.93%	1,194,142
Ronald Schram	62,445***	*	62,445
Mark M. Bava	62,445***	*	62,445
The Drew Morris Trust	6,259***	*	6,259
The Justin Morris Trust	6,259***	*	6,259
The Keith Morris Trust	6,259***	*	6,259
Joseph D. Morris Family Limited Partnership	34,776***	*	34,776
Robert Morris Family Limited Partnership	105,028***	*	105,028
Total Being Registered			3,184,151

^{*} Less than 1%

- ** All shares are reserved for issuance upon conversion of common units of limited partnership interest of our operating partnership (OP Units).
- *** All shares are reserved for issuance upon conversion of Series C convertible preferred units of our operating partnership (except for 3,380 common shares held by Joseph D. Morris).
- (1) The Registered Shares may be offered from time to time in one or more offerings. This assumes that the selling security holders acquire no additional common shares before the completion of this offering.
- (2) This does not assume conversion to common shares of any of our outstanding convertible preferred stock, preferred units and common units except for those shares and units held by an applicable selling security holder.
- (3) Includes 1,289 shares beneficially owned through a limited liability company in which the Trust has an ownership interest.
- (4) Includes 1,288 shares beneficially owned through a limited liability company in which the selling security holder has an ownership interest.
- (5) Includes 1,031 shares beneficially owned through a limited liability company in which the selling security holder has an ownership interest.
- (6) Includes 1,032 shares beneficially owned through a limited liability company in which W. Peter McBride has an ownership interest. **KTR Holdings Transaction**

In August 2002, in a transaction (the KTR Holdings Transaction) that was approved by our shareholders at our 2002 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, we received 390,735 OP Units from KTR Holdings, Inc., a New Jersey corporation (KTR Holdings), in exchange for the issuance of 390,735 common shares to the following shareholders of KTR Holdings (the KTR Holdings Shareholders): David F. McBride, Frank V. McBride Revocable Trust UID 04/22/96 (the Frank McBride Trust), Joan H. McBride-Omsberg, Mary V. Dekorte, Timothy B. McBride, Kathryn Kruckel, Moira McBride Murphy, J. Nevins McBride, Jr., W. Peter McBride, Terence A. McBride, Sheila James, Michael X. McBride and Mark J. McBride. David F. McBride had previously served as the Chairman and a trustee of our company and of our predecessor. Mr. McBride abstained from the approval and ratification of the KTR Holdings Transaction by our board of trustees. The KTR Holdings Transaction was intended to qualify as a reorganization under Section 368(a) of the Code. Pursuant to the Contribution Agreement for the KTR Holdings Transaction, dated as of April 10, 2002, the KTR Holdings Shareholders released us from certain contractual commitments relating to the requirement for our company to reinvest proceeds from any sale of certain of our properties in accordance with Section 1031 of the Code. The consideration for the KTR Holdings Transaction was determined through an arm s length negotiation between us and KTR Holdings. Under registration rights agreements, each dated as of August 7, 2002, we agreed to register such common shares and each KTR Holdings Shareholder agreed not to sell its common shares for a period of one year from the date of such agreements. Each of the KTR Holdings Shareholders has also agreed not to sell more than 25% of its common shares during the three month period following the expiration of the lock-up period and not to sell more than an additional 25% of its common shares during each three month period thereafter. As a result, each KTR Holdings Shareholder may only sell all of its common shares nine months after the expiration of the lock-up period.

In March 2003, the common shares issued to the Frank V. McBride Trust pursuant to the KTR Holdings Transaction were transferred to Antoinette R. McBride Declaration of Trust, Antoinette R. McBride, Trustee, under trust dated April 26, 1996 as amended.

Trustee Compensation

Mr. Joseph D. Morris received 3,380 common shares in the aggregate in lieu of cash fees as compensation for services provided by him to us in his capacity as a member of our board of trustees in 1999, 2000 and 2001.

Browning Transaction

In January 2000, we acquired from our joint venture partner, AirTech Parkway Associates, LLC, an Indiana limited liability company (AirTech Parkway), its 50% ownership interest in First Point Associates, LLC, an Indiana limited liability company (First Point), for \$8.9 million pursuant to a Contribution Agreement, dated as of December 4, 1998, as amended on January 11, 2000. First Point developed and constructed a 500,000 square foot industrial building in AirTech Park, Indianapolis, Indiana. Upon the completion of this transaction, we owned a 100% ownership interest in First Point. The consideration for this acquisition was \$5.9 million of OP Units, valued at \$16.36 per unit, and \$3.0 million in cash. AirTech Parkway is managed by Browning Investments, Inc. (Browning Investments). Michael G. Browning owns a controlling interest in both Browning Investments and AirTech Parkway. Pursuant to an OP Unit Recipient Agreement dated as of January 11, 2000, we agreed to register the common shares issuable upon conversion of these OP Units.

Pursuant to an Option Agreement between our operating partnership and Browning Investments, dated as of December 4, 1998, as amended on July 3, 2003 (as so amended, the Browning Option Agreement), we have an option until December 31, 2008 and a right of first offer until December 31, 2008, to develop distinct land parcels through joint ventures in which we would have a 50% non-controlling interest. In addition, during each 60-day period beginning on January 1, 2004 and on each January 1 thereafter through and including January 1, 2009, or within 60 days after a change of control of our company or the date our company acquires a 50% interest in at least 75% of the AirTech Park land, Browning has an option to put a 50% interest in the AirTech Park land to us at a price to be determined in accordance with the Browning Option Agreement. Our obligations with respect to each joint venture involve the issuance of OP Units on a pre-determined formula and the funding of 50% of the joint venture s capital requirements. We are also required to make option payments on a quarterly basis at a rate equal to its then current distribution rate to unit holders in our operating partnership for the OP Units which have not yet been issued in consideration for interests in specific joint ventures. In the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively, we incurred and capitalized \$621,000, \$672,000 and \$630,000 of costs related to this option.

In June 2000, pursuant to the Browning Option Agreement, we issued 41,166 OP Units and 416 OP Units valued at \$17.50 per unit to Mr. Browning and Carmel Drive Realty, Inc., an Indiana corporation (Carmel Drive), respectively, as consideration for a 50% joint venture interest in 3 Points Associates, LLC (3 Points), an Indiana limited liability company formed to develop and construct an 800,000 square foot distribution facility in AirTech Park at a cost of approximately \$20 million. Additionally, we contributed \$1.0 million in cash to the joint venture. Pursuant to OP Unit Recipient Agreements, each dated as of June 27, 2000, we agreed to register the common shares issuable upon conversion of these OP Units. Mr. Browning owns a controlling interest in Carmel Drive. In November 2001, our operating partnership acquired the project from 3 Points for \$20.1 million and 3 Points was dissolved thereafter.

In June 2001, pursuant to the Browning Option Agreement, we issued 41,750 OP Units and 422 OP Units valued at \$17.50 per unit to Mr. Browning and Carmel Drive, respectively, as consideration for a 50% joint venture interest in 4 Points Associates, LLC, an Indiana limited liability company (4 Points) formed to develop and construct another 800,000 square foot distribution facility in AirTech Park at a cost of approximately \$22 million. Additionally, we contributed \$400,000 in cash to this joint venture. Pursuant to OP Unit Recipient Agreements, each dated as of June 26, 2001, we agreed to register the common shares issuable upon conversion of these OP Units.

In September 2002, we issued 2,538 OP Units and 26 OP Units valued at \$17.50 per unit to Mr. Browning and Carmel Drive, respectively, in payment of 50% of the cost incurred by 4 Points in

acquiring a 2.5-acre parcel of land under the Browning Option Agreement to serve as an additional parking area for the tenants of the 4 Points building. Additionally, we contributed \$27,000 in cash. Pursuant to OP Unit Recipient Agreements, each dated as of September 18, 2002, we agreed to register the common shares issuable upon conversion of these OP Units. In December 2003, our operating partnership acquired the project from 4 Points for approximately \$26.4 million and it is anticipated that 4 Points will be dissolved.

In November 2002, all of the OP Units held by Carmel Drive were transferred to Mr. Browning.

In July 2003, pursuant to the Browning Option Agreement, we issued 48,047 OP Units valued at \$17.50 per unit to Mr. Browning as consideration for a 50% joint venture interest in 5 Points Associates, LLC, an Indiana limited liability company formed to develop and construct another 800,000 square foot distribution facility in AirTech Park at a cost of \$19 million. Additionally, we contributed \$378,000 in cash to this joint venture. Pursuant to an OP Unit Recipient Agreement dated July 2, 2003, we agreed to register the common shares issuable upon conversion of these OP Units.

RMIT Transaction

Pursuant to a Contribution and Exchange Agreement, dated as of August 6, 1999, and amended as of May 5, 2000 (the RMIT Contribution Agreement), we acquired 28 properties from Reckson Morris Industrial Trust (RMIT), Reckson Construction Group, Inc. (RCG), Reckson Operating Partnership, L.P. (ROP), Robert Morris, Joseph D. Morris and certain of their related entities (collectively, the Contributors). On September 27, 1999, we acquired 22 warehouses comprising approximately 3.9 million square feet and 105 acres of land. The total consideration for this acquisition was approximately \$205.0 million, including closing costs, consisting of the issuance to the Contributors of 103,878 of our common shares, 1.6 million shares of our Series B convertible preferred stock, 1,434,136 Series C convertible preferred units of limited partnership in our operating partnership, the assumption of approximately \$16.4 million in mortgage indebtedness and approximately \$105.5 million in cash. Mr. Joseph D. Morris became a trustee of our company as part of this transaction and retired from the board of trustees on June 7, 2001. On May 5, 2000, as the final stage of the RMIT transaction, we acquired from the Contributors six entities which owned six warehouse buildings containing approximately 1.9 million square feet and approximately six acres of ground able to accommodate an additional 130,000 square feet of development. The total consideration for this stage of the transaction was approximately \$91 million, including closing costs, consisting of the issuance to the Contributors of approximately \$25.7 million of Series C convertible preferred units and the payment of approximately \$73.7 million of cash proceeds. We arrived at the purchase prices through arm s length negotiations with the Contributors.

The aforesaid consideration in the RMIT transaction included the issuance of an aggregate of 1,664,965 Series C convertible preferred units to Robert Morris, Joseph D. Morris, Ronald Schram, Mark M. Bava, The Drew Morris Trust, The Justin Morris Trust, The Keith Morris Trust, the Joseph D. Morris Family Limited Partnership and the Robert Morris Family Limited Partnership (collectively, the Morris Contributors).

Related Party Transactions

RMIT Transaction

In accordance with the terms of the RMIT Contribution Agreement, we guaranteed \$5.0 million of a \$15.0 million revolving loan that a group including Robert Morris, Joseph D. Morris, the Robert Morris Family Limited Partnership and the Joseph D. Morris Family Limited Partnership (the Morris Group) obtained from a commercial lender. We deposited \$3.0 million with the lender as collateral for this guarantee, which reduced the outstanding amount of the existing guarantee to \$2.0 million. The Morris Group pledged Series C convertible preferred units with a liquidation value of approximately \$37.1 million as collateral for this loan. In September 2001 the loan was amended and we were released from this guarantee. This revolving loan replaced and repaid the \$12.5 million loan the Morris Group had with Reckson Associates Realty Corp. (Reckson). Under the terms of the loan agreement with Reckson, the

Morris Group was obligated to pay Reckson monthly interest at the prime rate plus 0.50% (the Morris Interest) and we were obligated to pay the difference between the Morris Interest and 15%. During 2000, we incurred \$309,000 related to this obligation.

We were obligated to pay affiliates of the Morris Contributors additional purchase price related to the RMIT transaction in an amount equal to 1.5% of the monthly rent collected from the tenants in the acquired buildings during the period from October 1999 to October 2002. In 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively, we incurred approximately \$334,000, \$444,000 and \$455,000, respectively, related to this obligation.

We also loaned \$787,000 to an affiliate of the Morris Contributors as part of the closing of the RMIT transaction. This loan required monthly interest payments at the prime rate plus 1.0% and had an original maturity date of October 2001. In September 2001, the terms of this loan were amended to provide for forgiveness of a portion of this loan by us. During 2001 the Morris affiliate repaid \$287,000 of this loan and the remaining principal balance of \$500,000 is being forgiven and reduced by approximately \$167,000 annually over a three-year period.

Certain affiliates of the Morris Contributors have received equity interests in certain entities which are controlled by us as consideration for development fees which we are required to pay in accordance with the terms of the RMIT transaction. In addition, in 2001 we paid a fee of approximately \$3.0 million to a Morris affiliate for services provided in connection with the sale of a property owned by us.

Our Management Company

Our operating partnership owns 100% of the preferred stock of Keystone Realty Services, Inc., our management company, and is entitled to receive 95% of the amounts paid as dividends by the management company. The remaining amounts paid as dividends by our management company are paid to the holders of common shares of the management company. To date, our management company has not declared or paid any dividends. A group including the shareholders of KTR Holdings and certain affiliates thereof own 40%, 30% and 30%, respectively, of the common shares of our management company. Our operating partnership, in the normal course of business, from time to time advances funds to our management company to fund working capital needs. In 2000, our operating partnership had a management agreement with our management company for property management and leasing services. Under the terms of this agreement, our management company received a management fee based upon a percentage of rent for all properties it manages. For the twelve months ended on December 31, 2000, our management company received \$3.2 million in management fees from us. In addition, our management company was reimbursed for the salaries of certain of our executive officers and certain employees involved in management and operations of our properties and earned leasing commissions on leases brokered by its employees. For the twelve months ended on December 31, 2000, our management company received \$2.6 million in reimbursements. We believe that the management fee paid to our management company was based upon competitive rates. No management fees or cost reimbursements were paid in 2002 or 2001. The management company has earned \$566,000, \$738,000 and \$364,000 in 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively related to management fees, leasing commissions and other fees for an entity that owns an office property located in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, in which Mr. Kelter, our President and Chief Executive Officer and trustee, has a general partnership interest.

In 2002 and 2001, our operating partnership received approximately \$157,000 and \$240,000, respectively, in fees as a result of acquisition services provided to a joint venture in which we hold a minority interest. Our management company, our affiliate, receives management fees and other fee compensation for services provided to the joint venture affiliate.

Miscellaneous Transactions

In January 2000, we issued and sold 33,545 common shares in the aggregate to the shareholders of KTR Holdings, in each case at a purchase price of \$14.50 per share, based on the market price of the

common shares as determined by our board of trustees in August 1999, when it approved the issuance of the common shares.

We have contractual commitments, with expiration dates ranging from 2004 to 2007, with certain limited partners of the operating partnership, including one or more of the shareholders of KTR Holdings, Mr. Browning, the Morris Contributors, and certain of their respective affiliates, not to sell certain real estate assets, which aggregated approximately \$80 million of gross book value at December 31, 2002, in taxable transactions. Accordingly, if sold, the proceeds from the sales of the assets subject to these commitments may need to be reinvested by us in other real estate assets through the utilization of Section 1031 exchange transactions in accordance with the Code.

We had leases with companies in which certain of the Morris Contributors and other limited partners of our operating partnership are officers and shareholders. The annual aggregate base rental revenue under these leases was approximately \$729,000, \$724,000, and \$1.1 million for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001, and 2000, respectively.

We incurred costs during 2002, 2001 and 2000 related to construction, development and capital and tenant improvements of approximately \$2.1 million, \$421,000 and \$3.5 million, respectively, and leasing commissions of \$593,000, \$500,000 and \$1.1 million, respectively, which were earned by companies in which one or more of the shareholders of KTR Holdings, Mr. Browning and certain of the Morris Contributors are officers and shareholders.

Other

We have agreed to indemnify certain of the selling security holders against certain liabilities. See Method of Sale below.

METHOD OF SALE

This prospectus relates to the possible offer and sale from time to time by the selling security holders (or by pledgees, donees, transferees or other successors in interest of such selling security holders) of their shares, identified in this prospectus (the Registered Shares). We have registered the Registered Shares for resale to provide them with freely tradable securities. However, registration of the Registered Shares does not necessarily mean that they will offer or sell any of their Registered Shares. We will not receive any proceeds from the offering or sale of their Registered Shares.

The selling security holders (or pledgees, donees, transferees or other successors in interest) in one or more transactions (which may involve block trades or transactions) may sell the Registered Shares to which this prospectus relates from time to time (i) on the New York Stock Exchange, where our common shares are listed for trading, (ii) in other markets where our common shares are traded, (iii) in negotiated transactions, (iv) through short sales or put and call option transactions through underwriters, brokers or dealers (who may act as agent or principal), (v) through the distribution of the Registered Shares by any selling security holder to its partners, members or shareholders, (vi) directly to one or more purchasers, (vii) through agents or (viii) in a combination of such methods of sale. They may sell the Registered Shares at prices which are current when the sales take place or at other prices to which they agree.

Any underwriters, brokers, dealers or agents may receive compensation in the form of discounts, concessions or commissions from the selling security holders or such other persons who may be effecting sales hereunder (which discounts, concessions or commissions as to particular underwriters, brokers, dealers or agents may be in excess of those customary in the types of transactions involved). Underwriters may sell Registered Shares to or through dealers, and such dealers may receive compensation in the form of discounts, concessions or commissions from the underwriters and/or commissions from the purchasers for whom they may act as agents. The selling security holders or other persons effecting sales hereunder, and any such underwriters, brokers, dealers and agents may be deemed to be underwriters within the meaning of the Securities Act and the rules and regulations thereunder, and any discounts or commissions they receive and any profit on the sale of the Registered Shares they realize may be deemed to be

underwriting discounts and commissions under the Securities Act. Some sales may involve Registered Shares in which the selling security holders have granted security interests and which are being sold because of foreclosure of those security interests. We have agreed to indemnify certain of the selling security holders against certain liabilities, including liabilities arising under the Securities Act. The selling security holders or other persons effecting sales hereunder may agree to indemnify any such underwriters, dealers and agents against certain liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act.

The selling security holders may enter into hedging transactions with broker-dealers or other financial institutions. In connection with such transactions, broker-dealers or other financial institutions may engage in short sales of our common shares in the course of hedging the positions they assume with selling security holders. The selling security holders may also enter into options or other transactions with broker-dealers or other financial institutions which require the delivery to such broker-dealer or other financial institution of our common shares offered hereby, which common shares such broker-dealer or other financial institution may resell pursuant to this prospectus (as supplemented or amended to reflect such transaction).

Under the securities laws of certain states, the Registered Shares may be sold in such states only through registered or licensed brokers or dealers. In addition, in certain states the Registered Shares may not be sold unless the Registered Shares have been registered or qualified for sale in such state or an exemption from registration or qualification is available and is complied with.

The selling security holders also may resell all or a portion of their Registered Shares in open market transactions in reliance upon Rule 144 under the Securities Act, provided they meet the criteria and conform to the requirements of such rule.

Upon notification by a selling security holder that any material arrangement has been entered into with a broker-dealer for the sale of shares through a block trade, special offering, exchange distribution or secondary distribution or a purchase by a broker or dealer, we will file a supplement to this prospectus, if required, pursuant to Rule 424(b) under the Securities Act, disclosing (i) the name of each such selling security holder and of the participating broker-dealer(s), (ii) the number of Registered Shares involved, (iii) the price at which such Registered Shares were sold, (iv) the commissions paid or discounts or concessions allowed to such broker-dealer(s), where applicable, (v) that such broker-dealer(s) did not conduct any investigation to verify the information set out or incorporated by reference in this prospectus and (vi) other facts material to the transaction.

FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS

General

As used in the following discussion, the terms we, our, ours and us refer to Keystone Property Trust only, and not any of its subsidiaries ar affiliates.

The following discussion summarizes certain federal income tax considerations that relate to our qualification as a REIT and the acquisition, ownership and disposition of our common shares as a capital asset (generally property held for investment) within the meaning of Section 1221 of the Code, is based on current law, and is not intended and should not be construed as tax advice. The following discussion, which is not exhaustive of all possible tax considerations, does not include a detailed discussion of any state, local or foreign tax considerations. In addition, the following discussion is intended to address only those federal income tax considerations that are generally applicable to all prospective U.S. shareholders and does not discuss all of the aspects of federal income taxation that may be relevant to a prospective U.S. shareholder in light of his or her particular circumstances or to certain types of shareholders (including financial institutions, regulated investment companies, holders who receive our common stock through the exercise of employee stock options or otherwise as compensation, persons holding our common stock as part of straddle, hedge, conversion transaction, synthetic security or other integrated investment, insurance companies, partnerships, financial institutions or broker-dealers, and, except as

discussed below, tax-exempt entities and foreign corporations and persons who are not citizens or residents of the United States) who are subject to special treatment under the federal income tax laws.

This discussion is based on current provisions of the Code, final, temporary and currently proposed Treasury regulations under the Code, the legislative history of the Code, current administrative rulings and practices of the IRS and judicial decisions. The administrative rulings and practices of the IRS upon which this summary is based include its practices and policies as expressed in private letter rulings which are not binding on the IRS, except with respect to the taxpayers who requested and received such rulings. No assurance can be given that legislative, judicial or administrative changes will not affect the accuracy of any statements in this prospectus with respect to transactions entered into or contemplated prior to the effective date of such changes. In addition, we have not requested and do not plan to request any rulings from the IRS concerning our tax treatment or the tax treatment of the operating partnership. Accordingly, no assurance can be given that the statements set forth herein (which do not bind the IRS or the courts) will not be challenged by the IRS or sustained by the courts if so challenged.

THIS DISCUSSION IS NOT INTENDED AS A SUBSTITUTE FOR CAREFUL TAX PLANNING. WE ADVISE EACH PROSPECTIVE PURCHASER OF COMMON SHARES TO CONSULT WITH HIS OR HER OWN TAX ADVISOR REGARDING THE SPECIFIC TAX CONSEQUENCES TO HIM OR HER OF THE ACQUISITION, OWNERSHIP AND DISPOSITION OF COMMON SHARES, INCLUDING THE FEDERAL, STATE, LOCAL, FOREIGN AND OTHER TAX CONSEQUENCES OF SUCH ACQUISITION, OWNERSHIP, DISPOSITION, AND OF POTENTIAL CHANGES IN APPLICABLE TAX LAWS.

Taxation of the Company

General. We have elected to be taxed as a REIT under Sections 856 through 860 of the Code, commencing with our taxable year ended December 31, 1993. We believe that we have been organized and operated in a manner so as to qualify for taxation as a REIT under the Code, and we intend to continue to operate in such a manner. No assurance, however, can be given that we have operated in a manner so as to qualify as a REIT or will continue to operate in a manner so as to remain qualified as a REIT. Qualification and taxation as a REIT depends upon our ability to meet, on a continuing basis, through periodic operating results, distribution levels, diversity of share ownership and other qualification tests imposed under the Code on REITs, some of which are summarized below. While we intend to operate so as to qualify as a REIT, given the highly complex nature of the rules governing REITs, the ongoing importance of factual determinations and the possibility of future changes in our circumstances, no assurance can be given that we will so qualify for any particular year. See the section Failure to Qualify below.

In the opinion of Clifford Chance US LLP, our counsel (Counsel), commencing with our taxable year ended December 31, 1993, we have been organized and operated in conformity with the requirements for qualification as a REIT under the Code and our proposed method of operation and that of our operating partnership will enable us to continue to meet the requirements for qualification and taxation as a REIT. Counsel s opinion is based on various assumptions and is conditioned upon numerous representations made by us and our operating partnership as to factual matters, including representations regarding the nature of our income and assets and the past, present and future conduct of our business operations. Unlike an IRS tax ruling or court decision, an opinion of counsel is not binding upon the IRS and no assurance can be given that the IRS will not challenge our qualification as a REIT. Moreover, our qualification and taxation as a REIT depends upon our ability to meet, through actual annual operating results, distribution levels, diversity of stock ownership and various other qualification tests imposed under the Code. Counsel will not review our compliance with the various REIT qualification tests on a periodic or continuing basis. Accordingly, no assurance can be given that the actual results of our operation for any one taxable year will satisfy such requirements. See the section Failure to Qualify below.

The following is a general summary of the Code provisions that govern the federal income tax treatment of a REIT and its shareholders. These provisions of the Code are highly technical and complex.

This summary is qualified in its entirety by the applicable Code provisions, Treasury Regulations and administrative and judicial interpretations thereof, all of which are subject to change, possibly with retroactive effect.

So long as we qualify for taxation as a REIT, we generally will not be subject to federal corporate income tax on our net income that we distribute currently to our shareholders. This treatment substantially eliminates the double taxation (taxation at both the entity and shareholder levels) that generally results from an investment in an entity taxable as a corporation. If we do not qualify as a REIT, we would be taxed at regular income tax rates applicable to corporations on all of our taxable income, whether or not distributed to our shareholders. Even if we qualify as a REIT, we will be subject to federal income or excise tax as follows: (i) we will be taxed at regular corporate income tax rates on any undistributed taxable income including undistributed net capital gains; (ii) we may be subject to the alternative minimum tax on our items of tax preference, if any; (iii) if we have (1) net income from the sale or other disposition of foreclosure property (generally, property acquired by reason of a foreclosure or otherwise on default of a loan secured by the property) that is held primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of business or (2) other non-qualifying net income from foreclosure property, we will be subject to tax at the highest corporate rate on such income; (iv) if we have net income from prohibited transactions (which are, in general, certain sales or other dispositions of property (other than dispositions of foreclosure property and dispositions of property that occur due to involuntary conversion) held primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of business), such income will be subject to a 100% tax; (v) if we fail to satisfy the 75% or 95% gross income test (as discussed below), and nonetheless maintain our qualification as a REIT because certain other requirements are met, we will be subject to a 100% tax on the greater of (1) the amount by which 75% of our gross income exceeds the amount qualifying under the 75% test for the taxable year or (2) the amount by which 90% of our gross income exceeds the amount qualifying under the 95% test for the taxable year, in either case multiplied by a fraction intended to reflect our profitability; (vi) if we should fail to distribute with respect to each calendar year at least the sum of (1) 85% of our REIT ordinary income for such year, (2) 95% of our REIT capital gain net income for such year, and (3) any undistributed taxable income from prior years, we would be subject to a 4% excise tax on the excess of such required distribution over the amounts actually distributed; (vii) if we acquire any asset from a C corporation (i.e., generally a corporation subject to full corporate-level tax) in a transaction in which the basis of the asset in our hands is determined by reference to the basis of the asset (or any other property) in the hands of the C corporation and we subsequently recognize gain on the disposition of such asset in a taxable transaction during the 10-year period (the Recognition Period) beginning on the date on which we acquired the asset, then the excess of (1) the fair market value of the asset as of the beginning of the applicable Recognition Period, over (2) our adjusted basis in such asset as of the beginning of such Recognition Period will be subject to tax at the highest regular corporate income tax rate unless an election is made to cause the C corporation to recognize all of the gain inherent in the property at the time of acquisition of the asset; and (viii) we could be subject to an excise tax if our dealings with any taxable REIT subsidiary are not at arm s length.

Requirements for Qualification. The Code defines a REIT as a corporation, trust or association (i) that is managed by one or more trustees or directors; (ii) the beneficial ownership of which is evidenced by transferable shares, or by transferable certificates of beneficial interest; (iii) that would be taxable as a domestic corporation but for Sections 856 through 859 of the Code; (iv) that is neither a financial institution nor an insurance company subject to certain provisions of the Code; (v) that has the calendar year as its taxable year; (vi) the beneficial ownership of which is held by 100 or more persons; (vii) during the last half of each taxable year not more than 50% in value of the outstanding shares of which is owned, directly or indirectly, by five or fewer individuals (as defined in the Code to also include certain entities); and (viii) that meets certain other tests, described below, regarding the nature of its income and assets. The Code provides that conditions (i) through (v), inclusive, must be met during the entire taxable year and that condition (vi) must be met during at least 335 days of a taxable year of 12 months, or during a proportionate part of a taxable year of less than 12 months. Conditions (vi) and (vii), however, will not apply until after the first taxable year for which an election is made to be taxed as a REIT.

We believe that we currently satisfy all of the conditions listed in the preceding paragraph. In addition, our declaration of trust includes restrictions regarding the transfer of our common shares that are intended to assist us in continuing to satisfy the share ownership requirements described in (vi) and (vii) above. See Description of Shares of Beneficial Interest Restrictions on Transfer above. In rendering its opinion that we are organized in conformity with the requirements for qualification as a REIT, Counsel is relying on our representation that ownership of our shares satisfies condition (vii) and Counsel expresses no opinion as to whether the ownership restrictions contained in the declaration of trust preclude us from failing to satisfy condition (vii) above. In addition, we intend to continue to comply with the Treasury Regulations requiring us to ascertain and maintain records which disclose the actual ownership of our shares. Although a failure to ascertain the actual ownership of our shares will not generally cause our disqualification as a REIT beginning with our taxable year ended December 31, 1998, a monetary fine may result.

In addition, a corporation may generally not elect to become a REIT unless its taxable year is the calendar year. Our taxable year is the calendar year.

Effect of Subsidiary Entities

We currently have several—qualified REIT subsidiaries. A qualified REIT subsidiary is a corporation 100% of outstanding stock of which is owned by a REIT. A corporation that is a qualified REIT subsidiary is not treated as a separate corporation for federal income tax purposes, and all assets, liabilities and items of income, deduction and credit of a qualified REIT subsidiary are treated as assets, liabilities and such items of the REIT. In applying the requirements described herein, our qualified REIT subsidiaries will be ignored, and all assets, liabilities and items of income, deduction and credit of such subsidiaries will be treated as our assets, liabilities and items of income, deduction and credit. Any qualified REIT subsidiary of ours will therefore not be subject to federal corporate income taxation as a separate entity although such qualified REIT subsidiary may be subject to state or local taxation.

A REIT may also hold any direct or indirect interest in a corporation that qualifies as a taxable REIT subsidiary (TRS), as long as the REIT sholdings of TRS securities do not exceed 20% of the value of the REIT stotal assets. To qualify as a TRS, the subsidiary and the REIT must make a joint election to treat the subsidiary as a TRS. A TRS also includes any corporation (other than a REIT or a qualified REIT subsidiary) in which a TRS directly or indirectly owns more than 35% of the total voting power or value. See the section Asset Tests below. A TRS will pay tax at regular corporate income rates on any taxable income it earns. Moreover, the Code contains rules, including rules requiring the imposition of taxes on a REIT at the rate of 100% on certain reallocated income and expenses, to ensure that contractual arrangements between a taxable REIT subsidiary and its parent REIT are at arm s length. In March 2001, we, together with our management company, elected to treat the management company as a taxable REIT subsidiary.

In the case of a REIT that is a partner in a partnership, the REIT is deemed to own its proportionate share of the assets of the partnership and is deemed to receive the income of the partnership attributable to such share based on the REIT s capital interest in the partnership. In addition, the character of the assets and gross income of the partnership shall retain the same character in the hands of the REIT. Accordingly, our proportionate share of the assets and items of income of our operating partnership are treated as assets and items of income of ours for purposes of applying the requirements described herein, provided that the operating partnership is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes. See the section Other Tax Considerations Effect of Tax Status of the Operating Partnership on REIT Qualification below.

Income Tests. In order to qualify as a REIT, a company must generally satisfy two gross income requirements on an annual basis. First, at least 75% of its gross income (excluding gross income from prohibited transactions) for each taxable year must be derived directly or indirectly from investments relating to real property or mortgages on real property (including rents from real property and, in certain circumstances, interest) or from certain types of temporary investments. Second, at least 95% of its gross

income (excluding gross income from prohibited transactions) for each taxable year must be derived from the same items which qualify under the 75% gross income test, and from dividends, interest and gain from the sale or disposition of stock or securities, or from any combination of the foregoing.

Rents received by a REIT will qualify as rents from real property in satisfying the gross income requirements described above only if several conditions are met. First, the amount of rent must not be based in whole or in part on the income or profits of any person. However, an amount received or accrued generally will not be excluded from the term rents from real property solely by reason of being based on a fixed percentage or percentages of gross receipts or sales. Second, subject to certain limited exceptions, rents received from a tenant will not qualify as rents from real property in satisfying the gross income tests if the REIT, or a direct or indirect owner of 10% or more of the REIT, directly or constructively, owns 10% or more of such tenant (a Related Party Tenant). Third, if rent attributable to personal property, leased in connection with a lease of real property, is greater than 15% of the total rent received under the lease, then the portion of rent attributable to such personal property will not qualify as rents from real property. Finally, in order for rents received to qualify as rents from real property, the REIT generally must not operate or manage the property or furnish or render services to tenants, except through an independent contractor who is adequately compensated and from whom the REIT derives no income, or through a TRS. The independent contractor requirement, however, does not apply to the extent the services provided by the REIT are usually or customarily rendered in connection with the rental of space for occupancy only and are not otherwise considered rendered to the occupant. In addition, a de minimis rule applies with respect to non-customary services provided beginning with our taxable year ended December 31, 1998. Specifically, if the value of the non-customary service income with respect to a property (valued at no less than 150% of the direct costs of performing such services) is 1% or less of the total income derived from the property, then all rental income except the non-customary service income will qualify as rents from real property. Our management company, as a TRS, may provide services (including noncustomary services) to our tenants without tainting any of the rental income received by us, and will be able to manage or operate properties for third parties and generally engage in other activities unrelated to real estate.

We do not anticipate receiving rent that is based in whole or in part on the income or profits of any person (except by reason of being based on a fixed percentage or percentages of gross receipts or sales consistent with the rules described above). We do not anticipate receiving more than a de minimis amount of rents from any Related Party Tenant or rents attributable to personal property leased in connection with real property that will exceed 15% of the total rents received with respect to such property.

We will provide certain services with respect to our properties through the operating partnership, which is not an independent contractor. However, we believe (and have represented to Counsel) that all of such services will be considered usually or customarily rendered in connection with the rental of space for occupancy only so that the provision of such services will not jeopardize the qualification of rent from the properties as rents from real property. In rendering its opinion on our ability to qualify as a REIT, Counsel is relying on such representations. In the case of any services that are not usual and customary under the foregoing rules, we will employ an independent contractor or our TRS to provide such services.

The operating partnership may receive certain types of income that will not qualify under the 75% or 95% gross income tests. In particular, dividends received from the management company will not qualify under the 75% test. We believe, and have represented to Counsel, however, that the aggregate amount of such items and other non-qualifying income in any taxable year will not cause us to exceed the limits on non-qualifying income under the 75% and 95% gross income tests.

If we fail to satisfy one or both of the 75% or the 95% gross income tests for any taxable year, we may nevertheless qualify as a REIT for such year if we are entitled to relief under certain provisions of the Code. These relief provisions generally will be available if our failure to meet any such tests was due to reasonable cause and not due to willful neglect, we attach a schedule of the sources and nature of our income to our federal income tax return and any incorrect information on the schedule was not due to

fraud with the intent to evade tax. It is not possible, however, to state whether in all circumstances we would be entitled to the benefit of these relief provisions. As discussed above, even if these relief provisions were to apply, a tax would be imposed on certain excess net income.

Asset Tests. At the close of each quarter of its taxable year, a REIT must also satisfy the following tests relating to the nature of its assets: (i) at least 75% of the value of its total assets must be represented by real estate assets (including (1) its allocable share of real estate assets held by partnerships in which it has an interest and (2) stock or debt instruments purchased with the proceeds of a stock offering or long-term (at least five years) debt offering of the REIT and held for not more than one year following the receipt of such proceeds), cash, cash items and government securities; (ii) not more than 25% of the value of its total assets may be represented by securities other than those in the 75% asset class; (iii) not more than 20% of the value of its total assets may be represented by securities of one or more TRS entities; and (iv) except for investments included in the 75% asset class, securities in a TRS or qualified REIT subsidiary and certain partnership interests: (1) not more than 5% of the value of its total assets may be represented by securities of any one issuer, (2) it may not hold securities that possess more than 10% of the total voting power of outstanding securities of a single issuer and (3) it may not hold securities that have a value of more than 10% of the total value outstanding of securities of any one issuer (other than certain straight debt obligations).

After initially meeting the asset tests at the close of any quarter, we will not lose our status as a REIT for failure to satisfy the asset tests at the end of a later quarter solely by reason of changes in asset values. If a failure to satisfy the asset tests results from an acquisition of securities or other property during a quarter (including, for example, as a result of increasing our interest in the operating partnership as a result of a merger, the exercise of redemption rights or an additional capital contribution of proceeds of an offering of shares of beneficial interest), such failure may be cured by a disposition of sufficient non-qualifying assets within 30 days following the close of that quarter. We intend to maintain adequate records of the value of our assets to ensure compliance with the asset tests and plan to take such other action within 30 days following the close of any quarter as may be required to cure any noncompliance. However, there can be no assurance that such action will always be successful.

Annual Distribution Requirements. In order to qualify as a REIT, a company is generally required to distribute to its shareholders at least 90% of its taxable income (excluding net capital gain) each year. In addition, a REIT will be subject to regular capital gains and ordinary corporate tax rates on undistributed income, and also may be subject to a 4% excise tax on undistributed income in certain events. We believe that we have made, and intend to continue to make, timely distributions sufficient to satisfy the annual distribution requirements. However, it is possible that, from time to time, we may not have sufficient cash or other liquid assets to meet the distribution requirements. In such circumstances, we may cause the operating partnership to arrange for short-term, or possibly long-term, borrowings to permit the payment of required dividends.

Under certain circumstances, we may be able to rectify a failure to meet the distribution requirement for a taxable year by paying deficiency dividends to shareholders in a later year that may be included in our deduction for dividends paid for the earlier year. Thus, we may be able to avoid being taxed on amounts distributed as deficiency dividends. However, we would be required to pay to the IRS interest based upon the amount of any deduction taken for deficiency dividends.

Failure to Qualify. If we fail to qualify for taxation as a REIT in any taxable year and special relief provisions do not apply, we will be subject to tax (including any applicable alternative minimum tax) on our taxable income at regular corporate income tax rates. Distributions to shareholders in any year in which we fail to qualify as a REIT will not be deductible, nor will they be required to be made. In such event, all distributions to our shareholders will be taxable as dividends from a C corporation to the extent of current and accumulated earnings and profits, and, individual and certain other non-corporate U.S. shareholders (as defined below) may be taxable at preferential rates on such dividends, and corporate distributees may be eligible for the dividends received deduction. In addition, our failure to qualify as a REIT would also substantially reduce the cash available for distributions to shareholders. Unless entitled to

relief under specific statutory provisions, we also would be disqualified from taxation as a REIT for the four taxable years following the year during which qualification was lost. It is not possible to state whether in all circumstances we would be entitled to such statutory relief.

Taxation of Shareholders

Taxation of Taxable United States Shareholders. For purposes of the discussion contained herein, the term U.S. shareholder means a beneficial owner of our common shares that is for United States federal income tax purposes (i) a citizen or resident of the United States, (ii) a corporation (including an entity treated as a corporation for United States federal income tax purposes) created or organized in or under the laws of the United States, any state thereof or the District of Columbia, (iii) an estate whose income is subject to United States federal income tax regardless of its source, or (iv) a trust if a court within the United States is able to exercise primary supervision over the administration of the trust and one or more United States persons have the authority to control all substantial decisions of the trust or a trust that has a valid election to be treated as a U.S. person under applicable Treasury Regulations.

Distributions. Provided that we qualify as a REIT, distributions made to our taxable U.S. shareholders out of current or accumulated earning and profits, and not designated as capital gain dividends, will generally be taken into account by them as ordinary income but will not be eligible for the dividends received deduction for corporations. Dividends received from REITs are generally not eligible for the new reduced tax rates (with a maximum rate of 15%) for corporate dividends received by individuals and certain other non-corporate U.S. shareholders in years 2003 through 2008. An exception applies, however, and individual and certain other non-corporate U.S. shareholders are taxed at such rates on dividends designated by and received from REITs, to the extent that the dividends are attributable to (i) REIT taxable income that the REIT previously retained in the prior year, and on which it was subject to corporate level tax, (ii) dividends received by the REIT from taxable domestic subchapter C corporations, and certain foreign corporations or (iii) income from sales of appreciated property acquired from C corporations in carryover basis transactions that has been subject to tax.

In addition, distributions from us that are designated as capital gain dividends will be taxed to U.S. shareholders as long-term capital gains, to the extent that they do not exceed our actual net capital gain for the taxable year, without regard to the period for which the U.S. shareholder has held our common stock. If the total amount of dividends that we designate as capital gain dividends exceeds our actual net capital gains for the taxable year, then a shareholder s capital gain dividends will only be that portion of the amount designated that our actual net capital gains for the taxable year bear to the total amount designated. In addition, the percentage of dividends paid to one class of shares, designated as capital gains, cannot exceed the percentage of dividends paid to another class of shares, designated as capital gains. A similar treatment will apply to long-term capital gains retained by us, to the extent that we elect the application of provisions of the Code that treat U.S. shareholders of a REIT as having received, for federal income tax purposes, undistributed capital gains of the REIT, while passing through to U.S. shareholders a corresponding credit for taxes paid by the REIT on such retained net capital gains, and increasing such U.S. shareholder s adjusted tax basis in our common shares by the difference between the amount of their shares of our net capital gain and their share of the tax paid by us. Corporate U.S. shareholders may be required to treat up to 20% of some capital gain dividends as ordinary income. Long-term capital gains are generally taxable at maximum federal rates of 15% (through 2008) in the case of individual and certain other non-corporate U.S. shareholders and 35% for corporations. Capital gains attributable to the sale of depreciable real property held for more than one year are subject to a 25% maximum federal income tax rate for individual and certain other non-corporate U.S. shareholders, to the extent of previously claimed depreciation deductions.

Distributions in excess of our current and accumulated earnings and profits will not be taxable to a U.S. shareholder to the extent that they do not exceed the adjusted tax basis of the U.S. shareholder s common shares in respect of which the distributions were made, but rather will reduce the adjusted tax basis of these common shares. To the extent that such distributions exceed the adjusted tax basis of U.S. shareholder s common shares, they will be included in income as long-term capital gain, or short-term

capital gain if the shares have been held for one year or less. In addition, any dividend declared by us in October, November or December of any year and payable to a U.S. shareholder of record on a specified date in any such month will be treated as both paid by us and received by the U.S. shareholder on December 31 of such year, provided that the dividend is actually paid by us before the end of January of the following calendar year.

Dispositions of Shares. In general, a U.S. shareholder will realize gain or loss upon the sale, redemption or other taxable disposition of our common shares in an amount equal to the difference between the sum of the fair market value of any property and the amount of cash received in such disposition and the U.S. shareholder s adjusted tax basis in the common shares at the time of the disposition. In general, a U.S. shareholder s tax basis will equal the U.S. shareholder s acquisition cost, increased by the excess of net capital gains deemed distributed to the U.S. shareholder (discussed above) less tax deemed paid on it and reduced by returns of capital. In general, capital gains recognized by certain other non-corporate U.S. shareholders upon the sale or disposition of our common shares will be subject to a maximum federal income tax rate of 15% for taxable years through 2008, if the shares are held for more than one year, and will be taxed at ordinary income rates (of up to 35% through 2010) if the common shares are held for one year or less. Gains recognized by U.S. shareholders that are corporations are subject to federal income tax at a maximum rate of 35%, whether or not classified as long-term capital gains. Capital losses recognized by a U.S. shareholder upon the disposition of our common shares held for more than one year at the time of disposition will be considered long-term capital losses, and are generally available only to offset capital gain income of the U.S. shareholder but not ordinary income (except in the case of individuals, who may offset up to \$3,000 of ordinary income each year). In addition, any loss upon a sale or exchange of our common shares by a U.S. shareholder who has held the shares for six months or less, after applying holding period rules, will be treated as a long-term capital loss to the extent of distributions received from us that are required to be treated by the U.S. shareholder as long-term capital gain.

If a U.S. shareholder recognizes a loss upon a subsequent disposition of our common shares in an amount that exceeds a prescribed threshold, it is possible that the provisions of recently adopted Treasury Regulations involving reportable transactions could apply, with a resulting requirement to separately disclose the loss generating transaction to the IRS. While these regulations are directed towards tax shelters, they are written quite broadly, and apply to transactions that would not typically be considered tax shelters. In addition, legislative proposals have been introduced in Congress, that, if enacted, would impose significant penalties for failure to comply with these requirements. You should consult your tax advisors concerning any possible disclosure obligation with respect to the receipt or disposition of our common shares, or transactions that might be undertaken directly or indirectly by us. Moreover, you should be aware that we and other participants in transactions involving us (including our advisors) might be subject to disclosure or other requirements pursuant to these Regulations.

Passive Activity Losses and Investment Interest Limitations. Distributions made by us and gain arising from the sale or exchange by a U.S. shareholder of our common shares will not be treated as passive activity income. As a result, U.S. shareholders will not be able to apply any passive losses against income or gain relating to our shares. Distributions made to us, to the extent they do not constitute a return of capital, generally will be treated as investment income for purposes of computing the investment interest limitation.

Backup Withholding and Information Reporting

We will report to our U.S. shareholders and the IRS the amount of dividends paid during each calendar year and the amount of any tax withheld. Under the backup withholding rules, a U.S. shareholder may be subject to backup withholding with respect to dividends paid unless the shareholder is a corporation or comes within other exempt categories and, when required, demonstrates this fact, or provides a taxpayer identification number or social security number, certifies as to no loss of exemption from backup withholding and otherwise complies with applicable requirements of the backup withholding rules. A. U.S. shareholder that does not provide his or her correct taxpayer identification number or social

security number may also be subject to penalties imposed by the IRS. Backup withholding is not an additional tax. Any amount paid as backup withholding will be creditable against the U.S. shareholder s income tax liability. In addition, we may be required to withhold a portion of capital gain distribution to any U.S. shareholder who fails to certify their non-foreign status. Non-U.S. shareholders may be required to comply with applicable certification procedures to establish that they are not U.S. shareholders in order to avoid the application of such information reporting requirements and backup withholding.

Taxation of Tax-Exempt U.S. Shareholders

Tax-exempt entities, including qualified employee pension and profit sharing trusts and individual retirement accounts, generally are exempt from federal income taxation. However, they are subject to taxation on their unrelated business taxable income, which we refer to in this discussion as UBTI. While many investments in real estate may generate UBTI, the IRS has ruled that dividend distributions from a REIT to a tax-exempt entity do not constitute UBTI. Based on that ruling, and provided that (1) a tax-exempt shareholder has not held our shares as debt financed property within the meaning of the Code (i.e., where the acquisition or holding of the property is financed through a borrowing by the tax-exempt shareholder), and (2) our common shares are not otherwise used in an unrelated trade or business, distributions from us and income from the sale of our common shares generally should not give rise to UBTI to a tax-exempt shareholder.

Tax-exempt shareholders that are social clubs, voluntary employee benefit associations, supplemental unemployment benefit trusts, and qualified group legal services plans exempt from federal income taxation under sections 501(c)(7), (c)(9), (c)(17) and (c)(20) of the Code, respectively, are subject to different UBTI rules, which generally will require them to characterize distributions from us as UBTI.

In certain circumstances, a pension trust that (i) is described in Section 401(a) of the Internal Revenue Code, (ii) is tax exempt under section 501(a) of the Code, and (iii) owns more than 10% of our shares could be required to treat a percentage of the dividends from us as UBTI, if we are a pension-held REIT. We will not be a pension-held REIT unless either (A) one pension trust owns more than 25% of the value of our common shares, or (B) a group of pension trusts, each individually holding more than 10% of the value of our common shares, collectively owns more than 50% of such shares. Certain restrictions on ownership and transfer of our shares should generally prevent a tax-exempt entity from owning more than 10% of the value of our common shares, or us from becoming a pension-held REIT, but this cannot be guaranteed.

Tax-exempt U.S. shareholders are urged to consult their tax advisors regarding the federal, state and local tax consequences of owning our common shares.

Taxation of Non-U.S. Shareholders

The following is a summary of certain U.S. federal income tax considerations of the acquisition, ownership and disposition of our shares applicable to non-U.S. shareholders. For purposes of this summary, a non-U.S. shareholder is a beneficial owner of our common shares that is not a U.S. shareholder. The discussion is based on current law and is for general information only. It addresses only selective and not all aspects of U.S. federal income taxation.

Ordinary Dividends. The portion of dividends received by non-U.S. shareholders payable out of our earnings and profits which are not attributable to gains from sales or exchanges of U.S. real property interests and which are not effectively connected with a U.S. trade or business of the non-U.S. holder will generally be subject to U.S. federal withholding tax at the rate of 30%, unless reduced or eliminated by an applicable income tax treaty.

In general, non-U.S. holders will not be considered to be engaged in a U.S. trade or business solely as a result of their ownership of our common shares. In cases where the dividend income from a non-U.S. holder s investment in our common shares is, or is treated as, effectively connected with the non-U.S. holder s conduct of a U.S. trade or business, the non-U.S. holder generally will be subject to U.S. federal

income tax at graduated rates, in the same manner as U.S. shareholders are taxed with respect to such dividends, and may also be subject to the 30% branch profits tax in the case of a non-U.S. shareholder that is a corporation.

Non-Dividend Distributions. Unless our shares constitute a U.S. real property interest, or USRPI, distributions by us which are not dividends out of our earnings and profits will not be subject to U.S. federal income tax. If it cannot be determined at the time at which a distribution is made whether or not the distribution will exceed current and accumulated earnings and profits, the distribution will be subject to withholding at the rate applicable to dividends. However, the non-U.S. shareholder may seek a refund from the IRS of any amounts withheld if it is subsequently determined that the distribution was, in fact, in excess of our current and accumulated earnings and profits. If our common shares constitute a USRPI, as described below, distributions by us in excess of the sum of our earnings and profits plus the non-U.S. shareholder s basis in our shares will be taxed under the Foreign Investment in Real Property Tax Act of 1980, or FIRPTA, at the rate of tax, including any applicable capital gains rates, that would apply to a U.S. shareholder of the same type (e.g., an individual or a corporation, as the case may be), and the collection of the tax will be enforced by a refundable withholding at a rate of 10% of the amount by which the distribution exceeds the shareholder s share of our earnings and profits.

Capital Gain Dividends. Under FIRPTA, a distribution made by us to a non-U.S. shareholder, to the extent attributable to gains from dispositions of USRPIs held by us directly or through pass-through subsidiaries (USRPI capital gains), will be considered effectively connected with a U.S. trade or business of the non-U.S. shareholder and will be subject to U.S. federal income tax at the rates applicable to U.S. shareholders, without regard to whether the distribution is designated as a capital gain dividend. In addition, we will be required to withhold tax equal to 35% of the amount of dividends to the extent the dividends constitute USRPI capital gains. Distributions subject to FIRPTA may also be subject to a 30% branch profits tax in the hands of a non-U.S. shareholder that is a corporation. A distribution is not a USRPI capital gain if we held the underlying asset solely as a creditor, although the holding of a shared appreciation mortgage loan would not be treated as held solely as a creditor for this purpose. Capital gain dividends received by a non-U.S. shareholder from a REIT that are not USRPI capital gains are generally not subject to U.S. federal income tax, but may be subject to a U.S. federal withholding tax.

Dispositions of Our Shares. Unless our common shares constitute a USRPI, a sale of our common shares by a non-U.S. shareholder generally will not be subject to U.S. federal income taxation under FIRPTA. Our common shares will not constitute a USRPI if we are a domestically controlled REIT. A domestically controlled REIT is a REIT in which, at all times during a specified testing period, less than 50% in value of its outstanding shares is held directly or indirectly by non-U.S. shareholders. We believe that we are, and expect to continue to be, a domestically controlled REIT and, therefore, the sale of our common shares should not be subject to taxation under FIRPTA. Because our common shares are publicly traded, however, no assurance can be given that we will remain a domestically controlled REIT.

In the event that we do not constitute a domestically controlled REIT, a non-U.S. shareholder s sale of our common shares nonetheless will generally not be subject to tax under FIRPTA as a sale of a USRPI, provided that (a) the shares owned are of a class that is regularly traded, as defined by applicable Treasury regulations, on an established securities market, and (b) the selling non-U.S. shareholder owned, actually or constructively, 5% or less of our outstanding shares of that class at all times during a specified testing period.

If gain on the sale of our common shares were subject to taxation under FIRPTA, the non-U.S. shareholder would be subject to the same treatment as a U.S. shareholder with respect to such gain, subject to applicable alternative minimum tax and a special alternative minimum tax in the case of nonresident alien individuals, and the purchaser of the common shares could be required to withhold 10% of the purchase price and remit such amount to the IRS.

Gain from the sale of our common shares that would not otherwise be subject to FIRPTA will nonetheless be taxable in the United States to a non-U.S. shareholder in two cases: (a) if the non-U.S. shareholder is investment in our common shares is effectively connected with a U.S. trade or business

conducted by such non-U.S. shareholder, the non-U.S. shareholder will be subject to the same treatment as a U.S. shareholder with respect to such gain, or (b) if the non-U.S. shareholder is a nonresident alien individual who was present in the United States for 183 days or more during the taxable year and has a tax home in the United States, the nonresident alien individual will be subject to a 30% tax on the individual s capital gain.

PROSPECTIVE NON-U.S. SHAREHOLDERS SHOULD CONSULT WITH THEIR OWN TAX ADVISORS TO DETERMINE THE IMPACT OF FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL INCOME TAX LAWS WITH REGARD TO AN INVESTMENT IN OUR COMMON SHARES, INCLUDING ANY REPORTING REQUIREMENTS, AS WELL AS THE TAX TREATMENT OF SUCH AN INVESTMENT UNDER THEIR HOME COUNTRY LAWS.

Other Tax Considerations

Effect of Tax Status of the Operating Partnership on REIT Qualification. Substantially all of our investments are held through our operating partnership. We believe that the operating partnership is properly treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes (and not as an association taxable as a corporation). If, however, the operating partnership were to be treated as an association taxable as a corporation, we would cease to qualify as a REIT. Furthermore, in such a situation, the operating partnership would be subject to corporate income taxes and we would not be able to deduct our share of any losses generated by the operating partnership in computing our taxable income.

Tax Allocations with Respect to the Properties. The operating partnership was formed by way of contributions of appreciated property. When property is contributed to a partnership in exchange for an interest in the partnership, the partnership generally takes a carryover basis in that property for federal income tax purposes equal to the adjusted basis of the contributing partner in the property, rather than a basis equal to the fair market value of the property at the time of contribution (this difference is referred to as a Book-Tax Difference). The partnership agreement of the operating partnership requires allocations of income, gain, loss and deduction with respect to contributed property to be made in a manner consistent with the special rules in Section 704(c) of the Code, and the Treasury Regulations thereunder, which tend to eliminate the Book-Tax Differences with respect to the contributed properties over the depreciable lives of the contributed properties. However, because of certain technical limitations, the special allocation rules of Section 704(c) may not always entirely eliminate the Book-Tax Difference on an annual basis or with respect to a specific taxable transaction such as a sale. Thus, the carryover basis of the contributed properties in the hands of the operating partnership could cause us to be allocated lower amounts of depreciation and other deductions for tax purposes than would be allocated to us if all properties were to have a tax basis equal to their fair market value at the time of acquisition. The foregoing principles also apply in determining our earnings and profits for purposes of determining the portion of distributions taxable as dividend income. The application of these rules over time may result in a higher portion of distributions being taxed as dividends than would have occurred had we purchased our interests in the properties at their agreed value.

Treasury Regulations under Section 704(c) of the Code allow partnerships to use any reasonable method of accounting for Book-Tax Differences so that the contributing partner receives the tax benefits and burdens of any built-in gain or loss associated with the property. The operating partnership has determined to use the traditional method (which is specifically approved in the Treasury Regulations) for accounting for Book-Tax Differences with respect to the contributed properties.

State and Local Taxes. We and our shareholders may be subject to state or local taxation in various state or local jurisdictions, including those in which we or they transact business or reside. The state and local tax treatment of us and our shareholders may not conform to the federal income tax consequences discussed above. Consequently, prospective shareholders should consult with their own tax advisors regarding the effect of state, local and other tax laws of any investment in our common shares.

LEGAL MATTERS

Clifford Chance US LLP, New York, New York shall pass upon the validity of the common shares offered by this prospectus and shall pass upon certain legal matters described under Federal Income Tax Considerations.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements and schedules of Keystone Property Trust and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, and for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2002 included in Keystone Property Trust s Annual Report on Form 10-K have been incorporated by reference herein in reliance upon the report of KPMG LLP, independent accountants, incorporated by reference herein, and upon the authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing. The report of KPMG LLP dated January 28, 2003 refers to the fact that Keystone Property Trust has adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets as of January 1, 2002.

The combined statement of revenue and expenses of the Easton Portfolio for the year ended December 31, 2002 included in Keystone Property Trust s Current Report on Form 8-K dated November 10, 2003 and their Current Report on Form 8-K/A dated November 10, 2003 has been incorporated by reference herein in reliance upon the report of KPMG LLP, independent accountants, incorporated by reference herein, and upon the authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing. The report of KPMG LLP dated October 31, 2003 states that the statement was prepared for the purpose of complying with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as described in Note 1, and is not intended to be a complete presentation of the revenues and expenses of the Easton Portfolio.

The statement of revenue and expenses of 4 Points for the year ended December 31, 2002 included in Keystone Property Trust s Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 22, 2003 has been incorporated by reference herein in reliance upon the report of KPMG LLP, independent accountants, incorporated by reference herein, and upon the authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing. The report of KPMG LLP dated January 9, 2004 states that the statement was prepared for the purpose of complying with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as described in Note 1, and is not intended to be a complete presentation of the revenues and expenses of 4 Points.

The statement of revenue and certain expenses of 2040 North Union Street for the year ended December 31, 2001, appearing in Keystone Property Trust s Current Report on Form 8-K dated January 31, 2003 and filed on February 10, 2003 has been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent auditors, as set forth in their report thereon (which contains an explanatory paragraph noting that the statement of revenue and certain expenses was prepared for the purpose of complying with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as described in Note 1 to such statement of revenue and certain expenses, and is not intended to be a complete presentation of the revenue and expenses of 2040 North Union Street) included therein and incorporated herein by reference. Such statement of revenue and certain expenses is incorporated herein by reference in reliance upon such report given on the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

The combined statement of revenue and certain expenses of Capital Business Center for the year ended December 31, 2001, appearing in Keystone Property Trust s Current Report on Form 8-K dated January 31, 2003 and filed on February 10, 2003 has been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent auditors, as set forth in their report thereon (which contains an explanatory paragraph noting that the combined statement of revenue and certain expenses was prepared for the purpose of complying with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as described in Note 1 to such combined statement of revenue and certain expenses, and is not intended to be a complete presentation of the combined revenue and expenses of Capital Business Center) included therein and incorporated herein by reference. Such combined statement of revenue and certain expenses is incorporated herein by

reference in reliance upon such report given on the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

The combined statement of revenue and certain expenses of Berger Portfolio for the year ended December 31, 2002, appearing in Keystone Property Trust s Current Report on Form 8-K/ A dated March 12, 2003 and filed on May 23, 2003 has been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent auditors, as set forth in their report thereon (which contains an explanatory paragraph noting that the combined statement of revenue and certain expenses was prepared for the purpose of complying with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as described in Note 1 to such combined statement of revenue and certain expenses, and is not intended to be a complete presentation of the combined revenue and expenses of Berger Portfolio) included therein and incorporated herein by reference. Such combined statement of revenue and certain expenses is incorporated herein by reference in reliance upon such report given on the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

The statement of revenue and certain expenses of 2040 North Union Street for the year ended December 31, 2002, appearing in Keystone Property Trust s Current Report on Form 8-K dated and filed October 28, 2003 has been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent auditors, as set forth in their report thereon (which contains an explanatory paragraph noting that the statement of revenue and certain expenses was prepared for the purpose of complying with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as described in Note 1 to such statement of revenue and certain expenses, and is not intended to be a complete presentation of the revenue and expenses of 2040 North Union Street) included therein and incorporated herein by reference. Such statement of revenue and certain expenses is incorporated herein by reference in reliance upon such report given on the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

The combined statement of revenue and certain expenses of Capital Business Center for the year ended December 31, 2002, appearing in Keystone Property Trust s Current Report on Form 8-K dated and filed on October 28, 2003 has been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent auditors, as set forth in their report thereon (which contains an explanatory paragraph noting that the combined statement of revenue and certain expenses was prepared for the purpose of complying with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as described in Note 1 to such combined statement of revenue and certain expenses, and is not intended to be a complete presentation of the combined revenue and expenses of Capital Business Center) included therein and incorporated herein by reference. Such combined statement of revenue and certain expenses is incorporated herein by reference in reliance upon such report given on the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

PROSPECTUS

3,942,030 Shares

Keystone Property Trust

Common Shares

This prospectus relates to the offer and sale of our common shares by the entities and persons described in the section. Selling Security Holders in this prospectus. The selling security holders may offer and sell our common shares from time to time on the New York Stock. Exchange where our common shares are listed for trading under the symbol. KTR, in other markets where our common shares may be traded, or in negotiated transactions. The selling security holders may offer our common shares at whatever prices are current when particular sales take place or at other prices to which they agree. On February 19, 2004, the closing price of our common shares reported on the New York Stock Exchange was \$22.98. The selling security holders will pay any brokerage fees or commissions relating to sales by them. See the section. Method of Sale in this prospectus beginning on page 25. The selling security holders received or will receive the common shares to which this prospectus relates from us (i) in privately negotiated transactions or (ii) upon conversion of their common or preferred units of limited partnership interest in our operating partnership. We are registering the offer and sale by the selling security holders of common shares in order to permit secondary trading of such common shares that are or will be held by the selling security holders. The selling security holders will sell their shares for resale from time to time. The registration of their shares does not necessarily mean that the selling security holders will sell their shares.

We will not receive any of the proceeds of sales by the selling security holders. We are paying the costs of preparing and filing the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part.

See Risk Factors beginning on page 3 of this prospectus for a discussion of certain factors you should consider before you invest in our common shares.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities and they have not determined if this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is February 19, 2004.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION	1
INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS BY REFERENCE	1
CAUTIONARY STATEMENTS CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING	
INFORMATION	2
RISK FACTORS	3
THE COMPANY	10
USE OF PROCEEDS	11
DESCRIPTION OF SHARES OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST	12
SELLING SECURITY HOLDERS	17
METHOD OF SALE	25
FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS	26
LEGAL MATTERS	36
EXPERTS	36

You should rely only on the information contained in or incorporated by reference into this prospectus. Neither we nor the selling security holders have authorized any other person to provide you with different information.

The selling security holders are not making an offer of common shares in any location where the offer is not permitted.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We are subject to the informational requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the Exchange Act), and, as a result, file reports, proxy statements and other information with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the SEC). You may read and copy those reports, proxy statements and other information which we file with the SEC at the public reference facilities maintained by the SEC at Room 1024, Judiciary Plaza, 450 Fifth Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20549, and at the Regional Office of the SEC located at Citicorp Center, 500 West Madison Street, Suite 1400, Chicago, Illinois 60661. You may also obtain copies of that information from the Public Reference Section of the SEC at 450 Fifth Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20549, at prescribed rates. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the public reference rooms. The SEC maintains a web site that contains reports, proxy and information statements and other information regarding registrants, including Keystone Property Trust, that file electronically with the SEC. You may access the SEC s web site at http://www.sec.gov. Our common shares are listed on the New York Stock Exchange. You may also read our reports, proxy statements and other information which we file at the offices of the NYSE, 20 Broad Street, New York, New York 10005.

We have filed with the SEC a registration statement on Form S-3 under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the Securities Act). This prospectus is a part of the registration statement. This prospectus does not contain all the information contained in the registration statement, because we have omitted certain parts of the registration statement in accordance with the rules and regulations of the SEC. For further information, we refer you to the registration statement, which you may read and copy at, or obtain from, the SEC or the New York Stock Exchange in the manner described above.

INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS BY REFERENCE

We incorporate by reference into this prospectus the following documents which we previously filed with the SEC under the File Number 1-12514:

- (a) our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002 as amended by our Annual Report on Form 10-K/A filed on November 6, 2003 and as amended by our Annual Report on Form 10-K/A filed on February 19, 2004;
- (b) our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on February 10, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on February 18, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on February 28, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K/A filed on March 27, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on October 28, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 6, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 10, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 13, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on February 11, 2004 and our Current Report on Form 8-K/A filed on February 11, 2004;
- (c) our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarters ended March 31, 2003, June 30, 2003 and September 30, 2003;
- (d) our Definitive Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A filed on April 29, 2003;
- (e) the description of our shares of beneficial interest and the description of the limited partnership interests of Keystone Operating Partnership, L.P., our operating partnership, contained in our registration statement on Form 8-A/A filed on October 14, 1999 and Form 8-A filed on February 18, 2003 (including any amendments or reports filed for the purpose of updating such description); and
- (f) all other reports we have filed pursuant to Section 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act since December 31, 2002.

When we file documents in accordance with Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 and 15(d) of the Exchange Act between the date of this prospectus and the time we file a post-effective amendment to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part saying all the securities which are the subject of that registration statement have been sold or deregistering any securities which have not been sold, the documents we file will be incorporated into this prospectus and will be a part of it beginning on the date the documents are filed. If any document which we file changes anything said in this prospectus or in an earlier document which is incorporated into this prospectus, the later document will modify or supersede what is said in this prospectus or the earlier document.

We will provide, without charge, at the written or oral request of anyone, including any beneficial owner, to whom this prospectus is delivered, copies of the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus, other than exhibits to those documents which are not specifically incorporated by reference. Requests should be directed to: Keystone Property Trust, Attention: General Counsel, 200 Four Falls, Suite 208, West Conshohocken, PA 19428 (Telephone: (484) 530-1800).

CAUTIONARY STATEMENTS CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

Certain information both included and incorporated by reference in this prospectus and any prospectus supplement relating thereto may contain forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act and Section 21E of the Exchange Act, as amended, and as such may involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors which may cause the actual results, performance or achievements of our company to be materially different from future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. In particular, statements pertaining to our capital resources, portfolio performance, results of operations, our growth prospects and anticipated market conditions contain forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements involve numerous risks and uncertainties and you should not rely on them as predictions of future events. Forward-looking statements depend on assumptions, data or methods which may be incorrect or imprecise and we may not be able to realize them. You may identify forward-looking statements by use of the words may, should, expect, anticipate, estimate, believe, seek, approximately, plan, intend or, among others, pro thereof or other variations thereon or comparable terminology. Factors which could have a material adverse effect on the operations and future prospects of our company include, but are not limited to, changes in:

economic conditions generally and the real estate market specifically;
legislative/ regulatory changes (including changes to laws governing the taxation of real estate investment trusts (REITs));
availability of capital (debt and equity);
interest rates;
competition;
future terrorist attacks in the U.S.;
defaults on or non-renewal of leases by tenants;
decreased rental rates or increased vacancy rates;
financial market fluctuations;
environmental uncertainties;
supply and demand for properties in our current and proposed market areas; and
general accounting principles, policies and guidelines applicable to REITs.
These risks and uncertainties should be considered in evaluating any forward-looking statements contained or incorporated by reference herein.

We undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise. In light of these risks, uncertainties, and assumptions, the forward-looking events discussed in or incorporated by reference in this prospectus or any prospectus supplement related thereto may not occur and actual results could differ materially from those anticipated or implied in the forward-looking statements.

RISK FACTORS

Before you invest in our common shares, you should be aware that there are various risks, including those described below. You should consider carefully these risk factors together with all of the other information included or incorporated by reference in this prospectus and in the applicable prospectus supplement before you decide to purchase our common shares. This section includes or refers to certain forward-looking statements; you should refer to the explanation of the qualifications and limitations on such forward-looking statements discussed on page 2 of this prospectus.

We depend on the performance of our primary markets, and changes in such markets may adversely affect our financial condition.

Most of our properties are currently located in Northern and Central New Jersey, Pennsylvania, Indianapolis, Indiana, Greenville, South Carolina and Miami, Florida and our investment and operating focus is on New Jersey, Pennsylvania and Indianapolis, Indiana. Like other real estate markets, these commercial real estate markets have experienced economic downturns in the past, and future declines in any of these economies or real estate markets could adversely affect our operations or cash available for dividends. Our financial performance and our ability to pay dividends to our shareholders will be particularly sensitive to the economic conditions in those and other markets. Our revenues and the value of our properties may be adversely affected by a number of factors, including the local economic climate (which may be adversely impacted by business layoffs, industry slowdowns, relocating of businesses, changing demographics, increased regulation and taxes and other factors) and local real estate conditions (such as oversupply of or reduced demand for industrial properties). These factors, when and if they occur in an area in which our properties are located, would adversely affect our ability to pay dividends to our shareholders.

We depend on the performance of the industrial sector, and changes in such sector may adversely affect our financial condition.

Our properties are concentrated in the industrial distribution sector. This concentration may expose us to the risk of economic downturns in this sector to a greater extent than if our business activities included other types of real estate investments. Our financial performance and our ability to pay dividends to our shareholders will be particularly sensitive to the economic conditions in this sector.

Continued weakness in the economy could adversely affect our results of operations.

Our results of operations have been negatively impacted by the continued downturn in the economy in the markets and the sector in which we operate. In particular, our occupancy rates and revenue for the year ended December 31, 2003 declined as compared to the same period in 2002 due in part to the continued decline in economic conditions. Continued weakness in the economy could continue to adversely affect our results of operations and no assurance can be given as to when economic conditions in the markets in which we operate will improve.

Our financial performance and value are subject to risks associated with the real estate industry that could adversely affect our financial condition.

General. Real property investments are subject to varying degrees of risk. The yields available from equity investments in real estate depend upon the amount of income generated and expenses incurred. If our properties do not generate income sufficient to meet our operating expenses, including debt service and

capital expenditures, our results of operations and ability to pay dividends to you will be adversely affected. Our revenue from properties may be adversely affected by a variety of factors, including the general economic climate, local conditions, such as oversupply of the particular category of real estate owned or controlled by the owner, or reduction in demand for any such properties, competition from properties owned by others, inability to collect rents from tenants, vacancies or inability to rent space on favorable terms, inability to finance property acquisitions or developments or to refinance such indebtedness as it comes due, costs of complying with changes in government regulations, the relative illiquidity of real estate investments, changing demographics, environmental liability, our ability to control variable operating costs, or the ability of the owner to provide adequate facilities maintenance, services and amenities.

Maintaining our revenue and net operating income at desired levels can be affected by a number of factors, including our ability to locate desirable replacements for key tenants at attractive rent levels following the expiration of leases, and the costs of reletting and providing tenant improvements required to attract and maintain attractive tenants at desirable rentals.

Often, increased operating costs, including real estate taxes, insurance and maintenance costs, do not decline when circumstances cause a reduction in income from a property. If a property is mortgaged to secure payment of indebtedness, and we are unable to meet its mortgage payments, a loss could be sustained as a result of foreclosure on the property. In addition, income from properties and real estate values are also affected by such factors as applicable laws, including tax laws, interest rate levels and the availability of financing.

We depend on our major tenants. Substantially all of our income is, and will continue to be, derived from rental income on our properties and, consequently, our distributable cash flow and ability to pay expected dividends to shareholders would be adversely affected if a significant number of our tenants failed to meet their lease obligations. As of December 31, 2003, our ten largest tenants represented approximately 25.4% of our properties annualized base rental income. At any time, a tenant at any of our properties may seek the protection of the bankruptcy laws, which could result in delays in rental payments or in the rejection and termination of such tenant s lease and thereby cause a reduction in our cash flow and the amounts available for dividends to our shareholders. We cannot assure you that tenants will not file for bankruptcy protection in the future or, if any tenants file, that they will affirm their leases and continue to make rental payments in a timely manner. In addition, a tenant from time to time may experience a downturn in its business which may weaken its financial condition and result in the failure to make rental payments when due. If tenant leases are not affirmed following bankruptcy or if a tenant s financial condition weakens, our cash flow and the amounts available for dividends to you may be adversely affected.

We compete with other owners and operators of properties. All of our properties are located in well-developed market areas. There are numerous other industrial properties and real estate companies (including other REITs) within the market areas of each of our properties which compete with us for tenants and for development and acquisition opportunities. The number of competitive properties and real estate companies in such areas could have a material effect on our operations, our ability to rent our properties and the rents which we charge, and our development and acquisition opportunities. We compete for tenants and acquisitions with others who may have greater resources than we do. We will continue to experience strong competition in pursuing development and acquisition opportunities.

Ability to renew leases or re-let space as leases expire. We are, and will continue to be, subject to the risk that upon expiration of leases for space located in our properties, such leases may not be renewed, the space may not be relet or the terms of renewal or reletting (including the cost of required renovations) may be less favorable than current lease terms. As of December 31, 2003, we have 4.3 million square feet (out of a total of 27.7 million occupied square feet) of leases that expire during 2004. The number of properties in a market or submarket could adversely affect both our ability to lease space and the rental rates that can be obtained in new leases. If we are unable to relet promptly or renew the leases for all or a substantial portion of any vacant space, if the rental rates upon such renewal or reletting are significantly

lower than expected or if our cash available proves inadequate, then our cash flow and ability to pay expected dividends to you may be adversely affected.

Real estate investments are not as liquid as other types of assets. Real estate investments are not as liquid as other types of assets and that may tend to limit our ability to react promptly to changes in economic or other conditions. In addition, like other companies qualifying as REITs under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the Code), we must either comply with the safe harbor rules relating to the number of properties disposed of in a year, their tax bases and the cost of improvements made to the properties, or meet other tests which enable a REIT to avoid punitive taxation on the sale of assets. Thus, our ability at any time to sell assets or contribute assets to property funds or other entities in which we have an ownership interest may be restricted.

Debt financing may have an adverse effect on our cash flow and our ability to pay dividends. None of our declaration of trust, by-laws or investment policies contain any limitation on the amount of aggregate indebtedness which we may incur. Except for certain circumstances where approval of the Series C preferred stockholders may be required for us to incur additional indebtedness, our management or board of trustees will have discretion to incur such amounts of aggregate indebtedness as they determine. We may seek additional debt financing to fund future acquisitions. We are subject to risks normally associated with debt financing, including that we may not have enough cash flow to service our indebtedness which could lead to foreclosures on our properties or us selling our properties on disadvantageous terms, the risk that our cash flow, after debt service, will be insufficient to pay dividends at expected levels and meet required payments of principal and interest, the risk that indebtedness on our properties (which will not have been fully amortized at maturity in all cases) will not be able to be refinanced or that the terms of such refinancing will not be as favorable as the terms of existing indebtedness. Our properties are or may be mortgaged to secure payments on our indebtedness. Certain properties are secured by debt which is cross-collateralized and cross-defaulted and, therefore, a default on one mortgage could lead to the acceleration of other indebtedness. As of December 31, 2003, we had approximately \$533.7 million of consolidated indebtedness, of which approximately \$265.1 million was fixed rate debt and approximately \$268.6 million was variable rate debt. Additionally, our pro-rata share of indebtedness of our joint ventures was \$32.2 million at December 31, 2003. Based on the market price for our common shares at the close of business on December 31, 2003, our indebtedness was equal to approximately 39.2% of our total market capitalization on that date and our consolidated indebtedness plus our pro-rata share of our joint venture debt was equal to approximately 41.5% of our total market capitalization on that date (in each case, assuming the conversion to common shares of all of our outstanding convertible preferred stock and preferred or common units of limited partnership interest in the operating partnership, other than those units which we own). If interest rates increase, this could materially increase our interest expense with respect to our variable rate indebtedness.

In the future, we may increase our borrowings for new acquisitions, capital improvements, new development projects and for general working capital purposes. Such variable rate debt creates higher debt service requirements if market interest rates increase, which could adversely affect our cash flow and the amounts of cash available for dividends to you.

If we fail to make required payments of principal and interest on any mortgage debt, our lenders could foreclose on the properties securing such debt which would result in a loss of income and asset value to us. If principal payments due at maturity cannot be paid or refinanced, we expect that our cash flow would not be sufficient in all years to pay dividends at expected levels and to repay all maturing debt. Furthermore, any substantial increase in interest expense relating to any such refinanced indebtedness also would adversely affect our cash flow and the amounts available for dividends to you.

Property ownership through joint ventures could limit our control of those investments.

Joint venture investments may involve risks not otherwise present for investments made solely by us, including the possibility that our co-venturer might become bankrupt, that our co-venturer might at any time have different interests or goals than we do, and that our co-venturer may take action contrary to our

instructions, requests, policies or objectives, including our policy with respect to maintaining our qualification as a REIT. Other risks of joint venture investments include impasse on decisions, such as a sale, because neither we nor our co-venturer would have full control over the joint venture. There is no limitation under our organizational documents as to the amount of funds that may be invested in joint ventures. Disputes between us and our co-venturer may result in litigation or arbitration that would increase our expenses and prevent our management from focusing their time and effort on our business. In addition, we may be liable in certain circumstances for the actions of our co-venturer. We currently own interests in 26 properties comprising 7.7 million square feet owned in the aggregate by two joint ventures.

We may be unable to complete acquisitions and developments and successfully operate acquired or developed properties.

We have recently experienced, and may continue to experience, rapid growth through the acquisition and development of additional industrial properties. Our ability to manage our growth effectively requires us to successfully integrate our new acquisitions and developments into our existing management structure. Properties which we acquire typically have no operating history under our management and such properties may have characteristics or deficiencies unknown to us which affect their valuation or revenue potential, including liabilities for environmental contamination, and claims by tenants, vendors or other persons who dealt with the former owners of the properties. We may not have any recourse or only limited recourse against the prior owners for such liabilities. The operating performance of these properties may decline under our management. A decline in the operating performance of these properties will adversely affect our operating results and funds from operations, which could adversely impact the price of our common shares and the amount of dividends we will be able to pay.

We currently plan to continue acquiring properties to the extent we consider appropriate. Our success in this area depends on many factors, including the ability to successfully (i) identify properties which meet our acquisition criteria, (ii) negotiate acceptable price and terms with the seller and (iii) close the transactions for such properties. These criteria could be adversely impacted by competition from other real estate investors with significant capital, including both publicly traded REITs and institutional investment funds. Additionally, estimates of the costs of improvements to bring an acquired property up to standards established for the market position intended for that property may prove inaccurate. In addition, there are general investment risks associated with any new real estate investment.

We intend to continue to develop and substantially renovate industrial properties. We are subject to risks in our development activities including the following: (i) we may be unable to obtain construction or permanent financing at all or on favorable terms, (ii) we may not complete the development project on time or within budget, (iii) we may encounter delays or refusals in obtaining all necessary regulatory permits or authorizations; and (iv) once completed, our operating results for the project may not be profitable or meet our expectations.

We plan to finance our future acquisitions and developments through debt offerings, equity offerings, proceeds from sales of assets, other debt financing or any combination thereof. By using existing credit facilities or other short-term debt for such activities, we may not be able to secure financing in the future or financing on equally favorable terms. By using other debt to finance such activities, we will be subject to risks normally associated with debt financing. See the risk factor captioned Our financial performance and value are subject to risks associated with the real estate industry that could adversely affect our financial condition debt financing may have an adverse effect on our cash flow and our ability to pay dividends . By using equity to finance such activities, we may dilute your current interest in our company. Accordingly, our acquisition and development activities may have an adverse effect on our financial performance and ability to pay dividends to our shareholders.

We may not be successful in entering new markets or in operating in any new markets we enter.

We currently intend to continue to seek expansion of our operations into additional new markets other than Northern and Central New Jersey, Pennsylvania and Indianapolis. In determining whether to enter a

new market, we consider, among other factors, demographics, job growth, employment, real estate fundamentals, competition and other related matters. We cannot assure you that we will be successful in our efforts to identify new markets, or that once we identify new markets, that we will be able to successfully acquire properties in those markets and achieve favorable operating results from properties acquired in those markets.

We may not be able to obtain financing to implement our business strategy.

Our business strategy is dependent on our ability to obtain financing, particularly through accessing the capital markets and/or borrowings under our \$185 million unsecured revolving credit facility. Our credit facility expires in December 2004, with a one-year extension available at our option, and as of December 31, 2003, \$135.4 million was outstanding thereunder. Our near-term business plan includes completing acquisitions and developments which may result in our borrowing of the maximum amount currently available under our credit facility. As a result, if we are unable to access the capital markets or increase the size of our credit facility or otherwise obtain additional financing, our ability to implement our business strategy may be restricted. There are no assurances that we will be able to obtain financing on terms that are favorable to us or at all. If we are unable to pursue our business strategy, our results of operations could be adversely affected.

Our shareholders ability to effect a change in control of our company is limited, which may not be in our shareholders best interest.

Our ownership limit may not be in our shareholders best interest. For us to maintain our qualification as a REIT for federal income tax purposes, not more than 50% of the value of our outstanding shares of beneficial interest may be owned, directly or indirectly, by five or fewer individuals (as defined for federal income tax purposes to include certain entities) during the last half of each of our taxable years. Our declaration of trust includes certain restrictions regarding transfers of our shares of beneficial interest and ownership limits that are intended to assist us in satisfying such limitations. Such restrictions and limits may not be adequate in all cases, however, to prevent the transfer of our shares of beneficial interest in violation of the ownership limitations. The ownership limit discussed above may have the effect of delaying, deferring or preventing someone from taking control of our company, even though such a change of control could involve a premium price for your common shares or otherwise be in your best interest.

Our staggered board may not be in our shareholders best interest. Our board of trustees is divided into three classes, with the members of each class serving a three-year term. The staggered terms for trustees may reduce the possibility of a tender offer or an attempt to effect a change in control of our company, even if such a tender offer or change of control would be in your best interest.

Issuances of preferred stock and consent rights may prevent a change of control that would be in our shareholders best interest. Our board of trustees is authorized by our declaration of trust to establish and issue one or more series of preferred stock without shareholder approval. We currently have three series of preferred stock authorized, with two of those three series of preferred stock being issued and outstanding. The establishment of these series or a future series of preferred stock could make more difficult a change of control of our company that would be in your best interest. Additionally, we have contractually granted certain consent rights to the holders of our Series C convertible preferred stock with respect to certain capital-raising transactions or financings. These rights could make more difficult a change of control of our company that would be in your best interest.

The concentration of ownership of our shares of beneficial interest may not be in our shareholders best interest.

Our officers and trustees as a group currently beneficially own, as of December 31, 2003, 6.8% of our company (assuming the conversion to common shares of all outstanding shares of our Series C convertible preferred stock and common and convertible preferred units of limited partnership interest in our operating

partnership). In addition, certain other investors currently own a significant amount of our shares of beneficial interest. Although we feel this ownership is beneficial in aligning the interest of officers and trustees with that of the other shareholders, this may enable the officers and trustees to exercise substantial influence over the management of our company and on the outcome of any matters submitted to a vote of our shareholders. The concentration of beneficial ownership of our company may have the effect of delaying, deferring or preventing a change in control of our company, may discourage bids for our shares of beneficial interest at a premium over the market price of our shares of beneficial interest and may adversely affect the market price of our shares of beneficial interest.

We have agreed not to sell certain of our properties.

We have agreed in connection with the acquisition of certain of our properties not to sell, for the benefit of the previous owner, certain properties for a period of time ranging from 2004 to 2007 in any transaction that would trigger taxable income, subject to certain exceptions. Some of these agreements are with current officers and trustees of our company. In addition, we may enter into similar agreements in connection with future property acquisitions. These agreements generally provide that we may dispose of these properties in transactions that qualify as tax-free exchanges under Section 1031 of the Code. Therefore, we may be precluded from selling certain properties other than in transactions that would qualify as tax-free exchanges for federal income tax purposes, even if it would be in your best interest to do so.

Certain trustees and officers who own units of limited partnership interest in our operating partnership may be affected differently than our shareholders as a result of the sale of, or reduction of mortgage debt on, certain of the properties.

Certain of our trustees and officers own units of limited partnership interest in our operating partnership and, as a result, may face different and more adverse tax consequences than you will if we sell or reduce our mortgage indebtedness on certain of our properties. Those individuals may, therefore, have different objectives than you regarding the appropriate pricing and timing of any sale of such properties or reduction of mortgage debt. Accordingly, there may be instances in which we may not sell a property or pay down the debt on a property even though doing so would be advantageous to you.

Our insurance coverage does not include all potential losses.

We currently carry comprehensive insurance coverage including property, liability, fire, flood, earthquake, environmental, terrorism, extended coverage and rental loss as appropriate for the markets where each of our properties and business operations are located. The insurance coverage contains policy specifications and insured limits customarily carried for similar properties and business activities. We believe our properties are adequately insured. However, there are certain losses, including losses from floods and losses from earthquakes, acts of war, certain acts of terrorism or riots, that are not generally insured against or that are not generally fully insured against because it is not deemed to be economically feasible or prudent to do so. If an uninsured loss or a loss in excess of insured limits occurs with respect to one or more of our properties, we could experience a significant loss of capital invested and potential revenues in these properties and could potentially remain obligated under any recourse debt associated with the property.

We depend on key personnel, the loss of whom might adversely affect our performance.

We depend on the efforts of our key personnel, particularly Jeffrey E. Kelter, our President and CEO, as well as certain other members of senior management. While we believe that, if necessary, we could find replacements for these key personnel, the loss of their services could have a material adverse effect on our operations.

Risks associated with future issuances of our common shares.

Future issuances of common shares or securities convertible into common shares may dilute your interest in our company. Our declaration of trust authorizes our board of trustees to issue additional common shares or securities convertible into our common shares without shareholder approval. Additionally, our Series C preferred stock and, under certain circumstances, all limited partnership interests in our operating partnership may be converted into our common shares pursuant to their terms. Such issuances of our common shares or conversion of convertible securities into our common shares would have the effect of diluting your existing interest in our company.

Future sales of our common shares may adversely affect the price of our common shares. Future sales of a substantial number of our common shares may occur as a result of option holders exercising their rights to purchase our common shares or by shares being resold under registration rights agreements (including with respect to the conversion of our Series C preferred stock and, under certain circumstances, preferred and common units of limited partnership interest in our operating partnership into our common shares) or exemptions from registration. The selling security holders are not the only shareholders that have registration rights with respect to our common shares and we may grant registration rights to shareholders in the future. Future sales of a substantial number of our common shares could adversely affect the prevailing market price for our common shares even if it is in your best interest.

Liability for environmental matters could adversely affect our financial condition.

Under various federal, state, and local environmental laws, ordinances and regulations, a current or previous owner or operator of real property may be liable for the costs of removal or remediation of hazardous or toxic substances on, under or in such property. Such laws often impose liability whether or not the owner or operator knew of, or was responsible for, the presence of such hazardous or toxic substances. In addition, the presence of hazardous or toxic substances, or the failure to remediate such property properly, may adversely affect the owner s ability to borrow using such real property as collateral and to lease the property. Persons who arrange for the disposal or treatment of hazardous or toxic substances may also be liable for the costs of removal or remediation of hazardous substances at the disposal or treatment facility, whether or not such facility is or ever was owned or operated by such person. Certain environmental laws and common law principles could be used to impose liability for release of, and exposure to, hazardous substances, including asbestos-containing materials (ACMs) into the air, and third parties may seek recovery from owners or operators of real properties for personal injury or property damage associated with exposure to released hazardous substances, including ACMs. As the owner of our properties, we may be potentially liable for any such costs. Phase I or similar environmental site assessments (ESAs) have been obtained on all of our properties. The purpose of Phase I ESAs is to identify potential sources of contamination for which we may be responsible and to assess the status of environmental regulatory compliance. For a number of the properties, the Phase I ESAs referenced prior Phase II ESAs obtained on such properties. Phase II ESAs generally involve more invasive procedures than Phase I ESAs, such as soil sampling and testing or the installation and monitoring of groundwater wells. The ESAs have not revealed any environmental condition, liability or compliance concern that we believe would have a material adverse effect on our business, assets or results of operations, nor are we aware of any such condition, liability or concern. It is possible that the ESAs relating to any of the properties do not reveal all environmental conditions, liabilities or compliance concerns or that there are material environmental conditions, liabilities or compliance concerns that arose at a property after the related ESA report was completed of which we are unaware. In addition, we cannot assure you that properties which we acquire in the future will not have any material environmental conditions, liabilities or compliance concerns.

There are risks associated with our status as a REIT.

We believe that we qualify for taxation as a REIT for federal income tax purposes and plan to operate so that we can continue to meet the requirements for qualification and taxation as a REIT. If we qualify as a REIT, we generally will not be subject to federal income tax on our income that we distribute

currently to our shareholders. Many of the REIT requirements, however, are highly technical and complex. The determination that we are a REIT requires an analysis of various factual matters and circumstances, some of which may not be totally within our control and some of which involve questions of interpretation. For example, to qualify as a REIT, at least 95% of our gross income each year must come from specific passive sources, like rent from real property, that are itemized in the REIT tax laws. In addition, the composition of our assets must meet certain requirements at the close of each quarter. There can be no assurance that the Internal Revenue Service (the IRS) or a court would agree with any conclusions or positions we have taken in interpreting the REIT requirements. We also are required to distribute to our shareholders at least 90% of our taxable income (excluding capital gains). Such distribution requirement limits the amount of cash we have available for other business purposes, including amounts to fund our growth. Also, it is possible that because of the differences between the time we actually receive revenue or pay expenses and the period we report those items for distribution purposes we may have to borrow funds on a short-term basis to meet the 90% distribution requirement. Even a technical or inadvertent mistake could jeopardize our REIT status. Furthermore, Congress and the IRS might make changes to the tax laws and regulations, and the courts might issue new rulings, that make it more difficult or impossible for us to remain qualified as a REIT.

If we fail to qualify as a REIT for federal income tax purposes, we would be subject to federal income tax at regular corporate rates. Also, unless the IRS granted us relief under certain statutory provisions, we would remain disqualified as a REIT for four years following the year we first failed to qualify. If we failed to qualify as a REIT, we would have to pay significant income taxes. This likely would have a significant adverse effect on the value of our securities. In addition, we would no longer be required to pay any dividends to shareholders.

Even if we qualify as a REIT for federal income tax purposes, we are required to pay certain federal, state and local taxes on our income and property. Any of these taxes will reduce our operating cash flow.

Recent changes in tax law may make stock of a REIT less attractive relative to stock in a regular C corporation.

The recently enacted Jobs and Growth Tax Relief Reconciliation Act of 2003 (the 2003 Act) reduces the maximum federal income tax rate on dividends paid by regular C corporations for most non-corporate domestic taxpayers to 15% until 2008. The reduced rate of tax generally does not apply to dividends paid by REITs. REITs are tax-advantaged relative to regular C corporations because they are not subject to corporate-level federal income tax on income that they distribute to shareholders. The 2003 Act could decrease this tax advantage of a REIT relative to a regular C corporation. It is not possible to predict what effect the 2003 Act may have on the value of REIT shares.

THE COMPANY

We are a self-administered, self-managed REIT engaged in the ownership, acquisition and development of industrial properties. As of December 31, 2003, we owned a portfolio of 134 properties (including joint venture properties), comprised of 133 industrial properties and one office property containing an aggregate of approximately 30.0 million square feet and an investment in a direct financing lease. Twenty-six of our properties comprising an aggregate of 7.7 million square feet were held by us in two separate joint ventures. Our properties are located principally in the mid-Atlantic, the northeastern United States and in Florida, and are approximately 92.1% leased to 238 tenants as of December 31, 2003.

We conduct substantially all of our activities through, and substantially all of our properties are held directly or indirectly by, our operating partnership. We are the sole general partner of the operating partnership and own, as of December 31, 2003, approximately 84% of the outstanding units of limited partnership interest in the operating partnership. The remaining units of limited partnership interest are owned by limited partners of the operating partnership. Our officers and trustees as a group beneficially owned, as of December 31, 2003, 6.9% of our company (assuming the conversion to common

shares of all outstanding shares of our Series C convertible preferred stock and common and convertible preferred units of limited partnership interest in our operating partnership).

Each common unit of limited partnership interest of the operating partnership may be converted by the holder into, at our option, cash or one common share (subject to certain anti-dilution provisions). Each Series C convertible preferred unit of limited partnership interest in the operating partnership may be converted by the holder into (a) at the election of the holder, (1) the number of our common shares obtained by dividing the liquidation preference (which is \$25.00 per unit) by the conversion price (which is \$16.00 per unit) or (2) the number of shares of our Series B convertible preferred stock identical to the number of Series C preferred units being converted (in each case subject to certain anti-dilution provisions); or (b) if the operating partnership elects to give cash instead of our common shares or Series B convertible preferred stock, the amount of cash obtained by multiplying the current market price per share of our common shares by a fraction, the numerator of which is the liquidation preference and the denominator of which is the conversion price. Each Series D convertible preferred unit of limited partnership interest in the operating partnership may be converted by the holder into (a) at the election of the holder, the number of our common shares or common units obtained by dividing the liquidation preference (which is \$25.00 per unit) by the conversion price (which is \$16.50 per unit) (subject to certain anti-dilution provisions); or (b) if the operating partnership elects to give cash instead of our common shares or common units, the amount of cash obtained by multiplying the current market price per share of our common shares by a fraction, the numerator of which is the liquidation preference and the denominator of which is the conversion price. With each such exchange, our percentage interest in the operating partnership will increase.

Our common shares are listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol KTR .

Our principal executive offices are located at 200 Four Falls, Suite 208, West Conshohocken, PA 19428 and our telephone number is (484) 530-1800. We also maintain offices in New York City, Philadelphia, Jersey City, New Jersey, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, Indianapolis, Indiana and Greenville, South Carolina. Unless the context otherwise requires, all references to we, us or our company refers to Keystone Property Trust and its subsidiaries, including our operating partnership.

USE OF PROCEEDS

We will not receive any of the proceeds of sales of common shares by the selling security holders.

11

DESCRIPTION OF SHARES OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST

General

Under our declaration of trust, the total number of all classes of shares that we have authority to issue is 65,000,000, all of which were initially classified as common shares, \$.001 par value. Our board of trustees may classify and reclassify any unissued shares of beneficial interest by setting or changing in any one or more respects the preferences, conversion or other rights, voting powers, restrictions, limitations as to dividends, qualifications or terms or conditions of redemption of such shares of beneficial interest. We have 59,775,035 shares classified as common shares and 5,224,965 shares classified as preferred stock.

Common Shares

The holders of common shares are entitled to one vote per share on all matters voted on by shareholders, including elections of the trustees, and, except as otherwise required by law or provided in any articles supplementary to the declaration of trust adopted by the board of trustees with respect to any series of preferred stock establishing the voting powers of such series, the holders of such shares exclusively possess all voting power. The declaration of trust does not provide for cumulative voting in the election of trustees. Subject to any preferential rights of any outstanding series of preferred stock, the holders of common shares are entitled to such dividends as may be declared from time to time by the board of trustees from funds available therefor, and upon liquidation are entitled to receive pro-rata all assets of our company available for distribution to such holders. All common shares outstanding are fully paid and non-assessable and the holders thereof have no preemptive rights. The transfer agent and registrar for the common shares is American Stock Transfer & Trust Company.

Preferred Stock

Under the declaration of trust, the board of trustees is authorized to provide for the issuance of preferred stock in one or more series, to establish the number of shares in each series and to fix the terms thereof. The preferred stock will, when issued, be fully paid and nonassessable and will generally have no preemptive rights. The board of trustees could authorize the issuance of preferred stock with terms and conditions that could have the effect of discouraging a takeover or other transaction that holders of common shares might believe to be in their best interests or in which holders of some, or a majority, of the common shares might receive a premium for their shares over the then market price of such common shares.

Restrictions On Transfer

For us to qualify as a REIT under the Code, not more than 50% in value of our outstanding shares of beneficial interest may be owned, directly or indirectly, by five or fewer individuals (as defined in the Code to include certain entities) during the last half of a taxable year, and our shares of beneficial interest must be beneficially owned by 100 or more persons during at least 335 days of a taxable year of 12 months or during a proportionate part of a shorter taxable year. Because our trustees believe it is essential for us to continue to qualify as a REIT, the declaration of trust, subject to certain exceptions, provides that no holder (other than current excepted holders and any other person whom the trustees approve, at their option and in their discretion, provided that such approval will not result in the termination of our status as a REIT) may own, or be deemed to own by virtue of the attribution provisions of the Code, more than 9.8% (in value or number of shares, whichever is more restrictive) of the outstanding common shares and with respect to any class or series of preferred stock, 9.9% (in value or number of shares, whichever is more restrictive) of the outstanding shares of such class or series of preferred stock (the Ownership Limit). The foregoing restrictions on transferability and ownership will not apply if the trustees determine that it is no longer in our best interests to attempt to qualify, or to continue to qualify, as a REIT. If any purported transfer of shares would cause our shares to be beneficially owned by less than 100 persons, then such purported transfer shall be void ab initio and the intended transferee shall acquire no rights in such shares. If any transfer of shares occurs which, if effected, would (i) create a direct or indirect ownership of shares in excess of the

Ownership Limit, (ii) result in our company being closely held within the meaning of Section 856(h) of the Code, or (iii) otherwise result in our failure to qualify as a REIT, then the shares of beneficial interest being transferred that would cause one or more of the restrictions on ownership or transfer to be violated will be automatically transferred to a trust for the benefit of a designated charitable beneficiary. The purported transferee of such shares shall have no right to receive dividends or other distributions with respect to such shares and shall have no right to vote such shares. Any dividends or other distributions paid to such purported transferee prior to our discovery that the shares have been transferred to a trust shall be paid upon demand to the trustee of the trust for the benefit of the charitable beneficiary. The trustee of the trust will have all rights to dividends with respect to our shares of beneficial interest held in trust, which rights will be exercised for the exclusive benefit of the charitable beneficiary. The trustee shall designate a transferee of such shares so long as such shares would not violate the Ownership Limit in the hands of such designated transferee. Upon the sale of such shares, the purported transferee shall receive the lesser of (A) (i) the price per share such purported transferee paid for the shares of beneficial interest in the purported transfer that resulted in the transfer of shares of beneficial interest gave full value for such shares, a price per share equal to the market price on the date of the purported transfer or other event that resulted in the transfer of the shares to the trust, and (B) the price per share received by the trustee from the sale or disposition of the shares held in the trust.

All certificates representing shares of beneficial interest will bear a legend referring to the restrictions described above.

Every owner of more than 1% (or such other percentage as required by the Code or Treasury regulations thereunder) of the issued and outstanding common shares will be required to file a written notice with us containing the information specified in the declaration of trust no later than January 30 of each year. In addition, each shareholder shall upon demand be required to disclose to us in writing such information as we may request in good faith in order to determine our status as a REIT.

These ownership limitations may have the effect of precluding acquisition of control of our company unless the trustees determine that maintenance of REIT status is no longer in our best interest.

Limitation of Liability of Trustees

Our declaration of trust provides that, to the fullest extent permitted by Maryland law, a trustee or officer will not be personally liable for monetary damages to us or you.

Indemnification of Trustees and Officers

Our declaration of trust provides that we shall indemnify (i) our trustees and officers to the fullest extent required or permitted by Maryland law, including the advance of expenses under the procedures set forth in our by-laws and to the full extent permitted by law and (ii) other employees and agents to such extent as shall be authorized by our trustees or our by-laws and be permitted by law. The declaration of trust provides that no amendment of the declaration of trust or repeal of any of its provisions shall limit or eliminate the right to indemnification provided thereunder with respect to acts or omissions occurring prior to such amendment or repeal. We have a trustee and officer liability insurance policy with a \$15,000,000 limit of liability and a company retention of \$150,000 in the aggregate for each claim other than securities claims and a company retention of \$500,000 in the aggregate for securities claims.

Terms of Series B Convertible Preferred Stock

We currently have 1,664,965 shares designated as Series B convertible preferred stock, par value \$.001 per share, none of which are issued or outstanding.

Terms of Series C Convertible Preferred Stock

We currently have 800,000 shares designated as Series C convertible preferred stock, par value \$.001 per share, 500,000 shares of which are issued and outstanding. The Series C preferred stock have the following terms:

Voting Rights. Except in certain limited circumstances and as required by applicable law, holders of Series C preferred stock are not entitled to vote. The affirmative vote of at least two-thirds of the votes cast by the holders of the Series C preferred stock is required to authorize or increase the number of shares of a class senior to, or on parity with, the Series C preferred stock or to authorize an amendment to our declaration of trust that would materially and adversely affect the voting powers, rights or privileges of the holders of the Series C preferred stock. The consent of the holders of a majority in interest of the Series C preferred stock is also required before we or any subsidiary of ours can enter into any capital-raising transaction or financing; provided, however, that such consent is not required if, in each case, such capital-raising transaction or financing represents a refinancing or some other renewal of the then current amount of our outstanding indebtedness or the indebtedness of our applicable subsidiary, or if we meet a certain required fixed charge coverage ratio. If we do not receive the necessary consent described in the preceding two sentences, the number of trustees then constituting our board of trustees shall be increased by one and the holders of Series C preferred stock, voting as a single class, will be entitled to nominate and vote for the election of the additional trustee.

Dividends. The holders of Series C preferred stock are entitled to cumulative dividends, payable quarterly and in preference to dividends payable on our common shares and any other shares ranking junior to the Series C preferred stock, when, as and if authorized and declared by our board of trustees out of funds legally available for that purpose, at the rate of \$2.4375 per share per year plus the amount by which cash dividends with respect to one share of our common shares exceeds a rate of \$1.54 (subject to adjustment) per year multiplied by the conversion ratio then in effect for the Series C preferred stock. Such dividends shall be cumulative from the date of issuance of the Series C preferred stock and compound quarterly at a rate of 9.75% per annum.

Liquidation. In the event of any liquidation event, the holders of Series C preferred stock will be entitled to receive, out of our assets legally available for distribution to our shareholders, before distributions are made to holders of our common shares or any other shares ranking junior to the Series C preferred stock as to liquidation distributions, the greater of (i) (A) a liquidation preference in an amount equal to the sum of \$25.00 per share and accrued and unpaid dividends plus (B) the applicable liquidation premium set forth below, or (ii) an amount per share equal to the amount which would have been payable had each share been converted into common shares immediately prior to such liquidation event. If, on or prior to September 27, 2004, there is (i) a consolidation or merger which results in a change of control of our company and in which the surviving entity is another entity that is or may be the issuer of senior unsecured debt securities or preferred stock rated investment grade, the liquidation premium will be 5% of the liquidation preference or (ii) any other liquidation event, the liquidation premium will be 10% of the liquidation preference. If, after September 27, 2004, there is a liquidation event, the liquidation premium will be the same as the redemption premium set forth in the following paragraph.

Redemption. At any time following September 27, 2004, we may redeem for cash all or part of the outstanding Series C preferred stock at a price per share equal to the following percentage of the liquidation preference (which is \$25.00 per share) as set forth in the following table:

Redemption Date	Redemption Premium As A Percentage of Liquidation Preference
From September 27, 2004 through and including September 27, 2005	104.75%
From September 27, 2005 through and including September 27, 2006	103.5625%
From September 27, 2006 through and including September 27, 2007	102.375%
From September 27, 2007 through and including September 27, 2008	101.1875%
Thereafter	100%

If we call less than all of the outstanding Series C preferred stock for redemption, shares will be redeemed pro-rata in proportion to the number of shares owned.

Conversion. Each holder of Series C preferred stock may at any time convert such shares into the number of our common shares obtained by dividing the aggregate liquidation preference of such Series C preferred stock by a conversion price of \$15.75. The conversion price is subject to adjustment upon certain events such as a combination or subdivision of our common shares, the granting of rights, options or warrants to holders of our common shares entitling them to purchase common shares at a price less than their current market value or any action affecting our common shares that in the opinion of our board of trustees would materially adversely affect the conversion rights of the holders of Series C preferred stock.

Rights Upon Certain Transactions. We may not enter into certain transactions in which our common shares are converted into the right to receive securities or other property, unless provision is made that each Series C preferred stock that is not redeemed or converted into the right to receive securities or other property is thereafter convertible into the securities or other property that would have been received if such Series C preferred stock were converted into common shares immediately prior to the transaction.

Terms of Series D Cumulative Redeemable Preferred Stock

We currently have 2,760,000 shares designated as Series D cumulative redeemable preferred stock, all of which are issued and outstanding. The Series D preferred stock has the following terms:

Voting Rights. Except in certain limited circumstances and as required by applicable law, holders of Series D preferred stock are not entitled to vote. However, if dividends on any outstanding shares of Series D preferred stock have not been paid for six or more quarterly periods (whether or not consecutive), holders of the Series D preferred stock and the holders of all other shares of any class or series ranking on parity with the Series D preferred stock which are entitled to similar voting rights (voting as a single class) will be entitled to elect two additional trustees to our board of trustees to serve until all unpaid dividends have been paid or declared and set apart for payment. In addition, we may not make certain material adverse changes to the terms of the Series D preferred stock without the affirmative vote of the holders of at least two-thirds of the outstanding shares of Series D preferred stock and all other shares of any class or series of beneficial interest ranking on parity with the Series D preferred stock which are entitled to similar voting rights (voting as a single class).

Dividends. The holders of shares of Series D preferred stock are entitled to receive cumulative cash dividends on the Series D preferred stock at a rate of 9.125% per year of the \$25.00 liquidation preference (equivalent to \$2.28125 per year per share). Dividends on the Series D preferred stock are payable quarterly in arrears on the last calendar day of each January, April, July and October or, if not a business day, the next succeeding business day. Dividends on the Series D preferred stock are cumulative from the date of original issuance.

Liquidation Preference. If we liquidate, dissolve or wind up, holders of the Series D preferred stock will have the right to receive \$25.00 per share, plus accrued and unpaid dividends (whether or not

declared) to and including the date of payment, before any payments are made to the holders of our common shares and any other shares of beneficial interest ranking junior to the Series D preferred stock as to liquidation rights. The rights of the holders of the Series D preferred stock to receive their liquidation preferences is subject to the proportionate rights of each other series or class of our shares of beneficial interest ranked on parity with the Series D preferred stock.

Redemption. We may not redeem the Series D preferred stock prior to February 19, 2008, except in certain limited circumstances relating to the ownership limitation necessary to preserve our qualification as a REIT. On or after February 19, 2008, we may, at our option, redeem the Series D preferred stock, in whole or in part, at any time and from time to time, for cash at \$25.00 per share, plus accrued and unpaid dividends, if any, to the redemption date. Any partial redemption will be on a pro-rata basis.

No Maturity. The Series D preferred stock has no maturity date and we are not required to redeem the Series D preferred stock. Accordingly, the Series D preferred stock will remain outstanding indefinitely, unless we decide to redeem it. We are not required to set aside funds to redeem the Series D preferred stock.

Conversion. The shares of Series D preferred stock are not convertible or exchangeable for any of our other property or securities.

SELLING SECURITY HOLDERS

Sales of our common shares registered hereby must (i) be accompanied by a copy of this prospectus, together with the applicable prospectus supplement or (ii) be effected through an exemption from registration, such as pursuant to Rule 144 under the Securities Act.

The following table lists (i) the selling security holders who may offer our common shares from time to time pursuant to this prospectus, (ii) the number and percentage of common shares owned by each selling security holder and (iii) the number and percentage of common shares of each selling security holder, the offer and sale of which have been registered on behalf of each selling security holder pursuant to this prospectus (the Registered Shares). The number of shares set forth under Shares Owned in the table below represents the maximum number of common shares that may be offered from time to time by the selling security holders or their donees and pledgees, and assumes the conversion or exchange of all convertible preferred stock, convertible preferred units and common units into common shares. Because the selling security holders may sell or otherwise transfer less than all of their securities pursuant to this prospectus and otherwise and because we are not obligated to exchange common or preferred units into common shares, we cannot estimate the number and percentage of common shares that may be held by each selling security holder after his/her/its offering. We are registering the Registered Shares in order to permit secondary trading of the Registered Shares, and the selling security holders may offer Registered Shares for resale from time to time. See the section Method of Sale in this prospectus beginning on page 25.

Name	Shares Owned(1)	Percentage(2)	Registered Shares
John Blumberg	19,997(3)	*(3)	19,997
Rosalind Davidowitz	2,100(3)	*(3)	2,100
Floyd Hall	13,838(3)	*(3)	13,838
Hord Hardin, III	5,106(3)	*(3)	5,106
Lervo Investments, LLC	3,110(3)	*(3)	3,110
Houston McCollough	6,917(3)	*(3)	6,917
Andrew Mulvihill	2,056(3)	*(3)	2,056
Gene Mulvihill, Jr.	138(3)	*(3)	138
Heather Mulvihill	1,000(3)	*(3)	1,000
McBride Enterprises, Inc.	136,836(3)	*(3)	136,836
Thomas M. O Neil	2,225(3)	*(3)	2,225
Elizabeth H. Martin	2,225(3)	*(3)	2,225
Michael Browning	494,511(3)	1.60%(3)	360,146
Robert Branson	78,645(3)	*	22,727
Michael J. Falcone	296,858(5)	*	167,170
Allstate Insurance Company	476,190(4)	1.56%(4)	476,190
Michael P. Falcone	76,811(5)	*(5)	4,305
Daniel J. Murphy	138,588(5)	*(5)	8,609
David W. Murphy	14,049(5)	*(5)	4,305
Dale L. Van Epps	140,582(5)	*(5)	12,868
Michael J. Lazar	112,609(5)	*(5)	112,609
William T. Bell	15,994(5)	*	15,994
Richard D. Ahlquist, Jr.	15,994(5)	*	15,994
Mimar Trust, Richard D. Ahlquist, Jr., Trustee	21,109(5)	*	21,109
American General Life Insurance Company of			
New York	319,916(5)	1.04%(5)	319,916

Name	Shares Owned(1)	Percentage(2)	Registered Shares
Jeffrey Kelter	1,328,600(3)	4.30%	423,625
The Elizabeth Kelter Trust	4,250(3)	*	4,250
The Katherine Kelter Trust	4,250(3)	*	4,250
The Caroline Kelter Trust	4,250(3)	*	4,250
Jerie Kelter	3,000(3)	*	3,000
The Chloe Roberts Trust	3,000(3)	*	3,000
Jamie Kelter	3,000(3)	*	3,000
The Hannah Hulsey Trust	3,000(3)	*	3,000
Robert F. Savage	242,942(3)	*	19,358
David H. Lesser	89,602(3)	*	77,046
Adam Kalkin	19,597(3)	*	16,940
Nancy Kalkin	19,146(3)	*	16,550
Adele O Brien	450(3)	*	389
The Graham Kalkin Miller Irrevocable Trust	450(3)	*	389
The Wallace Kalkin Irrevocable Trust	450(3)	*	389
The Georgia Kalkin Miller Irrevocable Trust	450(3)	*	389
Rick Gesoff	4,505(3)	*	3,894
The Margaret McBride Revocable Trust	64,395(3)	*	7,581
Mary K. McBride	37,698(3)	*	3,791
The J. Nevins McBride Testamentary	, , ,		,
Trust B	26,698(3)	*	3,791
Joseph A. McBride	64,396(3)	*	7,581
The Antoinette McBride Trust	308,102(3)	1.01%	133,173
Joan H. McBride-Omsberg	336,354(3)	1.10%	133,173
Mary V. Dekorte	336,354(3)	1.10%	133,173
Timothy B. McBride	288,679(3)	*	133,173
Kathryn Kruckel	268,678(3)	*	106,539
Moira McBride Murphy	268,677(3)	*	106,539
J. Nevins McBride, Jr.	268,677(3)	*	106,539
W. Peter McBride	268,677(3)	*	106,538
David F. McBride	323,023(3)	*	106,538
Terence A. McBride	272,846(3)	*	133,173
Sheila James	335,845(3)	1.10%	133,173
Michael X. McBride	347,209(3)	1.14%	133,173
Mark J. McBride	335,846(3)	1.10%	133,173
Total being registered	, (-,		3,942,030

^{*} Less than 1%.

⁽¹⁾ The Registered Shares may be offered from time to time in one or more offerings. This assumes that the selling security holders acquire no additional common shares before the completion of this offering.

⁽²⁾ This does not assume conversion to common shares of all of our outstanding convertible preferred stock, common units of our operating partnership (OP Units) and preferred units of our operating partnership.

- (3) This assumes that all of the OP Units held by this selling security holder are converted into common shares on a 1:1 basis as of February 19, 2004.
- (4) This assumes that all of the shares of Series C convertible preferred stock held by this selling security holder are converted into common shares on a 1:1.5625 basis as of February 19, 2004.
- (5) This assumes that all of the Series D convertible preferred units held by this selling security holder are converted into common shares on a 1:1.51515 basis as of February 19, 2004.

The Reorganization

McBride Hudson Bay, L.P. and Jeffrey E. Kelter each received OP Units as part of the series of transactions pursuant to which we were transformed from a multi-family residential REIT into an office and industrial REIT (the Reorganization). The closing of the Reorganization took place on December 12, 1997. Pursuant to the Amended and Restated Agreement of Limited Partnership of the operating partnership, dated as of December 12, 1997, we agreed to register the common shares issuable upon conversion of McBride Hudson Bay, L.P. and Mr. Kelter s OP Units. In December 1999, McBride Hudson Bay, L.P. was dissolved and its OP Units were distributed to its partners and their affiliates, including Robert Branson, Robert F. Savage, David H. Lesser, Adam Kalkin, Nancy Kalkin, Adele O Brien, The Graham Kalkin Miller Irrevocable Trust, The Wallace Kalkin Irrevocable Trust, The Georgia Kalkin Miller Irrevocable Trust, Rick Gesoff, The Margaret McBride Revocable Trust, Mary K. McBride, The J. Nevins McBride Testamentary Trust B, Joseph A. McBride, The Antoinette McBride Trust, Joan H. McBride-Omsberg, Mary V. Dekorte, Timothy B. McBride, Kathryn Kruckel, Moira McBride Murphy, J. Nevins McBride, Jr., W. Peter McBride, David F. McBride, Terence A. McBride, Sheila James, Michael X. McBride and Mark J. McBride.

Kelter Loan

In April 1999, we issued 100,000 common shares to Mr. Kelter in return for an interest-free recourse promissory demand note in the amount of \$1.3 million. The purchase price of \$13 per share represented the market price of the common shares on the date of the grant by the compensation committee of our board of trustees. Under the original terms of the loan, one-seventh of the loan was to be forgiven each year, beginning in 2000. However, in 2001 the terms of the loan were modified to provide that, beginning in 2004, one-eighth of the remaining outstanding balance of the loan will be forgiven each year, if he is employed by us at such time. In addition, under the terms of Mr. Kelter s employment agreement, the loan will be forgiven after a change of control of our company. If Mr. Kelter s employment is terminated for any reason other than a change of control, Mr. Kelter must repay the loan or surrender common shares to us (at a value of \$13 per share) sufficient to repay the outstanding principal balance of the note.

The Indianapolis Transactions

Thomas M. O Neil, Larry Martin and Michael Browning (collectively, the Indianapolis Holders) all received their OP Units as part of the consideration paid by us to purchase four office and industrial buildings located in Indianapolis pursuant to Contribution Agreements, each dated as of December 4, 1998. Under OP Unit Recipient Agreements, each dated as of December 4, 1998, we agreed to register the common shares issuable upon conversion of the Indianapolis Holders OP Units. On October 28, 2003, an aggregate of 2,225 OP Units were transferred by means of assignment from Larry Martin to Elizabeth Martin.

Series C Convertible Preferred Stock Offering

Allstate Insurance Company purchased its Series C convertible preferred stock from us in September 1999 in a privately negotiated sale pursuant to an exemption from registration under the Securities Act. Each holder of Series C convertible preferred stock may at any time convert such shares into the number of our common shares obtained by dividing the aggregate liquidation preference of such Series C convertible preferred stock by a conversion price of \$15.75, subject to certain anti-dilution provisions set

forth in the Articles Supplementary relating to the Series C convertible preferred stock. Pursuant to a Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of September 27, 1999, we agreed to register the common shares issuable upon conversion of the Series C convertible preferred stock.

The Pioneer Transaction

Michael J. Falcone, Michael P. Falcone, Daniel J. Murphy, David W. Murphy, Dale L. Van Epps, Michael J. Lazar, American General Life Insurance Company of New York and Pioneer Properties Company of Syracuse (collectively, the Pioneer Holders) all received their Series D convertible preferred units as part of the consideration paid by us to purchase One Park Place, an office property located in Northern New York State from One Park Place Associates pursuant to a contribution agreement, dated as of April 30, 1998, as amended as of August 18, 1998 and July 21, 1999. Michael J. Falcone, formerly a member of our board of trustees, had a 24.4% interest in One Park Place Associates on the date we acquired One Park Place. Each Series D convertible preferred unit is convertible at any time into (a) at the election of the holder, the number of our common shares or OP Units obtained by dividing the liquidation preference (which is \$25.00 per unit) by the conversion price (which is \$16.00 per unit) (in each case subject to certain anti-dilution provisions); or if the operating partnership elects to give cash instead of our common shares or OP Units, (b) the amount of cash obtained by multiplying the current market price per share of our common shares by a fraction, the numerator of which is the liquidation preference and the denominator of which is the conversion price. Under OP Unit Recipient Agreements, each dated as of July 21, 1999, we agreed to register the common shares issuable upon conversion of the Pioneer Holders Series D convertible preferred units.

At our 1998 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, our shareholders approved the issuance of OP Units in exchange for a portfolio of properties owned by Michael J. Falcone and certain of his affiliates (the Falcone Group). On August 19, 1998, we, through our operating partnership, acquired a portfolio of 11 office properties and one industrial property (the Pioneer Portfolio) from the Falcone Group. The purchase price of the Pioneer Portfolio, including closing costs, was approximately \$87.6 million and was funded through the assumption of approximately \$5.5 million in debt, \$51.0 million from our senior secured revolving credit facility, the issuance of the OP Units and the issuance of 720,743 common shares for an aggregate purchase price of \$11.4 million to the New York State Common Retirement Fund as a partial repayment of certain indebtedness encumbering certain properties in the Pioneer Portfolio. In addition, we agreed to purchase three other properties (including One Park Place) and were granted the option to purchase two other properties (collectively, the Additional Properties). After the closing of the Pioneer Portfolio, we and the Falcone Group agreed that the only Additional Property that we would acquire would be One Park Place. The consideration payable by us for One Park Place was also changed from (a) \$8.7 million in cash, the assumption of \$11.2 million in debt and the issuance of \$2.7 million in OP Units to (b) the assumption of \$11.2 million in debt and the issuance of approximately \$11.3 million).

Neither the Falcone Group nor Michael J. Falcone was affiliated with our company or the operating partnership prior to the acquisition of the Pioneer Portfolio. Michael J. Falcone became a member of our board of trustees as part of the closing of the Pioneer Portfolio. We based our determination of the purchase price of the Pioneer Portfolio and One Park Place on the expected cash flow, physical condition, location, competitive advantages, existing tenancies and opportunities to retain and attract additional tenants. The purchase price of the Pioneer Portfolio and the Additional Properties was determined by arm s length negotiation between us and the Falcone Group. The purchase price for One Park Place was determined by arm s length negotiation between us and American General Life Insurance Company of New York, which owned a 50% interest in One Park Place and was not affiliated with Mr. Falcone. The Series D convertible preferred units were issued at an agreed upon value of \$16.50 (on an as-converted basis). At the time the OP units and the Series D convertible preferred units were issued the market value of our common shares (based on the prior day s closing price of the common shares) was \$15.875 and \$15.6875, respectively, and the OP Units and Series D convertible preferred units equaled approximately

13.7% and 8.3% of our then outstanding common shares (assuming conversion of such OP units or Series D convertible preferred units to common shares), respectively.

On November 14, 2003, Pioneer Properties Company of Syracuse assigned its entire partnership interest in our operating partnership, such interest being equal to 43,496 Series D convertible preferred units, or 65,903 common shares on an as-converted basis, to Michael J. Falcone, Michael J. Lazar, Dale L. Van Epps, William T. Bell, Richard D. Ahlquist, Jr., and Mimar Trust, Richard D. Ahlquist, Jr., Trustee.

Miscellaneous

We had leases with companies in which Michael J. Falcone and our other former trustees are officers and shareholders. The annual aggregate base rental revenue under these leases was approximately \$729,000, \$724,000, and \$1.1 million for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001, and 2000, respectively.

We incurred costs during 2002, 2001, and 2000 related to construction, capital and tenant improvements of approximately \$243,000, \$361,000 and \$3.5 million, respectively, leasing commissions of \$348,000, \$208,000 and \$1.1 million, respectively, and repairs, maintenance and other costs of \$282,000, \$315,000 and \$291,000, respectively, which were earned by companies in which David F. McBride, our former Chairman, Mr. Falcone and certain other former trustees are officers and shareholders.

Certain limited partners of our operating partnership, which include Messrs. Kelter, and entities in which they have an ownership interest, have guaranteed mortgage loans aggregating approximately \$1.0 million at December 31, 2002.

Certain of our executive officers, including Jeffery E. Kelter, have an aggregate 11% limited partnership interest in 21 Roadway, LP, a partnership which is 89% owned by us.

In August 2002, in a transaction (the KTR Holdings Transaction) that was approved by our shareholders at our 2002 Annual Meeting of Shareholders, we received 390,735 OP Units from KTR Holdings, Inc., a New Jersey corporation (KTR Holdings), in exchange for the issuance of 390,735 common shares to the following shareholders of KTR Holdings (the KTR Holdings Shareholders): David F. McBride, Frank V. McBride Revocable Trust UID 04/22/96 (the Frank McBride Trust), Joan H. McBride-Omsberg, Mary V. Dekorte, Timothy B. McBride, Kathryn Kruckel, Moira McBride Murphy, J. Nevins McBride, Jr., W. Peter McBride, Terence A. McBride, Sheila James, Michael X. McBride and Mark J. McBride. David F. McBride had previously served as the Chairman and a trustee of our company and of our predecessor. Mr. McBride abstained from the approval and ratification of the KTR Holdings Transaction by our board of trustees. The KTR Holdings Transaction was intended to qualify as a reorganization under Section 368(a) of the Code. Pursuant to the Contribution Agreement for the KTR Holdings Transaction, dated as of April 10, 2002, the KTR Holdings Shareholders released us from certain contractual commitments relating to the requirement for our company to reinvest proceeds from any sale of certain of our properties in accordance with Section 1031 of the Code. The consideration for the KTR Holdings Transaction was determined through an arm s length negotiation between us and KTR Holdings.

In March 2003, the common shares issued to the Frank V. McBride Trust pursuant to the KTR Holdings Transaction were transferred to Antoinette R. McBride Declaration of Trust, Antoinette R. McBride, Trustee, under trust dated April 26, 1996 as amended.

In January 2000, we acquired from our joint venture partner, AirTech Parkway Associates, LLC, an Indiana limited liability company (AirTech Parkway), its 50% ownership interest in First Point Associates, LLC, an Indiana limited liability company (First Point), for \$8.9 million pursuant to a Contribution Agreement, dated as of December 4, 1998, as amended on January 11, 2000. First Point developed and constructed a 500,000 square foot industrial building in AirTech Park, Indianapolis, Indiana. Upon the completion of this transaction, we owned a 100% ownership interest in First Point. The consideration for this acquisition was \$5.9 million of OP Units, valued at \$16.36 per unit, and \$3.0 million

in cash. AirTech Parkway is managed by Browning Investments, Inc. (Browning Investments). Michael G. Browning owns a controlling interest in both Browning Investments and AirTech Parkway.

Pursuant to an Option Agreement between our operating partnership and Browning Investments, dated as of December 4, 1998, as amended on July 3, 2003 (as so amended, the Browning Option Agreement), we have an option until December 31, 2008 and a right of first offer until December 31, 2008, to develop distinct land parcels through joint ventures in which we would have a 50% non-controlling interest. In addition, during each 60-day period beginning on January 1, 2004 and on each January 1 thereafter through and including January 1, 2009, or within 60 days after a change of control of our company or the date our company acquires a 50% interest in at least 75% of the AirTech Park land, Browning has an option to put a 50% interest in the AirTech Park land to us at a price to be determined in accordance with the Browning Option Agreement. Our obligations with respect to each joint venture involve the issuance of OP Units on a pre-determined formula and the funding of 50% of the joint venture s capital requirements. We are also required to make option payments on a quarterly basis at a rate equal to its then current distribution rate to unit holders in our operating partnership for the OP Units which have not yet been issued in consideration for interests in specific joint ventures. For the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively, we incurred and capitalized \$621,000, \$672,000 and \$630,000 of costs related to this option.

In June 2000, pursuant to the Browning Option Agreement, we issued 41,166 OP Units and 416 OP Units valued at \$17.50 per unit to Mr. Browning and Carmel Drive Realty, Inc., an Indiana corporation (Carmel Drive), respectively, as consideration for a 50% joint venture interest in 3 Points Associates, LLC (3 Points), an Indiana limited liability company formed to develop and construct an 800,000 square foot distribution facility in AirTech Park at a cost of approximately \$20 million. Additionally, we contributed \$1.0 million in cash to the joint venture. Mr. Browning owns a controlling interest in Carmel Drive. In November 2001, our operating partnership acquired the project from 3 Points for \$20.1 million and 3 Points was dissolved thereafter.

In June 2001, pursuant to the Browning Option Agreement, we issued 41,750 OP Units and 422 OP Units valued at \$17.50 per unit to Mr. Browning and Carmel Drive, respectively, as consideration for a 50% joint venture interest in 4 Points Associates, LLC, an Indiana limited liability company (4 Points) formed to develop and construct another 800,000 square foot distribution facility in AirTech Park at a cost of approximately \$22 million. Additionally, we contributed \$400,000 in cash to this joint venture.

In September 2002, we issued 2,538 OP Units and 26 OP Units valued at \$17.50 per unit to Mr. Browning and Carmel Drive, respectively, in payment of 50% of the cost incurred by 4 Points in acquiring a 2.5-acre parcel of land under the Browning Option Agreement to serve as an additional parking area for the tenants of the 4 Points building. Additionally, we contributed \$27,000 in cash. In December 2003, our operating partnership acquired the project from 4 Points for approximately \$26.4 million and it is anticipated that 4 Points will be dissolved.

In November 2002, all of the OP Units held by Carmel Drive were transferred to Mr. Browning.

In July 2003, pursuant to the Browning Option Agreement, we issued 48,047 OP Units valued at \$17.50 per unit to Mr. Browning as consideration for a 50% joint venture interest in 5 Points Associates, LLC, an Indiana limited liability company formed to develop and construct another 800,000 square foot distribution facility in AirTech Park at a cost of \$19 million. Additionally, we contributed \$378,000 in cash to this joint venture.

Our operating partnership owns 100% of the preferred stock of Keystone Realty Services, Inc., our management company, and is entitled to receive 95% of the amounts paid as dividends by the management company. The remaining amounts paid as dividends by our management company are paid to the holders of common shares of the management company. To date, our management company has not declared or paid any dividends. A group including the shareholders of KTR Holdings, Mr. Kelter and Mr. Lesser own 40%, 30% and 30%, respectively, of the common shares of our management company. Our operating partnership, in the normal course of business, from time to time advances funds to our

management company to fund working capital needs. In 2000, our operating partnership had a management agreement with our management company for property management and leasing services. Under the terms of this agreement, our management company received a management fee based upon a percentage of rent for all properties it manages. For the twelve months ended December 31, 2000, our management company received \$3.2 million in management fees from us. In addition, our management company was reimbursed for the salaries of certain of our executive officers and certain employees involved in management and operations of our properties and earned leasing commissions on leases brokered by its employees. For the twelve months ended December 31, 2000, our management company received \$2.6 million in reimbursements. We believe that the management fee paid to our management company was based upon competitive rates. The management company has earned \$566,000, \$738,000 and \$364,000 in 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively, related to management fees, leasing commissions and other fees for an entity that owns an office property located in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, in which Mr. Kelter, our President and Chief Executive Officer and trustee, has a general partnership interest.

In 2002 and 2001, our operating partnership received approximately \$157,000 and \$240,000, respectively, in fees as a result of acquisition services provided to a joint venture in which we hold a minority interest. Our management company, our affiliate, receives management fees and other fee compensation for services provided to the joint venture affiliate.

In January 2000, we issued and sold 68,966 common shares to Michael J. Falcone and 33,545 common shares in the aggregate to the shareholders of KTR Holdings, in each case at a purchase price of \$14.50 per share, based on the market price of the common shares as determined by our board of trustees in August 1999, when it approved the issuance of the common shares.

We have contractual commitments, with expiration dates ranging from 2004 to 2007, with certain limited partners of the operating partnership, including one or more of the shareholders of KTR Holdings, Mr. Browning, Mr. Kelter, and certain of their respective affiliates, not to sell certain real estate assets, which aggregated approximately \$80 million of gross book value at December 31, 2002, in taxable transactions. Accordingly, if sold, the proceeds from the sales of the assets subject to these commitments may need to be reinvested by us in other real estate assets through the utilization of Section 1031 exchange transactions in accordance with the Code.

We incurred costs during 2002, 2001 and 2000 related to construction, development and capital and tenant improvements of approximately \$2.1 million, \$421,000 and \$3.5 million, respectively, and leasing commissions of \$593,000, \$500,000 and \$1.1 million, respectively, which were earned by companies in which one or more of the shareholders of KTR Holdings and Mr. Browning are officers and shareholders.

An aggregate of 50,128 common shares were issued in 2003, 2002 and 2001 to certain of our trustees, including Michael J. Falcone, David H. Lesser, and David F. McBride, as compensation for their service as trustees, in lieu of cash fees.

In 2000, we issued common shares to certain of our executives and other employees in return for promissory notes pursuant to an executive loan program approved by the compensation committee of our board of trustees (the 2000 Loans). The 2000 Loans included a loan to Mr. Kelter in the amount of \$400,000. The purchase price of \$12.839 per share was based on the historical average market price of our common shares at the date on which the 2000 Loans were made as determined by the compensation committee of our board of trustees. The promissory notes are interest-free recourse demand notes. Under the original terms of the 2000 Loans, the loans were forgivable by us over a five-year period beginning with the third year after the date of the notes. However, in 2001 the terms of the 2000 Loans were modified to provide that the loans are forgivable by us over a five-year period beginning with the fifth year after the date of the notes. The promissory notes will be forgiven after the occurrence of a change of control. If the executive s employment is terminated for any reason other than a change of control, the executive must repay the loan or surrender common shares to us (at a value of \$12.839 per share) sufficient to repay the outstanding principal balance of the promissory note.

In April 2001, we issued common shares to certain of our executives and other employees in return for promissory notes pursuant to an executive loan program approved by our compensation committee (the 2001 Loans). The 2001 Loans included loans to Messrs. Kelter and Savage in the amounts of \$148,000 and \$1,283,000, respectively. The purchase price of \$12.83 per share was based on the historical average market price of our common shares as determined by the compensation committee of our board of trustees. Mr. Kelter s promissory note accrues interest at the rate of 4.94%, the applicable Federal rate in effect for the term of the notes at the time the 2001 Loans were made. Mr. Savage s note does not bear any interest. Mr. Kelter s note is a recourse demand note which is forgivable by us over a five-year period beginning with the third year after the date thereof. Mr. Savage s note was modified in 2001 to provide that, beginning in 2004, one eighth of the remaining outstanding balance of the loan will be forgiven each year, if he is employed by us at such time. In addition, the promissory notes will be forgiven in the event of a change of control. If employment is terminated for any reason other than a change of control, the executive must repay the loan or surrender common shares to us (at a value of \$12.83 per share) sufficient to repay the outstanding principal balance of the promissory note.

In April 2001, we issued options to purchase common shares to certain of our executives and other employees, including grants of 150,750 and 100,000 options to Messrs. Kelter and Savage, respectively, pursuant to option grants approved by the compensation committee of the board of trustees. The options were granted at a price of \$12.83 per share, based on the historical average market price of our common shares as determined by the compensation committee of the board of trustees. One-third of Mr. Kelter s options vest on each of the first three anniversaries of the date of grant and one-third of Mr. Savage s options vest on the date of the grant and the next two anniversaries thereof. All of the options expire ten years from the date of grant. In the event of a change of control of our company, all unvested options vest immediately. If the executive s employment is terminated, all unvested options are terminated and all unexercised options are forfeited unless exercised within 30 days after the date of termination.

In April 2002, we made restricted share awards to certain of our executives, including awards of \$550,000 and \$450,000 to Messrs. Kelter and Savage, respectively. The restricted shares were granted at \$13.10 per share and vest over a seven-year period. The price was based on the historical average market price of our common shares at the date of grant as determined by the compensation committee of the board of trustees. Sixty percent (60%) of the award will be subject to forfeiture unless our total return to shareholders, consisting of share price appreciation or depreciation plus dividends and other distributions to shareholders (TR), is greater than the mean TR of a group of peer REITs as selected by the compensation committee of the board of trustees. The TR measurement will be made on both an annual and cumulative basis. These restricted shares pay dividends as declared payable by our board of trustees at the prevailing dividend rate payable to all of our shareholders.

In April 2003, we made restricted share awards to certain of our executives, including awards of \$1,548,000 and \$867,000 to Messrs. Kelter and Savage, respectively. The restricted shares were granted at \$17.03 per share and vest over a seven-year period. The price was based on the historical average market price of our common shares at the date of grant as determined by the compensation committee of the board of trustees. Sixty percent (60%) of the award will be subject to forfeiture unless our TR is greater than the mean TR of a group of peer REITs as selected by the compensation committee of the board of trustees. The TR measurement will be made on both an annual and cumulative basis. These restricted shares pay dividends as declared payable by our board of trustees at the prevailing dividend rate payable to all of our shareholders.

Three of our executives, including Messrs. Kelter and Savage, have employment agreements which provide for aggregate initial base compensation of \$880,000 subject to increases as approved by our compensation committee, among other incentive compensation.

Other

We have agreed to indemnify certain of the selling security holders against certain liabilities. See Method of Sale below.

METHOD OF SALE

This prospectus relates to the possible offer and sale from time to time by the selling security holders (or by pledgees, donees, transferees or other successors in interest of such selling security holders) of their shares, identified in this prospectus (the Registered Shares). We have registered the Registered Shares for resale to provide them with freely tradable securities. However, registration of the Registered Shares does not necessarily mean that they will offer or sell any of their Registered Shares. We will not receive any proceeds from the offering or sale of their Registered Shares.

The selling security holders (or pledgees, donees, transferees or other successors in interest) in one or more transactions (which may involve block trades or transactions) may sell the Registered Shares to which this prospectus relates from time to time (i) on the New York Stock Exchange, where our common shares are listed for trading, (ii) in other markets where our common shares are traded, (iii) in negotiated transactions, (iv) through short sales or put and call option transactions through underwriters, brokers or dealers (who may act as agent or principal), (v) through the distribution of the Registered Shares by any selling security holder to its partners, members or shareholders, (vi) directly to one or more purchasers, (vii) through agents or (viii) in a combination of such methods of sale. They may sell the Registered Shares at prices which are current when the sales take place or at other prices to which they agree.

Any underwriters, brokers, dealers or agents may receive compensation in the form of discounts, concessions or commissions from the selling security holders or such other persons who may be effecting sales hereunder (which discounts, concessions or commissions as to particular underwriters, brokers, dealers or agents may be in excess of those customary in the types of transactions involved). Underwriters may sell Registered Shares to or through dealers, and such dealers may receive compensation in the form of discounts, concessions or commissions from the underwriters and/or commissions from the purchasers for whom they may act as agents. The selling security holders or other persons effecting sales hereunder, and any such underwriters, brokers, dealers and agents may be deemed to be underwriters within the meaning of the Securities Act and the rules and regulations thereunder, and any discounts or commissions they receive and any profit on the sale of the Registered Shares they realize may be deemed to be underwriting discounts and commissions under the Securities Act. Some sales may involve Registered Shares in which the selling security holders have granted security interests and which are being sold because of foreclosure of those security interests. We have agreed to indemnify certain of the selling security holders against certain liabilities, including liabilities arising under the Securities Act. The selling security holders or other persons effecting sales hereunder may agree to indemnify any such underwriters, dealers and agents against certain liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act.

The selling security holders may enter into hedging transactions with broker-dealers or other financial institutions. In connection with such transactions, broker-dealers or other financial institutions may engage in short sales of our common shares in the course of hedging the positions they assume with selling security holders. The selling security holders may also enter into options or other transactions with broker-dealers or other financial institutions which require the delivery to such broker-dealer or other financial institution of our common shares offered hereby, which common shares such broker-dealer or other financial institution may resell pursuant to this prospectus (as supplemented or amended to reflect such transaction).

Under the securities laws of certain states, the Registered Shares may be sold in such states only through registered or licensed brokers or dealers. In addition, in certain states the Registered Shares may not be sold unless the Registered Shares have been registered or qualified for sale in such state or an exemption from registration or qualification is available and is complied with.

The selling security holders also may resell all or a portion of their Registered Shares in open market transactions in reliance upon Rule 144 under the Securities Act, provided they meet the criteria and conform to the requirements of such rule.

Upon notification by a selling security holder that any material arrangement has been entered into with a broker-dealer for the sale of shares through a block trade, special offering, exchange distribution or

secondary distribution or a purchase by a broker or dealer, we will file a supplement to this prospectus, if required, pursuant to Rule 424(b) under the Securities Act, disclosing (i) the name of each such selling security holder and of the participating broker-dealer(s), (ii) the number of Registered Shares involved, (iii) the price at which such Registered Shares were sold, (iv) the commissions paid or discounts or concessions allowed to such broker-dealer(s), where applicable, (v) that such broker-dealer(s) did not conduct any investigation to verify the information set out or incorporated by reference in this prospectus and (vi) other facts material to the transaction.

FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS

General

As used in the following discussion, the terms we, our, ours and us refer to Keystone Property Trust only, and not any of its subsidiaries ar affiliates.

The following discussion summarizes certain federal income tax considerations that relate to our qualification as a REIT and the acquisition, ownership and disposition of our common shares as a capital asset (generally property held for investment) within the meaning of Section 1221 of the Code, is based on current law, and is not intended and should not be construed as tax advice. The following discussion, which is not exhaustive of all possible tax considerations, does not include a detailed discussion of any state, local or foreign tax considerations. In addition, the following discussion is intended to address only those federal income tax considerations that are generally applicable to all prospective U.S. shareholders and does not discuss all of the aspects of federal income taxation that may be relevant to a prospective U.S. shareholder in light of his or her particular circumstances or to certain types of shareholders (including financial institutions, regulated investment companies, holders who receive our common stock through the exercise of employee stock options or otherwise as compensation, persons holding our common stock as part of straddle, hedge, conversion transaction, synthetic security or other integrated investment, insurance companies, partnerships, financial institutions or broker-dealers, and, except as discussed below, tax-exempt entities and foreign corporations and persons who are not citizens or residents of the United States) who are subject to special treatment under the federal income tax laws.

This discussion is based on current provisions of the Code, final, temporary and currently proposed Treasury regulations under the Code, the legislative history of the Code, current administrative rulings and practices of the IRS and judicial decisions. The administrative rulings and practices of the IRS upon which this summary is based include its practices and policies as expressed in private letter rulings which are not binding on the IRS, except with respect to the taxpayers who requested and received such rulings. No assurance can be given that legislative, judicial or administrative changes will not affect the accuracy of any statements in this prospectus with respect to transactions entered into or contemplated prior to the effective date of such changes. In addition, we have not requested and do not plan to request any rulings from the IRS concerning our tax treatment or the tax treatment of the operating partnership. Accordingly, no assurance can be given that the statements set forth herein (which do not bind the IRS or the courts) will not be challenged by the IRS or sustained by the courts if so challenged.

THIS DISCUSSION IS NOT INTENDED AS A SUBSTITUTE FOR CAREFUL TAX PLANNING. WE ADVISE EACH PROSPECTIVE PURCHASER OF COMMON SHARES TO CONSULT WITH HIS OR HER OWN TAX ADVISOR REGARDING THE SPECIFIC TAX CONSEQUENCES TO HIM OR HER OF THE ACQUISITION, OWNERSHIP AND DISPOSITION OF COMMON SHARES, INCLUDING THE FEDERAL, STATE, LOCAL, FOREIGN AND OTHER TAX CONSEQUENCES OF SUCH ACQUISITION, OWNERSHIP, DISPOSITION, AND OF POTENTIAL CHANGES IN APPLICABLE TAX LAWS.

Taxation of the Company

General. We have elected to be taxed as a REIT under Sections 856 through 860 of the Code, commencing with our taxable year ended December 31, 1993. We believe that we have been organized

and operated in a manner so as to qualify for taxation as a REIT under the Code, and we intend to continue to operate in such a manner. No assurance, however, can be given that we have operated in a manner so as to qualify as a REIT or will continue to operate in a manner so as to remain qualified as a REIT. Qualification and taxation as a REIT depends upon our ability to meet, on a continuing basis, through periodic operating results, distribution levels, diversity of share ownership and other qualification tests imposed under the Code on REITs, some of which are summarized below. While we intend to operate so as to qualify as a REIT, given the highly complex nature of the rules governing REITs, the ongoing importance of factual determinations and the possibility of future changes in our circumstances, no assurance can be given that we will so qualify for any particular year. See the section Failure to Qualify below.

In the opinion of Clifford Chance US LLP, our counsel (Counsel), commencing with our taxable year ended December 31, 1993, we have been organized and operated in conformity with the requirements for qualification as a REIT under the Code and our proposed method of operation and that of our operating partnership will enable us to continue to meet the requirements for qualification and taxation as a REIT. Counsel s opinion is based on various assumptions and is conditioned upon numerous representations made by us and our operating partnership as to factual matters, including representations regarding the nature of our income and assets and the past, present and future conduct of our business operations. Unlike an IRS tax ruling or court decision, an opinion of counsel is not binding upon the IRS and no assurance can be given that the IRS will not challenge our qualification as a REIT. Moreover, our qualification and taxation as a REIT depends upon our ability to meet, through actual annual operating results, distribution levels, diversity of stock ownership and various other qualification tests imposed under the Code. Counsel will not review our compliance with the various REIT qualification tests on a periodic or continuing basis. Accordingly, no assurance can be given that the actual results of our operation for any one taxable year will satisfy such requirements. See the section Failure to Qualify below.

The following is a general summary of the Code provisions that govern the federal income tax treatment of a REIT and its shareholders. These provisions of the Code are highly technical and complex. This summary is qualified in its entirety by the applicable Code provisions, Treasury Regulations and administrative and judicial interpretations thereof, all of which are subject to change, possibly with retroactive effect.

So long as we qualify for taxation as a REIT, we generally will not be subject to federal corporate income tax on our net income that we distribute currently to our shareholders. This treatment substantially eliminates the double taxation (taxation at both the entity and shareholder levels) that generally results from an investment in an entity taxable as a corporation. If we do not qualify as a REIT, we would be taxed at regular income tax rates applicable to corporations on all of our taxable income, whether or not distributed to our shareholders. Even if we qualify as a REIT, we will be subject to federal income or excise tax as follows: (i) we will be taxed at regular corporate income tax rates on any undistributed taxable income including undistributed net capital gains; (ii) we may be subject to the alternative minimum tax on our items of tax preference, if any; (iii) if we have (1) net income from the sale or other disposition of foreclosure property (generally, property acquired by reason of a foreclosure or otherwise on default of a loan secured by the property) that is held primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of business or (2) other non-qualifying net income from foreclosure property, we will be subject to tax at the highest corporate rate on such income; (iv) if we have net income from prohibited transactions (which are, in general, certain sales or other dispositions of property (other than dispositions of foreclosure property and dispositions of property that occur due to involuntary conversion) held primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of business), such income will be subject to a 100% tax; (v) if we fail to satisfy the 75% or 95% gross income test (as discussed below), and nonetheless maintain our qualification as a REIT because certain other requirements are met, we will be subject to a 100% tax on the greater of (1) the amount by which 75% of our gross income exceeds the amount qualifying under the 75% test for the taxable year or (2) the amount by which 90% of our gross income exceeds the amount qualifying under the 95% test for the taxable year, in either case multiplied by a fraction intended to reflect our profitability; (vi) if we should fail to distribute with respect to each

calendar year at least the sum of (1) 85% of our REIT ordinary income for such year, (2) 95% of our REIT capital gain net income for such year, and (3) any undistributed taxable income from prior years, we would be subject to a 4% excise tax on the excess of such required distribution over the amounts actually distributed; (vii) if we acquire any asset from a C corporation (i.e., generally a corporation subject to full corporate-level tax) in a transaction in which the basis of the asset in our hands is determined by reference to the basis of the asset (or any other property) in the hands of the C corporation and we subsequently recognize gain on the disposition of such asset in a taxable transaction during the 10-year period (the Recognition Period) beginning on the date on which we acquired the asset, then the excess of (1) the fair market value of the asset as of the beginning of the applicable Recognition Period, over (2) our adjusted basis in such asset as of the beginning of such Recognition Period will be subject to tax at the highest regular corporate income tax rate unless an election is made to cause the C corporation to recognize all of the gain inherent in the property at the time of acquisition of the asset; and (viii) we could be subject to an excise tax if our dealings with any taxable REIT subsidiary are not at arm s length.

Requirements for Qualification. The Code defines a REIT as a corporation, trust or association (i) that is managed by one or more trustees or directors; (ii) the beneficial ownership of which is evidenced by transferable shares, or by transferable certificates of beneficial interest; (iii) that would be taxable as a domestic corporation but for Sections 856 through 859 of the Code; (iv) that is neither a financial institution nor an insurance company subject to certain provisions of the Code; (v) that has the calendar year as its taxable year; (vi) the beneficial ownership of which is held by 100 or more persons; (vii) during the last half of each taxable year not more than 50% in value of the outstanding shares of which is owned, directly or indirectly, by five or fewer individuals (as defined in the Code to also include certain entities); and (viii) that meets certain other tests, described below, regarding the nature of its income and assets. The Code provides that conditions (i) through (v), inclusive, must be met during the entire taxable year and that condition (vi) must be met during at least 335 days of a taxable year of 12 months, or during a proportionate part of a taxable year of less than 12 months. Conditions (vi) and (vii), however, will not apply until after the first taxable year for which an election is made to be taxed as a REIT.

We believe that we currently satisfy all of the conditions listed in the preceding paragraph. In addition, our declaration of trust includes restrictions regarding the transfer of our common shares that are intended to assist us in continuing to satisfy the share ownership requirements described in (vi) and (vii) above. See Description of Shares of Beneficial Interest Restrictions on Transfer above. In rendering its opinion that we are organized in conformity with the requirements for qualification as a REIT, Counsel is relying on our representation that ownership of our shares satisfies condition (vii) and Counsel expresses no opinion as to whether the ownership restrictions contained in the declaration of trust preclude us from failing to satisfy condition (vii) above. In addition, we intend to continue to comply with the Treasury Regulations requiring us to ascertain and maintain records which disclose the actual ownership of our shares. Although a failure to ascertain the actual ownership of our shares will not generally cause our disqualification as a REIT beginning with our taxable year ended December 31, 1998, a monetary fine may result.

In addition, a corporation may generally not elect to become a REIT unless its taxable year is the calendar year. Our taxable year is the calendar year.

Effect of Subsidiary Entities

We currently have several—qualified REIT subsidiaries. A qualified REIT subsidiary is a corporation 100% of outstanding stock of which is owned by a REIT. A corporation that is a qualified REIT subsidiary is not treated as a separate corporation for federal income tax purposes, and all assets, liabilities and items of income, deduction and credit of a qualified REIT subsidiary are treated as assets, liabilities and such items of the REIT. In applying the requirements described herein, our qualified REIT subsidiaries will be ignored, and all assets, liabilities and items of income, deduction and credit of such subsidiaries will be treated as our assets, liabilities and items of income, deduction and credit. Any qualified REIT subsidiary

of ours will therefore not be subject to federal corporate income taxation as a separate entity although such qualified REIT subsidiary may be subject to state or local taxation.

A REIT may also hold any direct or indirect interest in a corporation that qualifies as a taxable REIT subsidiary (TRS), as long as the REIT sholdings of TRS securities do not exceed 20% of the value of the REIT stotal assets. To qualify as a TRS, the subsidiary and the REIT must make a joint election to treat the subsidiary as a TRS. A TRS also includes any corporation (other than a REIT or a qualified REIT subsidiary) in which a TRS directly or indirectly owns more than 35% of the total voting power or value. See the section Asset Tests below. A TRS will pay tax at regular corporate income rates on any taxable income it earns. Moreover, the Code contains rules, including rules requiring the imposition of taxes on a REIT at the rate of 100% on certain reallocated income and expenses, to ensure that contractual arrangements between a taxable REIT subsidiary and its parent REIT are at arm s length. In March 2001, we, together with our management company, elected to treat the management company as a taxable REIT subsidiary.

In the case of a REIT that is a partner in a partnership, the REIT is deemed to own its proportionate share of the assets of the partnership and is deemed to receive the income of the partnership attributable to such share based on the REIT s capital interest in the partnership. In addition, the character of the assets and gross income of the partnership shall retain the same character in the hands of the REIT. Accordingly, our proportionate share of the assets and items of income of our operating partnership are treated as assets and items of income of ours for purposes of applying the requirements described herein, provided that the operating partnership is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes. See the section Other Tax Considerations Effect of Tax Status of the Operating Partnership on REIT Qualification below.

Income Tests. In order to qualify as a REIT, a company must generally satisfy two gross income requirements on an annual basis. First, at least 75% of its gross income (excluding gross income from prohibited transactions) for each taxable year must be derived directly or indirectly from investments relating to real property or mortgages on real property (including rents from real property and, in certain circumstances, interest) or from certain types of temporary investments. Second, at least 95% of its gross income (excluding gross income from prohibited transactions) for each taxable year must be derived from the same items which qualify under the 75% gross income test, and from dividends, interest and gain from the sale or disposition of stock or securities, or from any combination of the foregoing.

Rents received by a REIT will qualify as rents from real property in satisfying the gross income requirements described above only if several conditions are met. First, the amount of rent must not be based in whole or in part on the income or profits of any person. However, an amount received or accrued generally will not be excluded from the term rents from real property solely by reason of being based on a fixed percentage or percentages of gross receipts or sales. Second, subject to certain limited exceptions, rents received from a tenant will not qualify as rents from real property in satisfying the gross income tests if the REIT, or a direct or indirect owner of 10% or more of the REIT, directly or constructively, owns 10% or more of such tenant (a Related Party Tenant). Third, if rent attributable to personal property, leased in connection with a lease of real property, is greater than 15% of the total rent received under the lease, then the portion of rent attributable to such personal property will not qualify as rents from real property. Finally, in order for rents received to qualify as rents from real property, the REIT generally must not operate or manage the property or furnish or render services to tenants, except through an independent contractor who is adequately compensated and from whom the REIT derives no income, or through a TRS. The independent contractor requirement, however, does not apply to the extent the services provided by the REIT are usually or customarily rendered in connection with the rental of space for occupancy only and are not otherwise considered rendered to the occupant. In addition, a de minimis rule applies with respect to non-customary services provided beginning with our taxable year ended December 31, 1998. Specifically, if the value of the non-customary service income with respect to a property (valued at no less than 150% of the direct costs of performing such services) is 1% or less of the total income derived from the property, then all rental income except the non-customary service income will qualify as rents from real property. Our management company, as a TRS, may provide services

(including noncustomary services) to our tenants without tainting any of the rental income received by us, and will be able to manage or operate properties for third parties and generally engage in other activities unrelated to real estate.

We do not anticipate receiving rent that is based in whole or in part on the income or profits of any person (except by reason of being based on a fixed percentage or percentages of gross receipts or sales consistent with the rules described above). We do not anticipate receiving more than a de minimis amount of rents from any Related Party Tenant or rents attributable to personal property leased in connection with real property that will exceed 15% of the total rents received with respect to such property.

We will provide certain services with respect to our properties through the operating partnership, which is not an independent contractor. However, we believe (and have represented to Counsel) that all of such services will be considered usually or customarily rendered in connection with the rental of space for occupancy only so that the provision of such services will not jeopardize the qualification of rent from the properties as rents from real property. In rendering its opinion on our ability to qualify as a REIT, Counsel is relying on such representations. In the case of any services that are not usual and customary under the foregoing rules, we will employ an independent contractor or our TRS to provide such services.

The operating partnership may receive certain types of income that will not qualify under the 75% or 95% gross income tests. In particular, dividends received from the management company will not qualify under the 75% test. We believe, and have represented to Counsel, however, that the aggregate amount of such items and other non-qualifying income in any taxable year will not cause us to exceed the limits on non-qualifying income under the 75% and 95% gross income tests.

If we fail to satisfy one or both of the 75% or the 95% gross income tests for any taxable year, we may nevertheless qualify as a REIT for such year if we are entitled to relief under certain provisions of the Code. These relief provisions generally will be available if our failure to meet any such tests was due to reasonable cause and not due to willful neglect, we attach a schedule of the sources and nature of our income to our federal income tax return and any incorrect information on the schedule was not due to fraud with the intent to evade tax. It is not possible, however, to state whether in all circumstances we would be entitled to the benefit of these relief provisions. As discussed above, even if these relief provisions were to apply, a tax would be imposed on certain excess net income.

Asset Tests. At the close of each quarter of its taxable year, a REIT must also satisfy the following tests relating to the nature of its assets: (i) at least 75% of the value of its total assets must be represented by real estate assets (including (1) its allocable share of real estate assets held by partnerships in which it has an interest and (2) stock or debt instruments purchased with the proceeds of a stock offering or long-term (at least five years) debt offering of the REIT and held for not more than one year following the receipt of such proceeds), cash, cash items and government securities; (ii) not more than 25% of the value of its total assets may be represented by securities other than those in the 75% asset class; (iii) not more than 20% of the value of its total assets may be represented by securities of one or more TRS entities; and (iv) except for investments included in the 75% asset class, securities in a TRS or qualified REIT subsidiary and certain partnership interests: (1) not more than 5% of the value of its total assets may be represented by securities of any one issuer, (2) it may not hold securities that possess more than 10% of the total voting power of outstanding securities of a single issuer and (3) it may not hold securities that have a value of more than 10% of the total value outstanding of securities of any one issuer (other than certain straight debt obligations).

After initially meeting the asset tests at the close of any quarter, we will not lose our status as a REIT for failure to satisfy the asset tests at the end of a later quarter solely by reason of changes in asset values. If a failure to satisfy the asset tests results from an acquisition of securities or other property during a quarter (including, for example, as a result of increasing our interest in the operating partnership as a result of a merger, the exercise of redemption rights or an additional capital contribution of proceeds of an offering of shares of beneficial interest), such failure may be cured by a disposition of sufficient non-qualifying assets within 30 days following the close of that quarter. We intend to maintain adequate

records of the value of our assets to ensure compliance with the asset tests and plan to take such other action within 30 days following the close of any quarter as may be required to cure any noncompliance. However, there can be no assurance that such action will always be successful.

Annual Distribution Requirements. In order to qualify as a REIT, a company is generally required to distribute to its shareholders at least 90% of its taxable income (excluding net capital gain) each year. In addition, a REIT will be subject to regular capital gains and ordinary corporate tax rates on undistributed income, and also may be subject to a 4% excise tax on undistributed income in certain events. We believe that we have made, and intend to continue to make, timely distributions sufficient to satisfy the annual distribution requirements. However, it is possible that, from time to time, we may not have sufficient cash or other liquid assets to meet the distribution requirements. In such circumstances, we may cause the operating partnership to arrange for short-term, or possibly long-term, borrowings to permit the payment of required dividends.

Under certain circumstances, we may be able to rectify a failure to meet the distribution requirement for a taxable year by paying deficiency dividends to shareholders in a later year that may be included in our deduction for dividends paid for the earlier year. Thus, we may be able to avoid being taxed on amounts distributed as deficiency dividends. However, we would be required to pay to the IRS interest based upon the amount of any deduction taken for deficiency dividends.

Failure to Qualify. If we fail to qualify for taxation as a REIT in any taxable year and special relief provisions do not apply, we will be subject to tax (including any applicable alternative minimum tax) on our taxable income at regular corporate income tax rates. Distributions to shareholders in any year in which we fail to qualify as a REIT will not be deductible, nor will they be required to be made. In such event, all distributions to our shareholders will be taxable as dividends from a C corporation to the extent of current and accumulated earnings and profits, and, individual and certain other non-corporate U.S. shareholders (as defined below) may be taxable at preferential rates on such dividends, and corporate distributees may be eligible for the dividends received deduction. In addition, our failure to qualify as a REIT would also substantially reduce the cash available for distributions to shareholders. Unless entitled to relief under specific statutory provisions, we also would be disqualified from taxation as a REIT for the four taxable years following the year during which qualification was lost. It is not possible to state whether in all circumstances we would be entitled to such statutory relief.

Taxation of Shareholders

Taxation of Taxable United States Shareholders. For purposes of the discussion contained herein, the term U.S. shareholder means a beneficial owner of our common shares that is for United States federal income tax purposes (i) a citizen or resident of the United States, (ii) a corporation (including an entity treated as a corporation for United States federal income tax purposes) created or organized in or under the laws of the United States, any state thereof or the District of Columbia, (iii) an estate whose income is subject to United States federal income tax regardless of its source, or (iv) a trust if a court within the United States is able to exercise primary supervision over the administration of the trust and one or more United States persons have the authority to control all substantial decisions of the trust or a trust that has a valid election to be treated as a U.S. person under applicable Treasury Regulations.

Distributions. Provided that we qualify as a REIT, distributions made to our taxable U.S. shareholders out of current or accumulated earning and profits, and not designated as capital gain dividends, will generally be taken into account by them as ordinary income but will not be eligible for the dividends received deduction for corporations. Dividends received from REITs are generally not eligible for the new reduced tax rates (with a maximum rate of 15%) for corporate dividends received by individuals and certain other non-corporate U.S. shareholders in years 2003 through 2008. An exception applies, however, and individual and certain other non-corporate U.S. shareholders are taxed at such rates on dividends designated by and received from REITs, to the extent that the dividends are attributable to (i) REIT taxable income that the REIT previously retained in the prior year, and on which it was subject to corporate level tax, (ii) dividends received by the REIT from taxable domestic subchapter

C corporations, and certain foreign corporations or (iii) income from sales of appreciated property acquired from C corporations in carryover basis transactions that has been subject to tax.

In addition, distributions from us that are designated as capital gain dividends will be taxed to U.S. shareholders as long-term capital gains, to the extent that they do not exceed our actual net capital gain for the taxable year, without regard to the period for which the U.S. shareholder has held our common stock. If the total amount of dividends that we designate as capital gain dividends exceeds our actual net capital gains for the taxable year, then a shareholder s capital gain dividends will only be that portion of the amount designated that our actual net capital gains for the taxable year bear to the total amount designated. In addition, the percentage of dividends paid to one class of shares, designated as capital gains, cannot exceed the percentage of dividends paid to another class of shares, designated as capital gains. A similar treatment will apply to long-term capital gains retained by us, to the extent that we elect the application of provisions of the Code that treat U.S. shareholders of a REIT as having received, for federal income tax purposes, undistributed capital gains of the REIT, while passing through to U.S. shareholders a corresponding credit for taxes paid by the REIT on such retained net capital gains, and increasing such U.S. shareholder s adjusted tax basis in our common shares by the difference between the amount of their shares of our net capital gain and their share of the tax paid by us. Corporate U.S. shareholders may be required to treat up to 20% of some capital gain dividends as ordinary income. Long-term capital gains are generally taxable at maximum federal rates of 15% (through 2008) in the case of individual and certain other non-corporate U.S. shareholders and 35% for corporations. Capital gains attributable to the sale of depreciable real property held for more than one year are subject to a 25% maximum federal income tax rate for individual and certain other non-corporate U.S. shareholders, to the extent of previously claimed depreciation deductions.

Distributions in excess of our current and accumulated earnings and profits will not be taxable to a U.S. shareholder to the extent that they do not exceed the adjusted tax basis of the U.S. shareholder s common shares in respect of which the distributions were made, but rather will reduce the adjusted tax basis of these common shares. To the extent that such distributions exceed the adjusted tax basis of U.S. shareholder s common shares, they will be included in income as long-term capital gain, or short-term capital gain if the shares have been held for one year or less. In addition, any dividend declared by us in October, November or December of any year and payable to a U.S. shareholder of record on a specified date in any such month will be treated as both paid by us and received by the U.S. shareholder on December 31 of such year, provided that the dividend is actually paid by us before the end of January of the following calendar year.

Dispositions of Shares. In general, a U.S. shareholder will realize gain or loss upon the sale, redemption or other taxable disposition of our common shares in an amount equal to the difference between the sum of the fair market value of any property and the amount of cash received in such disposition and the U.S. shareholder s adjusted tax basis in the common shares at the time of the disposition. In general, a U.S. shareholder s tax basis will equal the U.S. shareholder s acquisition cost, increased by the excess of net capital gains deemed distributed to the U.S. shareholder (discussed above) less tax deemed paid on it and reduced by returns of capital. In general, capital gains recognized by certain other non-corporate U.S. shareholders upon the sale or disposition of our common shares will be subject to a maximum federal income tax rate of 15% for taxable years through 2008, if the shares are held for more than one year, and will be taxed at ordinary income rates (of up to 35% through 2010) if the common shares are held for one year or less. Gains recognized by U.S. shareholders that are corporations are subject to federal income tax at a maximum rate of 35%, whether or not classified as long-term capital gains. Capital losses recognized by a U.S. shareholder upon the disposition of our common shares held for more than one year at the time of disposition will be considered long-term capital losses, and are generally available only to offset capital gain income of the U.S. shareholder but not ordinary income (except in the case of individuals, who may offset up to \$3,000 of ordinary income each year). In addition, any loss upon a sale or exchange of our common shares by a U.S. shareholder who has held the shares for six months or less, after applying holding period rules, will be treated as a long-term

capital loss to the extent of distributions received from us that are required to be treated by the U.S. shareholder as long-term capital gain.

If a U.S. shareholder recognizes a loss upon a subsequent disposition of our common shares in an amount that exceeds a prescribed threshold, it is possible that the provisions of recently adopted Treasury Regulations involving reportable transactions could apply, with a resulting requirement to separately disclose the loss generating transaction to the IRS. While these regulations are directed towards—tax shelters, they are written quite broadly, and apply to transactions that would not typically be considered tax shelters. In addition, legislative proposals have been introduced in Congress, that, if enacted, would impose significant penalties for failure to comply with these requirements. You should consult your tax advisors concerning any possible disclosure obligation with respect to the receipt or disposition of our common shares, or transactions that might be undertaken directly or indirectly by us. Moreover, you should be aware that we and other participants in transactions involving us (including our advisors) might be subject to disclosure or other requirements pursuant to these Regulations.

Passive Activity Losses and Investment Interest Limitations. Distributions made by us and gain arising from the sale or exchange by a U.S. shareholder of our common shares will not be treated as passive activity income. As a result, U.S. shareholders will not be able to apply any passive losses against income or gain relating to our shares. Distributions made to us, to the extent they do not constitute a return of capital, generally will be treated as investment income for purposes of computing the investment interest limitation.

Backup Withholding and Information Reporting

We will report to our U.S. shareholders and the IRS the amount of dividends paid during each calendar year and the amount of any tax withheld. Under the backup withholding rules, a U.S. shareholder may be subject to backup withholding with respect to dividends paid unless the shareholder is a corporation or comes within other exempt categories and, when required, demonstrates this fact, or provides a taxpayer identification number or social security number, certifies as to no loss of exemption from backup withholding and otherwise complies with applicable requirements of the backup withholding rules. A. U.S. shareholder that does not provide his or her correct taxpayer identification number or social security number may also be subject to penalties imposed by the IRS. Backup withholding is not an additional tax. Any amount paid as backup withholding will be creditable against the U.S. shareholder s income tax liability. In addition, we may be required to withhold a portion of capital gain distribution to any U.S. shareholder who fails to certify their non-foreign status. Non-U.S. shareholders may be required to comply with applicable certification procedures to establish that they are not U.S. shareholders in order to avoid the application of such information reporting requirements and backup withholding.

Taxation of Tax-Exempt U.S. Shareholders

Tax-exempt entities, including qualified employee pension and profit sharing trusts and individual retirement accounts, generally are exempt from federal income taxation. However, they are subject to taxation on their unrelated business taxable income, which we refer to in this discussion as UBTI. While many investments in real estate may generate UBTI, the IRS has ruled that dividend distributions from a REIT to a tax-exempt entity do not constitute UBTI. Based on that ruling, and provided that (1) a tax-exempt shareholder has not held our shares as debt financed property within the meaning of the Code (i.e., where the acquisition or holding of the property is financed through a borrowing by the tax-exempt shareholder), and (2) our common shares are not otherwise used in an unrelated trade or business, distributions from us and income from the sale of our common shares generally should not give rise to UBTI to a tax-exempt shareholder.

Tax-exempt shareholders that are social clubs, voluntary employee benefit associations, supplemental unemployment benefit trusts, and qualified group legal services plans exempt from federal income taxation under sections 501(c)(7), (c)(9), (c)(17) and (c)(20) of the Code, respectively, are subject to different UBTI rules, which generally will require them to characterize distributions from us as UBTI.

In certain circumstances, a pension trust that (i) is described in Section 401(a) of the Internal Revenue Code, (ii) is tax exempt under section 501(a) of the Code, and (iii) owns more than 10% of our shares could be required to treat a percentage of the dividends from us as UBTI, if we are a pension-held REIT. We will not be a pension-held REIT unless either (A) one pension trust owns more than 25% of the value of our common shares, or (B) a group of pension trusts, each individually holding more than 10% of the value of our common shares, collectively owns more than 50% of such shares. Certain restrictions on ownership and transfer of our shares should generally prevent a tax-exempt entity from owning more than 10% of the value of our common shares, or us from becoming a pension-held REIT, but this cannot be guaranteed.

Tax-exempt U.S. shareholders are urged to consult their tax advisors regarding the federal, state and local tax consequences of owning our common shares.

Taxation of Non-U.S. Shareholders

The following is a summary of certain U.S. federal income tax considerations of the acquisition, ownership and disposition of our shares applicable to non-U.S. shareholders. For purposes of this summary, a non-U.S. shareholder is a beneficial owner of our common shares that is not a U.S. shareholder. The discussion is based on current law and is for general information only. It addresses only selective and not all aspects of U.S. federal income taxation.

Ordinary Dividends. The portion of dividends received by non-U.S. shareholders payable out of our earnings and profits which are not attributable to gains from sales or exchanges of U.S. real property interests and which are not effectively connected with a U.S. trade or business of the non-U.S. holder will generally be subject to U.S. federal withholding tax at the rate of 30%, unless reduced or eliminated by an applicable income tax treaty.

In general, non-U.S. holders will not be considered to be engaged in a U.S. trade or business solely as a result of their ownership of our common shares. In cases where the dividend income from a non-U.S. holder s investment in our common shares is, or is treated as, effectively connected with the non-U.S. holder s conduct of a U.S. trade or business, the non-U.S. holder generally will be subject to U.S. federal income tax at graduated rates, in the same manner as U.S. shareholders are taxed with respect to such dividends, and may also be subject to the 30% branch profits tax in the case of a non-U.S. shareholder that is a corporation.

Non-Dividend Distributions. Unless our shares constitute a U.S. real property interest, or USRPI, distributions by us which are not dividends out of our earnings and profits will not be subject to U.S. federal income tax. If it cannot be determined at the time at which a distribution is made whether or not the distribution will exceed current and accumulated earnings and profits, the distribution will be subject to withholding at the rate applicable to dividends. However, the non-U.S. shareholder may seek a refund from the IRS of any amounts withheld if it is subsequently determined that the distribution was, in fact, in excess of our current and accumulated earnings and profits. If our common shares constitute a USRPI, as described below, distributions by us in excess of the sum of our earnings and profits plus the non-U.S. shareholder s basis in our shares will be taxed under the Foreign Investment in Real Property Tax Act of 1980, or FIRPTA, at the rate of tax, including any applicable capital gains rates, that would apply to a U.S. shareholder of the same type (e.g., an individual or a corporation, as the case may be), and the collection of the tax will be enforced by a refundable withholding at a rate of 10% of the amount by which the distribution exceeds the shareholder s share of our earnings and profits.

Capital Gain Dividends. Under FIRPTA, a distribution made by us to a non-U.S. shareholder, to the extent attributable to gains from dispositions of USRPIs held by us directly or through pass-through subsidiaries (USRPI capital gains), will be considered effectively connected with a U.S. trade or business of the non-U.S. shareholder and will be subject to U.S. federal income tax at the rates applicable to U.S. shareholders, without regard to whether the distribution is designated as a capital gain dividend. In addition, we will be required to withhold tax equal to 35% of the amount of dividends to the extent the dividends constitute USRPI capital gains. Distributions subject to FIRPTA may also be subject to a 30%

branch profits tax in the hands of a non-U.S. shareholder that is a corporation. A distribution is not a USRPI capital gain if we held the underlying asset solely as a creditor, although the holding of a shared appreciation mortgage loan would not be treated as held solely as a creditor for this purpose. Capital gain dividends received by a non-U.S. shareholder from a REIT that are not USRPI capital gains are generally not subject to U.S. federal income tax, but may be subject to a U.S. federal withholding tax.

Dispositions of Our Shares. Unless our common shares constitute a USRPI, a sale of our common shares by a non-U.S. shareholder generally will not be subject to U.S. federal income taxation under FIRPTA. Our common shares will not constitute a USRPI if we are a domestically controlled REIT. A domestically controlled REIT is a REIT in which, at all times during a specified testing period, less than 50% in value of its outstanding shares is held directly or indirectly by non-U.S. shareholders. We believe that we are, and expect to continue to be, a domestically controlled REIT and, therefore, the sale of our common shares should not be subject to taxation under FIRPTA. Because our common shares are publicly traded, however, no assurance can be given that we will remain a domestically controlled REIT.

In the event that we do not constitute a domestically controlled REIT, a non-U.S. shareholder s sale of our common shares nonetheless will generally not be subject to tax under FIRPTA as a sale of a USRPI, provided that (a) the shares owned are of a class that is regularly traded, as defined by applicable Treasury regulations, on an established securities market, and (b) the selling non-U.S. shareholder owned, actually or constructively, 5% or less of our outstanding shares of that class at all times during a specified testing period.

If gain on the sale of our common shares were subject to taxation under FIRPTA, the non-U.S. shareholder would be subject to the same treatment as a U.S. shareholder with respect to such gain, subject to applicable alternative minimum tax and a special alternative minimum tax in the case of nonresident alien individuals, and the purchaser of the common shares could be required to withhold 10% of the purchase price and remit such amount to the IRS.

Gain from the sale of our common shares that would not otherwise be subject to FIRPTA will nonetheless be taxable in the United States to a non-U.S. shareholder in two cases: (a) if the non-U.S. shareholder s investment in our common shares is effectively connected with a U.S. trade or business conducted by such non-U.S. shareholder, the non-U.S. shareholder will be subject to the same treatment as a U.S. shareholder with respect to such gain, or (b) if the non-U.S. shareholder is a nonresident alien individual who was present in the United States for 183 days or more during the taxable year and has a tax home in the United States, the nonresident alien individual will be subject to a 30% tax on the individual s capital gain.

PROSPECTIVE NON-U.S. SHAREHOLDERS SHOULD CONSULT WITH THEIR OWN TAX ADVISORS TO DETERMINE THE IMPACT OF FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL INCOME TAX LAWS WITH REGARD TO AN INVESTMENT IN OUR COMMON SHARES, INCLUDING ANY REPORTING REQUIREMENTS, AS WELL AS THE TAX TREATMENT OF SUCH AN INVESTMENT UNDER THEIR HOME COUNTRY LAWS.

Other Tax Considerations

Effect of Tax Status of the Operating Partnership on REIT Qualification. Substantially all of our investments are held through our operating partnership. We believe that the operating partnership is properly treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes (and not as an association taxable as a corporation). If, however, the operating partnership were to be treated as an association taxable as a corporation, we would cease to qualify as a REIT. Furthermore, in such a situation, the operating partnership would be subject to corporate income taxes and we would not be able to deduct our share of any losses generated by the operating partnership in computing our taxable income.

Tax Allocations with Respect to the Properties. The operating partnership was formed by way of contributions of appreciated property. When property is contributed to a partnership in exchange for an interest in the partnership, the partnership generally takes a carryover basis in that property for federal

income tax purposes equal to the adjusted basis of the contributing partner in the property, rather than a basis equal to the fair market value of the property at the time of contribution (this difference is referred to as a Book-Tax Difference). The partnership agreement of the operating partnership requires allocations of income, gain, loss and deduction with respect to contributed property to be made in a manner consistent with the special rules in Section 704(c) of the Code, and the Treasury Regulations thereunder, which tend to eliminate the Book-Tax Differences with respect to the contributed properties over the depreciable lives of the contributed properties. However, because of certain technical limitations, the special allocation rules of Section 704(c) may not always entirely eliminate the Book-Tax Difference on an annual basis or with respect to a specific taxable transaction such as a sale. Thus, the carryover basis of the contributed properties in the hands of the operating partnership could cause us to be allocated lower amounts of depreciation and other deductions for tax purposes than would be allocated to us if all properties were to have a tax basis equal to their fair market value at the time of acquisition. The foregoing principles also apply in determining our earnings and profits for purposes of determining the portion of distributions taxable as dividend income. The application of these rules over time may result in a higher portion of distributions being taxed as dividends than would have occurred had we purchased our interests in the properties at their agreed value.

Treasury Regulations under Section 704(c) of the Code allow partnerships to use any reasonable method of accounting for Book-Tax Differences so that the contributing partner receives the tax benefits and burdens of any built-in gain or loss associated with the property. The operating partnership has determined to use the traditional method (which is specifically approved in the Treasury Regulations) for accounting for Book-Tax Differences with respect to the contributed properties.

State and Local Taxes. We and our shareholders may be subject to state or local taxation in various state or local jurisdictions, including those in which we or they transact business or reside. The state and local tax treatment of us and our shareholders may not conform to the federal income tax consequences discussed above. Consequently, prospective shareholders should consult with their own tax advisors regarding the effect of state, local and other tax laws of any investment in our common shares.

LEGAL MATTERS

Clifford Chance US LLP, New York, New York shall pass upon the validity of the common shares offered by this prospectus and shall pass upon certain legal matters described under Federal Income Tax Considerations.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements and schedules of Keystone Property Trust and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, and for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2002 included in Keystone Property Trust s Annual Report on Form 10-K have been incorporated by reference herein in reliance upon the report of KPMG LLP, independent accountants, incorporated by reference herein, and upon the authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing. The report of KPMG LLP dated January 28, 2003 refers to the fact that Keystone Property Trust has adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets as of January 1, 2002.

The combined statement of revenue and expenses of the Easton Portfolio for the year ended December 31, 2002 included in Keystone Property Trust s Current Report on Form 8-K dated November 10, 2003 and their Current Report on Form 8-K/A dated November 10, 2003 has been incorporated by reference herein in reliance upon the report of KPMG LLP, independent accountants, incorporated by reference herein, and upon the authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing. The report of KPMG LLP dated October 31, 2003 states that the statement was prepared for the purpose of complying with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as described in

Note 1, and is not intended to be a complete presentation of the revenues and expenses of the Easton Portfolio.

The statement of revenue and expenses of 4 Points for the year ended December 31, 2002 included in Keystone Property Trust s Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 22, 2003 has been incorporated by reference herein in reliance upon the report of KPMG LLP, independent accountants, incorporated by reference herein, and upon the authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing. The report of KPMG LLP dated January 9, 2004 states that the statement was prepared for the purpose of complying with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as described in Note 1, and is not intended to be a complete presentation of the revenues and expenses of 4 Points.

The statement of revenue and certain expenses of 2040 North Union Street for the year ended December 31, 2001, appearing in Keystone Property Trust s Current Report on Form 8-K dated January 31, 2003 and filed on February 10, 2003 has been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent auditors, as set forth in their report thereon (which contains an explanatory paragraph noting that the statement of revenue and certain expenses was prepared for the purpose of complying with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as described in Note 1 to such statement of revenue and certain expenses, and is not intended to be a complete presentation of the revenue and expenses of 2040 North Union Street) included therein and incorporated herein by reference. Such statement of revenue and certain expenses is incorporated herein by reference in reliance upon such report given on the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

The combined statement of revenue and certain expenses of Capital Business Center for the year ended December 31, 2001, appearing in Keystone Property Trust's Current Report on Form 8-K dated January 31, 2003 and filed on February 10, 2003 has been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent auditors, as set forth in their report thereon (which contains an explanatory paragraph noting that the combined statement of revenue and certain expenses was prepared for the purpose of complying with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as described in Note 1 to such combined statement of revenue and certain expenses, and is not intended to be a complete presentation of the combined revenue and expenses of Capital Business Center) included therein and incorporated herein by reference. Such combined statement of revenue and certain expenses is incorporated herein by reference in reliance upon such report given on the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

The combined statement of revenue and certain expenses of Berger Portfolio for the year ended December 31, 2002, appearing in Keystone Property Trust s Current Report on Form 8-K/A dated March 12, 2003 and filed on May 23, 2003 has been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent auditors, as set forth in their report thereon (which contains an explanatory paragraph noting that the combined statement of revenue and certain expenses was prepared for the purpose of complying with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as described in Note 1 to such combined statement of revenue and certain expenses, and is not intended to be a complete presentation of the combined revenue and expenses of Berger Portfolio) included therein and incorporated herein by reference. Such combined statement of revenue and certain expenses is incorporated herein by reference in reliance upon such report given on the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

The statement of revenue and certain expenses of 2040 North Union Street for the year ended December 31, 2002, appearing in Keystone Property Trust s Current Report on Form 8-K dated and filed October 28, 2003 has been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent auditors, as set forth in their report thereon (which contains an explanatory paragraph noting that the statement of revenue and certain expenses was prepared for the purpose of complying with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as described in Note 1 to such statement of revenue and certain expenses, and is not intended to be a complete presentation of the revenue and expenses of 2040 North Union Street) included therein and incorporated herein by reference. Such statement of revenue and certain expenses is incorporated herein by reference in reliance upon such report given on the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

The combined statement of revenue and certain expenses of Capital Business Center for the year ended December 31, 2002, appearing in Keystone Property Trust s Current Report on Form 8-K dated and filed on October 28, 2003 has been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent auditors, as set forth in their report thereon (which contains an explanatory paragraph noting that the combined statement of revenue and certain expenses was prepared for the purpose of complying with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as described in Note 1 to such combined statement of revenue and certain expenses, and is not intended to be a complete presentation of the combined revenue and expenses of Capital Business Center) included therein and incorporated herein by reference. Such combined statement of revenue and certain expenses is incorporated herein by reference in reliance upon such report given on the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

38

PROSPECTUS

1,849,642 Shares

Keystone Property Trust

Common Shares

This prospectus relates to the offer and sale of our common shares by the entities and persons described in the section. Selling Security Holders in this prospectus. The selling security holders may offer and sell our common shares from time to time on the New York Stock. Exchange where our common shares are listed for trading under the symbol. KTR, in other markets where our common shares may be traded, or in negotiated transactions. The selling security holders may offer our common shares at whatever prices are current when particular sales take place or at other prices to which they agree. On February 19, 2004, the closing price of our common shares reported on the New York Stock Exchange was \$22.98. The selling security holders will pay any brokerage fees or commissions relating to sales by them. See the section. Method of Sale in this prospectus beginning on page 19. The selling security holders received or will receive the common shares to which this prospectus relates from us (i) in privately negotiated transactions or (ii) upon conversion of their common or preferred units of limited partnership interest in our operating partnership. We are registering the offer and sale by the selling security holders of common shares in order to permit secondary trading of such common shares that are or will be held by the selling security holders. The selling security holders will sell their shares for resale from time to time. The registration of their shares does not necessarily mean that the selling security holders will sell their shares.

We will not receive any of the proceeds of sales by the selling security holders. We are paying the costs of preparing and filing the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part.

See Risk Factors beginning on page 3 of this prospectus for a discussion of certain factors you should consider before you invest in our common shares.

Neither the Securities and Exchange Commission nor any state securities commission has approved or disapproved of these securities and they have not determined if this prospectus is truthful or complete. Any representation to the contrary is a criminal offense.

The date of this prospectus is February 19, 2004.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Page
WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION	1
INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS BY REFERENCE	1
CAUTIONARY STATEMENTS CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING	
INFORMATION	2
RISK FACTORS	3
THE COMPANY	10
USE OF PROCEEDS	11
DESCRIPTION OF SHARES OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST	12
SELLING SECURITY HOLDERS	17
METHOD OF SALE	19
FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS	20
LEGAL MATTERS	31
EXPERTS	31

You should rely only on the information contained in or incorporated by reference into this prospectus. Neither we nor the selling security holders have authorized any other person to provide you with different information.

The selling security holders are not making an offer of common shares in any location where the offer is not permitted.

WHERE YOU CAN FIND MORE INFORMATION

We are subject to the informational requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the Exchange Act), and, as a result, file reports, proxy statements and other information with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the SEC). You may read and copy those reports, proxy statements and other information which we file with the SEC at the public reference facilities maintained by the SEC at Room 1024, Judiciary Plaza, 450 Fifth Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20549, and at the Regional Office of the SEC located at Citicorp Center, 500 West Madison Street, Suite 1400, Chicago, Illinois 60661. You may also obtain copies of that information from the Public Reference Section of the SEC at 450 Fifth Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. 20549, at prescribed rates. Please call the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330 for further information on the public reference rooms. The SEC maintains a web site that contains reports, proxy and information statements and other information regarding registrants, including Keystone Property Trust, that file electronically with the SEC. You may access the SEC s web site at http://www.sec.gov. Our common shares are listed on the New York Stock Exchange. You may also read our reports, proxy statements and other information which we file at the offices of the NYSE, 20 Broad Street, New York, New York 10005.

We have filed with the SEC a registration statement on Form S-3 under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended (the Securities Act). This prospectus is a part of the registration statement. This prospectus does not contain all the information contained in the registration statement, because we have omitted certain parts of the registration statement in accordance with the rules and regulations of the SEC. For further information, we refer you to the registration statement, which you may read and copy at, or obtain from, the SEC or the New York Stock Exchange in the manner described above.

INCORPORATION OF CERTAIN DOCUMENTS BY REFERENCE

We incorporate by reference into this prospectus the following documents which we previously filed with the SEC under the File Number 1-12514:

- (a) our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002 as amended by our Annual Report on Form 10-K/A filed on November 6, 2003 and as amended by our Annual Report on Form 10-K/A filed on February 19, 2004;
- (b) our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on February 10, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on February 18, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on February 28, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K/A filed on March 27, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on May 23, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on October 28, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 6, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 10, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on November 13, 2003, our Current Report on Form 8-K filed on February 11, 2004 and our Current Report on Form 8-K/A filed on February 11, 2004;
- (c) our Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q for the quarters ended March 31, 2003, June 30, 2003 and September 30, 2003;
- (d) our Definitive Proxy Statement on Schedule 14A filed on April 29, 2003;
- (e) the description of our shares of beneficial interest and the description of the limited partnership interests of Keystone Operating Partnership, L.P., our operating partnership, contained in our registration statement on Form 8-A/A filed on October 14, 1999 and Form 8-A filed on February 18, 2003 (including any amendments or reports filed for the purpose of updating such description); and
- (f) all other reports we have filed pursuant to Section 13(a), 13(c), 14 or 15(d) of the Exchange Act since December 31, 2002.

When we file documents in accordance with Sections 13(a), 13(c), 14 and 15(d) of the Exchange Act between the date of this prospectus and the time we file a post-effective amendment to the registration statement of which this prospectus is a part saying all the securities which are the subject of that registration statement have been sold or deregistering any securities which have not been sold, the documents we file will be incorporated into this prospectus and will be a part of it beginning on the date the documents are filed. If any document which we file changes anything said in this prospectus or in an earlier document which is incorporated into this prospectus, the later document will modify or supersede what is said in this prospectus or the earlier document.

We will provide, without charge, at the written or oral request of anyone, including any beneficial owner, to whom this prospectus is delivered, copies of the documents incorporated by reference in this prospectus, other than exhibits to those documents which are not specifically incorporated by reference. Requests should be directed to: Keystone Property Trust, Attention: General Counsel, 200 Four Falls, Suite 208, West Conshohocken, PA 19428 (Telephone: (484) 530-1800).

CAUTIONARY STATEMENTS CONCERNING FORWARD-LOOKING INFORMATION

Certain information both included and incorporated by reference in this prospectus and any prospectus supplement relating thereto may contain forward-looking statements within the meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act and Section 21E of the Exchange Act, as amended, and as such may involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors which may cause the actual results, performance or achievements of our company to be materially different from future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. In particular, statements pertaining to our capital resources, portfolio performance, results of operations, our growth prospects and anticipated market conditions contain forward-looking statements. Forward-looking statements involve numerous risks and uncertainties and you should not rely on them as predictions of future events. Forward-looking statements depend on assumptions, data or methods which may be incorrect or imprecise and we may not be able to realize them. You may identify forward-looking statements by use of the words may, should, expect, anticipate, estimate, believe, seek, approximately, plan, intend or, among others, pro thereof or other variations thereon or comparable terminology. Factors which could have a material adverse effect on the operations and future prospects of our company include, but are not limited to, changes in:

economic conditions generally and the real estate market specifically;
legislative/ regulatory changes (including changes to laws governing the taxation of real estate investment trusts (REITs));
availability of capital (debt and equity);
interest rates;
competition;
future terrorist attacks in the U.S.;
defaults on or non-renewal of leases by tenants;
decreased rental rates or increased vacancy rates;
financial market fluctuations;
environmental uncertainties;
supply and demand for properties in our current and proposed market areas; and
general accounting principles, policies and guidelines applicable to REITs.
These risks and uncertainties should be considered in evaluating any forward-looking statements contained or incorporated by reference herein.

We undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise. In light of these risks, uncertainties, and assumptions, the forward-looking events discussed in or incorporated by reference in this prospectus or any prospectus supplement related thereto may not occur and actual results could differ materially from those anticipated or implied in the forward-looking statements.

RISK FACTORS

Before you invest in our common shares, you should be aware that there are various risks, including those described below. You should consider carefully these risk factors together with all of the other information included or incorporated by reference in this prospectus and in the applicable prospectus supplement before you decide to purchase our common shares. This section includes or refers to certain forward-looking statements; you should refer to the explanation of the qualifications and limitations on such forward-looking statements discussed on page 2 of this prospectus.

We depend on the performance of our primary markets, and changes in such markets may adversely affect our financial condition.

Most of our properties are currently located in Northern and Central New Jersey, Pennsylvania, Indianapolis, Indiana, Greenville, South Carolina and Miami, Florida and our investment and operating focus is on New Jersey, Pennsylvania and Indianapolis, Indiana. Like other real estate markets, these commercial real estate markets have experienced economic downturns in the past, and future declines in any of these economies or real estate markets could adversely affect our operations or cash available for dividends. Our financial performance and our ability to pay dividends to our shareholders will be particularly sensitive to the economic conditions in those and other markets. Our revenues and the value of our properties may be adversely affected by a number of factors, including the local economic climate (which may be adversely impacted by business layoffs, industry slowdowns, relocating of businesses, changing demographics, increased regulation and taxes and other factors) and local real estate conditions (such as oversupply of or reduced demand for industrial properties). These factors, when and if they occur in an area in which our properties are located, would adversely affect our ability to pay dividends to our shareholders.

We depend on the performance of the industrial sector, and changes in such sector may adversely affect our financial condition.

Our properties are concentrated in the industrial distribution sector. This concentration may expose us to the risk of economic downturns in this sector to a greater extent than if our business activities included other types of real estate investments. Our financial performance and our ability to pay dividends to our shareholders will be particularly sensitive to the economic conditions in this sector.

Continued weakness in the economy could adversely affect our results of operations.

Our results of operations have been negatively impacted by the continued downturn in the economy in the markets and the sector in which we operate. In particular, our occupancy rates and revenue for the year ended December 31, 2003 declined as compared to the same period in 2002 due in part to the continued decline in economic conditions. Continued weakness in the economy could continue to adversely affect our results of operations and no assurance can be given as to when economic conditions in the markets in which we operate will improve.

Our financial performance and value are subject to risks associated with the real estate industry that could adversely affect our financial condition.

General. Real property investments are subject to varying degrees of risk. The yields available from equity investments in real estate depend upon the amount of income generated and expenses incurred. If our properties do not generate income sufficient to meet our operating expenses, including debt service and

capital expenditures, our results of operations and ability to pay dividends to you will be adversely affected. Our revenue from properties may be adversely affected by a variety of factors, including the general economic climate, local conditions, such as oversupply of the particular category of real estate owned or controlled by the owner, or reduction in demand for any such properties, competition from properties owned by others, inability to collect rents from tenants, vacancies or inability to rent space on favorable terms, inability to finance property acquisitions or developments or to refinance such indebtedness as it comes due, costs of complying with changes in government regulations, the relative illiquidity of real estate investments, changing demographics, environmental liability, our ability to control variable operating costs, or the ability of the owner to provide adequate facilities maintenance, services and amenities.

Maintaining our revenue and net operating income at desired levels can be affected by a number of factors, including our ability to locate desirable replacements for key tenants at attractive rent levels following the expiration of leases, and the costs of reletting and providing tenant improvements required to attract and maintain attractive tenants at desirable rentals.

Often, increased operating costs, including real estate taxes, insurance and maintenance costs, do not decline when circumstances cause a reduction in income from a property. If a property is mortgaged to secure payment of indebtedness, and we are unable to meet its mortgage payments, a loss could be sustained as a result of foreclosure on the property. In addition, income from properties and real estate values are also affected by such factors as applicable laws, including tax laws, interest rate levels and the availability of financing.

We depend on our major tenants. Substantially all of our income is, and will continue to be, derived from rental income on our properties and, consequently, our distributable cash flow and ability to pay expected dividends to shareholders would be adversely affected if a significant number of our tenants failed to meet their lease obligations. As of December 31, 2003, our ten largest tenants represented approximately 25.4% of our properties annualized base rental income. At any time, a tenant at any of our properties may seek the protection of the bankruptcy laws, which could result in delays in rental payments or in the rejection and termination of such tenant s lease and thereby cause a reduction in our cash flow and the amounts available for dividends to our shareholders. We cannot assure you that tenants will not file for bankruptcy protection in the future or, if any tenants file, that they will affirm their leases and continue to make rental payments in a timely manner. In addition, a tenant from time to time may experience a downturn in its business which may weaken its financial condition and result in the failure to make rental payments when due. If tenant leases are not affirmed following bankruptcy or if a tenant s financial condition weakens, our cash flow and the amounts available for dividends to you may be adversely affected.

We compete with other owners and operators of properties. All of our properties are located in well-developed market areas. There are numerous other industrial properties and real estate companies (including other REITs) within the market areas of each of our properties which compete with us for tenants and for development and acquisition opportunities. The number of competitive properties and real estate companies in such areas could have a material effect on our operations, our ability to rent our properties and the rents which we charge, and our development and acquisition opportunities. We compete for tenants and acquisitions with others who may have greater resources than we do. We will continue to experience strong competition in pursuing development and acquisition opportunities.

Ability to renew leases or re-let space as leases expire. We are, and will continue to be, subject to the risk that upon expiration of leases for space located in our properties, such leases may not be renewed, the space may not be relet or the terms of renewal or reletting (including the cost of required renovations) may be less favorable than current lease terms. As of December 31, 2003, we have 4.3 million square feet (out of a total of 27.7 million occupied square feet) of leases that expire during 2004. The number of properties in a market or submarket could adversely affect both our ability to lease space and the rental rates that can be obtained in new leases. If we are unable to relet promptly or renew the leases for all or a substantial portion of any vacant space, if the rental rates upon such renewal or reletting are significantly

lower than expected or if our cash available proves inadequate, then our cash flow and ability to pay expected dividends to you may be adversely affected.

Real estate investments are not as liquid as other types of assets. Real estate investments are not as liquid as other types of assets and that may tend to limit our ability to react promptly to changes in economic or other conditions. In addition, like other companies qualifying as REITs under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the Code), we must either comply with the safe harbor rules relating to the number of properties disposed of in a year, their tax bases and the cost of improvements made to the properties, or meet other tests which enable a REIT to avoid punitive taxation on the sale of assets. Thus, our ability at any time to sell assets or contribute assets to property funds or other entities in which we have an ownership interest may be restricted.

Debt financing may have an adverse effect on our cash flow and our ability to pay dividends. None of our declaration of trust, by-laws or investment policies contain any limitation on the amount of aggregate indebtedness which we may incur. Except for certain circumstances where approval of the Series C preferred stockholders may be required for us to incur additional indebtedness, our management or board of trustees will have discretion to incur such amounts of aggregate indebtedness as they determine. We may seek additional debt financing to fund future acquisitions. We are subject to risks normally associated with debt financing, including that we may not have enough cash flow to service our indebtedness which could lead to foreclosures on our properties or us selling our properties on disadvantageous terms, the risk that our cash flow, after debt service, will be insufficient to pay dividends at expected levels and meet required payments of principal and interest, the risk that indebtedness on our properties (which will not have been fully amortized at maturity in all cases) will not be able to be refinanced or that the terms of such refinancing will not be as favorable as the terms of existing indebtedness. Our properties are or may be mortgaged to secure payments on our indebtedness. Certain properties are secured by debt which is cross-collateralized and cross-defaulted and, therefore, a default on one mortgage could lead to the acceleration of other indebtedness. As of December 31, 2003, we had approximately \$533.7 million of consolidated indebtedness, of which approximately \$265.1 million was fixed rate debt and approximately \$268.6 million was variable rate debt. Additionally, our pro-rata share of indebtedness of our joint ventures was \$32.2 million at December 31, 2003. Based on the market price for our common shares at the close of business on December 31, 2003, our indebtedness was equal to approximately 39.2% of our total market capitalization on that date and our consolidated indebtedness plus our pro-rata share of our joint venture debt was equal to approximately 41.5% of our total market capitalization on that date (in each case, assuming the conversion to common shares of all of our outstanding convertible preferred stock and preferred or common units of limited partnership interest in the operating partnership, other than those units which we own). If interest rates increase, this could materially increase our interest expense with respect to our variable rate indebtedness.

In the future, we may increase our borrowings for new acquisitions, capital improvements, new development projects and for general working capital purposes. Such variable rate debt creates higher debt service requirements if market interest rates increase, which could adversely affect our cash flow and the amounts of cash available for dividends to you.

If we fail to make required payments of principal and interest on any mortgage debt, our lenders could foreclose on the properties securing such debt which would result in a loss of income and asset value to us. If principal payments due at maturity cannot be paid or refinanced, we expect that our cash flow would not be sufficient in all years to pay dividends at expected levels and to repay all maturing debt. Furthermore, any substantial increase in interest expense relating to any such refinanced indebtedness also would adversely affect our cash flow and the amounts available for dividends to you.

Property ownership through joint ventures could limit our control of those investments.

Joint venture investments may involve risks not otherwise present for investments made solely by us, including the possibility that our co-venturer might become bankrupt, that our co-venturer might at any time have different interests or goals than we do, and that our co-venturer may take action contrary to our

instructions, requests, policies or objectives, including our policy with respect to maintaining our qualification as a REIT. Other risks of joint venture investments include impasse on decisions, such as a sale, because neither we nor our co-venturer would have full control over the joint venture. There is no limitation under our organizational documents as to the amount of funds that may be invested in joint ventures. Disputes between us and our co-venturer may result in litigation or arbitration that would increase our expenses and prevent our management from focusing their time and effort on our business. In addition, we may be liable in certain circumstances for the actions of our co-venturer. We currently own interests in 26 properties comprising 7.7 million square feet owned in the aggregate by two joint ventures.

We may be unable to complete acquisitions and developments and successfully operate acquired or developed properties.

We have recently experienced, and may continue to experience, rapid growth through the acquisition and development of additional industrial properties. Our ability to manage our growth effectively requires us to successfully integrate our new acquisitions and developments into our existing management structure. Properties which we acquire typically have no operating history under our management and such properties may have characteristics or deficiencies unknown to us which affect their valuation or revenue potential, including liabilities for environmental contamination, and claims by tenants, vendors or other persons who dealt with the former owners of the properties. We may not have any recourse or only limited recourse against the prior owners for such liabilities. The operating performance of these properties may decline under our management. A decline in the operating performance of these properties will adversely affect our operating results and funds from operations, which could adversely impact the price of our common shares and the amount of dividends we will be able to pay.

We currently plan to continue acquiring properties to the extent we consider appropriate. Our success in this area depends on many factors, including the ability to successfully (i) identify properties which meet our acquisition criteria, (ii) negotiate acceptable price and terms with the seller and (iii) close the transactions for such properties. These criteria could be adversely impacted by competition from other real estate investors with significant capital, including both publicly traded REITs and institutional investment funds. Additionally, estimates of the costs of improvements to bring an acquired property up to standards established for the market position intended for that property may prove inaccurate. In addition, there are general investment risks associated with any new real estate investment.

We intend to continue to develop and substantially renovate industrial properties. We are subject to risks in our development activities including the following: (i) we may be unable to obtain construction or permanent financing at all or on favorable terms, (ii) we may not complete the development project on time or within budget, (iii) we may encounter delays or refusals in obtaining all necessary regulatory permits or authorizations; and (iv) once completed, our operating results for the project may not be profitable or meet our expectations.

We plan to finance our future acquisitions and developments through debt offerings, equity offerings, proceeds from sales of assets, other debt financing or any combination thereof. By using existing credit facilities or other short-term debt for such activities, we may not be able to secure financing in the future or financing on equally favorable terms. By using other debt to finance such activities, we will be subject to risks normally associated with debt financing. See the risk factor captioned Our financial performance and value are subject to risks associated with the real estate industry that could adversely affect our financial condition debt financing may have an adverse effect on our cash flow and our ability to pay dividends . By using equity to finance such activities, we may dilute your current interest in our company. Accordingly, our acquisition and development activities may have an adverse effect on our financial performance and ability to pay dividends to our shareholders.

We may not be successful in entering new markets or in operating in any new markets we enter.

We currently intend to continue to seek expansion of our operations into additional new markets other than Northern and Central New Jersey, Pennsylvania and Indianapolis. In determining whether to enter a

new market, we consider, among other factors, demographics, job growth, employment, real estate fundamentals, competition and other related matters. We cannot assure you that we will be successful in our efforts to identify new markets, or that once we identify new markets, that we will be able to successfully acquire properties in those markets and achieve favorable operating results from properties acquired in those markets

We may not be able to obtain financing to implement our business strategy.

Our business strategy is dependent on our ability to obtain financing, particularly through accessing the capital markets and/or borrowings under our \$185 million unsecured revolving credit facility. Our credit facility expires in December 2004, with a one-year extension available at our option, and as of December 31, 2003, \$135.4 million was outstanding thereunder. Our near-term business plan includes completing acquisitions and developments which may result in our borrowing of the maximum amount currently available under our credit facility. As a result, if we are unable to access the capital markets or increase the size of our credit facility or otherwise obtain additional financing, our ability to implement our business strategy may be restricted. There are no assurances that we will be able to obtain financing on terms that are favorable to us or at all. If we are unable to pursue our business strategy, our results of operations could be adversely affected.

Our shareholders ability to effect a change in control of our company is limited, which may not be in our shareholders best interest.

Our ownership limit may not be in our shareholders best interest. For us to maintain our qualification as a REIT for federal income tax purposes, not more than 50% of the value of our outstanding shares of beneficial interest may be owned, directly or indirectly, by five or fewer individuals (as defined for federal income tax purposes to include certain entities) during the last half of each of our taxable years. Our declaration of trust includes certain restrictions regarding transfers of our shares of beneficial interest and ownership limits that are intended to assist us in satisfying such limitations. Such restrictions and limits may not be adequate in all cases, however, to prevent the transfer of our shares of beneficial interest in violation of the ownership limitations. The ownership limit discussed above may have the effect of delaying, deferring or preventing someone from taking control of our company, even though such a change of control could involve a premium price for your common shares or otherwise be in your best interest.

Our staggered board may not be in our shareholders best interest. Our board of trustees is divided into three classes, with the members of each class serving a three-year term. The staggered terms for trustees may reduce the possibility of a tender offer or an attempt to effect a change in control of our company, even if such a tender offer or change of control would be in your best interest.

Issuances of preferred stock and consent rights may prevent a change of control that would be in our shareholders best interest. Our board of trustees is authorized by our declaration of trust to establish and issue one or more series of preferred stock without shareholder approval. We currently have three series of preferred stock authorized, with two of those three series of preferred stock being issued and outstanding. The establishment of these series or a future series of preferred stock could make more difficult a change of control of our company that would be in your best interest. Additionally, we have contractually granted certain consent rights to the holders of our Series C convertible preferred stock with respect to certain capital-raising transactions or financings. These rights could make more difficult a change of control of our company that would be in your best interest.

The concentration of ownership of our shares of beneficial interest may not be in our shareholders best interest.

Our officers and trustees as a group currently beneficially own, as of December 31, 2003, 6.9% of our company (assuming the conversion to common shares of all outstanding shares of our Series C convertible preferred stock and common and convertible preferred units of limited partnership interest in our operating

partnership). In addition, certain other investors currently own a significant amount of our shares of beneficial interest. Although we feel this ownership is beneficial in aligning the interest of officers and trustees with that of the other shareholders, this may enable the officers and trustees to exercise substantial influence over the management of our company and on the outcome of any matters submitted to a vote of our shareholders. The concentration of beneficial ownership of our company may have the effect of delaying, deferring or preventing a change in control of our company, may discourage bids for our shares of beneficial interest at a premium over the market price of our shares of beneficial interest and may adversely affect the market price of our shares of beneficial interest.

We have agreed not to sell certain of our properties.

We have agreed in connection with the acquisition of certain of our properties not to sell, for the benefit of the previous owner, certain properties for a period of time ranging from 2004 to 2007 in any transaction that would trigger taxable income, subject to certain exceptions. Some of these agreements are with current officers and trustees of our company. In addition, we may enter into similar agreements in connection with future property acquisitions. These agreements generally provide that we may dispose of these properties in transactions that qualify as tax-free exchanges under Section 1031 of the Code. Therefore, we may be precluded from selling certain properties other than in transactions that would qualify as tax-free exchanges for federal income tax purposes, even if it would be in your best interest to do so.

Certain trustees and officers who own units of limited partnership interest in our operating partnership may be affected differently than our shareholders as a result of the sale of, or reduction of mortgage debt on, certain of the properties.

Certain of our trustees and officers own units of limited partnership interest in our operating partnership and, as a result, may face different and more adverse tax consequences than you will if we sell or reduce our mortgage indebtedness on certain of our properties. Those individuals may, therefore, have different objectives than you regarding the appropriate pricing and timing of any sale of such properties or reduction of mortgage debt. Accordingly, there may be instances in which we may not sell a property or pay down the debt on a property even though doing so would be advantageous to you.

Our insurance coverage does not include all potential losses.

We currently carry comprehensive insurance coverage including property, liability, fire, flood, earthquake, environmental, terrorism, extended coverage and rental loss as appropriate for the markets where each of our properties and business operations are located. The insurance coverage contains policy specifications and insured limits customarily carried for similar properties and business activities. We believe our properties are adequately insured. However, there are certain losses, including losses from floods and losses from earthquakes, acts of war, certain acts of terrorism or riots, that are not generally insured against or that are not generally fully insured against because it is not deemed to be economically feasible or prudent to do so. If an uninsured loss or a loss in excess of insured limits occurs with respect to one or more of our properties, we could experience a significant loss of capital invested and potential revenues in these properties and could potentially remain obligated under any recourse debt associated with the property.

We depend on key personnel, the loss of whom might adversely affect our performance.

We depend on the efforts of our key personnel, particularly Jeffrey E. Kelter, our President and CEO, as well as certain other members of senior management. While we believe that, if necessary, we could find replacements for these key personnel, the loss of their services could have a material adverse effect on our operations.

Risks associated with future issuances of our common shares.

Future issuances of common shares or securities convertible into common shares may dilute your interest in our company. Our declaration of trust authorizes our board of trustees to issue additional common shares or securities convertible into our common shares without shareholder approval. Additionally, our Series C preferred stock and, under certain circumstances, all limited partnership interests in our operating partnership may be converted into our common shares pursuant to their terms. Such issuances of our common shares or conversion of convertible securities into our common shares would have the effect of diluting your existing interest in our company.

Future sales of our common shares may adversely affect the price of our common shares. Future sales of a substantial number of our common shares may occur as a result of option holders exercising their rights to purchase our common shares or by shares being resold under registration rights agreements (including with respect to the conversion of our Series C preferred stock and, under certain circumstances, preferred and common units of limited partnership interest in our operating partnership into our common shares) or exemptions from registration. The selling security holders are not the only shareholders that have registration rights with respect to our common shares and we may grant registration rights to shareholders in the future. Future sales of a substantial number of our common shares could adversely affect the prevailing market price for our common shares even if it is in your best interest.

Liability for environmental matters could adversely affect our financial condition.

Under various federal, state, and local environmental laws, ordinances and regulations, a current or previous owner or operator of real property may be liable for the costs of removal or remediation of hazardous or toxic substances on, under or in such property. Such laws often impose liability whether or not the owner or operator knew of, or was responsible for, the presence of such hazardous or toxic substances. In addition, the presence of hazardous or toxic substances, or the failure to remediate such property properly, may adversely affect the owner s ability to borrow using such real property as collateral and to lease the property. Persons who arrange for the disposal or treatment of hazardous or toxic substances may also be liable for the costs of removal or remediation of hazardous substances at the disposal or treatment facility, whether or not such facility is or ever was owned or operated by such person. Certain environmental laws and common law principles could be used to impose liability for release of, and exposure to, hazardous substances, including asbestos-containing materials (ACMs) into the air, and third parties may seek recovery from owners or operators of real properties for personal injury or property damage associated with exposure to released hazardous substances, including ACMs. As the owner of our properties, we may be potentially liable for any such costs. Phase I or similar environmental site assessments (ESAs) have been obtained on all of our properties. The purpose of Phase I ESAs is to identify potential sources of contamination for which we may be responsible and to assess the status of environmental regulatory compliance. For a number of the properties, the Phase I ESAs referenced prior Phase II ESAs obtained on such properties. Phase II ESAs generally involve more invasive procedures than Phase I ESAs, such as soil sampling and testing or the installation and monitoring of groundwater wells. The ESAs have not revealed any environmental condition, liability or compliance concern that we believe would have a material adverse effect on our business, assets or results of operations, nor are we aware of any such condition, liability or concern. It is possible that the ESAs relating to any of the properties do not reveal all environmental conditions, liabilities or compliance concerns or that there are material environmental conditions, liabilities or compliance concerns that arose at a property after the related ESA report was completed of which we are unaware. In addition, we cannot assure you that properties which we acquire in the future will not have any material environmental conditions, liabilities or compliance concerns.

There are risks associated with our status as a REIT.

We believe that we qualify for taxation as a REIT for federal income tax purposes and plan to operate so that we can continue to meet the requirements for qualification and taxation as a REIT. If we qualify as a REIT, we generally will not be subject to federal income tax on our income that we distribute

currently to our shareholders. Many of the REIT requirements, however, are highly technical and complex. The determination that we are a REIT requires an analysis of various factual matters and circumstances, some of which may not be totally within our control and some of which involve questions of interpretation. For example, to qualify as a REIT, at least 95% of our gross income each year must come from specific passive sources, like rent from real property, that are itemized in the REIT tax laws. In addition, the composition of our assets must meet certain requirements at the close of each quarter. There can be no assurance that the Internal Revenue Service (the IRS) or a court would agree with any conclusions or positions we have taken in interpreting the REIT requirements. We also are required to distribute to our shareholders at least 90% of our taxable income (excluding capital gains). Such distribution requirement limits the amount of cash we have available for other business purposes, including amounts to fund our growth. Also, it is possible that because of the differences between the time we actually receive revenue or pay expenses and the period we report those items for distribution purposes we may have to borrow funds on a short-term basis to meet the 90% distribution requirement. Even a technical or inadvertent mistake could jeopardize our REIT status. Furthermore, Congress and the IRS might make changes to the tax laws and regulations, and the courts might issue new rulings, that make it more difficult or impossible for us to remain qualified as a REIT.

If we fail to qualify as a REIT for federal income tax purposes, we would be subject to federal income tax at regular corporate rates. Also, unless the IRS granted us relief under certain statutory provisions, we would remain disqualified as a REIT for four years following the year we first failed to qualify. If we failed to qualify as a REIT, we would have to pay significant income taxes. This likely would have a significant adverse effect on the value of our securities. In addition, we would no longer be required to pay any dividends to shareholders.

Even if we qualify as a REIT for federal income tax purposes, we are required to pay certain federal, state and local taxes on our income and property. Any of these taxes will reduce our operating cash flow.

Recent changes in tax law may make stock of a REIT less attractive relative to stock in a regular C corporation.

The recently enacted Jobs and Growth Tax Relief Reconciliation Act of 2003 (the 2003 Act) reduces the maximum federal income tax rate on dividends paid by regular C corporations for most non-corporate domestic taxpayers to 15% until 2008. The reduced rate of tax generally does not apply to dividends paid by REITs. REITs are tax-advantaged relative to regular C corporations because they are not subject to corporate-level federal income tax on income that they distribute to shareholders. The 2003 Act could decrease this tax advantage of a REIT relative to a regular C corporation. It is not possible to predict what effect the 2003 Act may have on the value of REIT shares.

THE COMPANY

We are a self-administered, self-managed REIT engaged in the ownership, acquisition and development of industrial properties. As of December 31, 2003, we owned a portfolio of 134 properties (including joint venture properties), comprised of 133 industrial properties and one office property containing an aggregate of approximately 30.0 million square feet and an investment in a direct financing lease. Twenty-six of our properties comprising an aggregate of 7.7 million square feet were held by us in two separate joint ventures. Our properties are located principally in the mid-Atlantic, the northeastern United States and in Florida, and are approximately 92.1% leased to 238 tenants as of December 31, 2003.

We conduct substantially all of our activities through, and substantially all of our properties are held directly or indirectly by, our operating partnership. We are the sole general partner of the operating partnership and own, as of December 31, 2003, approximately 84% of the outstanding units of limited partnership interest in the operating partnership. The remaining units of limited partnership interest are owned by limited partners of the operating partnership. Our officers and trustees as a group beneficially owned, as of December 31, 2003, 6.9% of our company (assuming the conversion to common

shares of all outstanding shares of our Series C convertible preferred stock and common and convertible preferred units of limited partnership interest in our operating partnership).

Each common unit of limited partnership interest of the operating partnership may be converted by the holder into, at our option, cash or one common share (subject to certain anti-dilution provisions). Each Series C convertible preferred unit of limited partnership interest in the operating partnership may be converted by the holder into (a) at the election of the holder, (1) the number of our common shares obtained by dividing the liquidation preference (which is \$25.00 per unit) by the conversion price (which is \$16.00 per unit) or (2) the number of shares of our Series B convertible preferred stock identical to the number of Series C preferred units being converted (in each case subject to certain anti-dilution provisions); or (b) if the operating partnership elects to give cash instead of our common shares or Series B convertible preferred stock, the amount of cash obtained by multiplying the current market price per share of our common shares by a fraction, the numerator of which is the liquidation preference and the denominator of which is the conversion price. Each Series D convertible preferred unit of limited partnership interest in the operating partnership may be converted by the holder into (a) at the election of the holder, the number of our common shares or common units obtained by dividing the liquidation preference (which is \$25.00 per unit) by the conversion price (which is \$16.50 per unit) (subject to certain anti-dilution provisions); or (b) if the operating partnership elects to give cash instead of our common shares or common units, the amount of cash obtained by multiplying the current market price per share of our common shares by a fraction, the numerator of which is the liquidation preference and the denominator of which is the conversion price. With each such exchange, our percentage interest in the operating partnership will increase.

Our common shares are listed on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol KTR .

Our principal executive offices are located at 200 Four Falls, Suite 208, West Conshohocken, PA 19428 and our telephone number is (484) 530-1800. We also maintain offices in New York City, Philadelphia, Jersey City, New Jersey, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, Indianapolis, Indiana and Greenville, South Carolina. Unless the context otherwise requires, all references to we, us or our company refers to Keystone Property Trust and its subsidiaries, including our operating partnership.

USE OF PROCEEDS

We will not receive any of the proceeds of sales of common shares by the selling security holders.

11

DESCRIPTION OF SHARES OF BENEFICIAL INTEREST

General

Under our declaration of trust, the total number of all classes of shares that we have authority to issue is 65,000,000, all of which were initially classified as common shares, \$.001 par value. Our board of trustees may classify and reclassify any unissued shares of beneficial interest by setting or changing in any one or more respects the preferences, conversion or other rights, voting powers, restrictions, limitations as to dividends, qualifications or terms or conditions of redemption of such shares of beneficial interest. We have 59,775,035 shares classified as common shares and 5,224,965 shares classified as preferred stock.

Common Shares

The holders of common shares are entitled to one vote per share on all matters voted on by shareholders, including elections of the trustees, and, except as otherwise required by law or provided in any articles supplementary to the declaration of trust adopted by the board of trustees with respect to any series of preferred stock establishing the voting powers of such series, the holders of such shares exclusively possess all voting power. The declaration of trust does not provide for cumulative voting in the election of trustees. Subject to any preferential rights of any outstanding series of preferred stock, the holders of common shares are entitled to such dividends as may be declared from time to time by the board of trustees from funds available therefor, and upon liquidation are entitled to receive pro-rata all assets of our company available for distribution to such holders. All common shares outstanding are fully paid and non-assessable and the holders thereof have no preemptive rights. The transfer agent and registrar for the common shares is American Stock Transfer & Trust Company.

Preferred Stock

Under the declaration of trust, the board of trustees is authorized to provide for the issuance of preferred stock in one or more series, to establish the number of shares in each series and to fix the terms thereof. The preferred stock will, when issued, be fully paid and nonassessable and will generally have no preemptive rights. The board of trustees could authorize the issuance of preferred stock with terms and conditions that could have the effect of discouraging a takeover or other transaction that holders of common shares might believe to be in their best interests or in which holders of some, or a majority, of the common shares might receive a premium for their shares over the then market price of such common shares.

Restrictions On Transfer

For us to qualify as a REIT under the Code, not more than 50% in value of our outstanding shares of beneficial interest may be owned, directly or indirectly, by five or fewer individuals (as defined in the Code to include certain entities) during the last half of a taxable year, and our shares of beneficial interest must be beneficially owned by 100 or more persons during at least 335 days of a taxable year of 12 months or during a proportionate part of a shorter taxable year. Because our trustees believe it is essential for us to continue to qualify as a REIT, the declaration of trust, subject to certain exceptions, provides that no holder (other than current excepted holders and any other person whom the trustees approve, at their option and in their discretion, provided that such approval will not result in the termination of our status as a REIT) may own, or be deemed to own by virtue of the attribution provisions of the Code, more than 9.8% (in value or number of shares, whichever is more restrictive) of the outstanding common shares and with respect to any class or series of preferred stock, 9.9% (in value or number of shares, whichever is more restrictive) of the outstanding shares of such class or series of preferred stock (the Ownership Limit). The foregoing restrictions on transferability and ownership will not apply if the trustees determine that it is no longer in our best interests to attempt to qualify, or to continue to qualify, as a REIT. If any purported transfer of shares would cause our shares to be beneficially owned by less than 100 persons, then such purported transfer shall be void ab initio and the intended transferee shall acquire no rights in such shares. If any transfer of shares occurs which, if effected, would (i) create a direct or indirect ownership of shares in excess of the

Ownership Limit, (ii) result in our company being closely held within the meaning of Section 856(h) of the Code, or (iii) otherwise result in our failure to qualify as a REIT, then the shares of beneficial interest being transferred that would cause one or more of the restrictions on ownership or transfer to be violated will be automatically transferred to a trust for the benefit of a designated charitable beneficiary. The purported transferee of such shares shall have no right to receive dividends or other distributions with respect to such shares and shall have no right to vote such shares. Any dividends or other distributions paid to such purported transferee prior to our discovery that the shares have been transferred to a trust shall be paid upon demand to the trustee of the trust for the benefit of the charitable beneficiary. The trustee of the trust will have all rights to dividends with respect to our shares of beneficial interest held in trust, which rights will be exercised for the exclusive benefit of the charitable beneficiary. The trustee shall designate a transferee of such shares so long as such shares would not violate the Ownership Limit in the hands of such designated transferee. Upon the sale of such shares, the purported transferee shall receive the lesser of (A) (i) the price per share such purported transferee paid for the shares of beneficial interest in the purported transfer that resulted in the transfer of shares of beneficial interest gave full value for such shares, a price per share equal to the market price on the date of the purported transfer or other event that resulted in the transfer of the shares to the trust, and (B) the price per share received by the trustee from the sale or disposition of the shares held in the trust.

All certificates representing shares of beneficial interest will bear a legend referring to the restrictions described above.

Every owner of more than 1% (or such other percentage as required by the Code or Treasury regulations thereunder) of the issued and outstanding common shares will be required to file a written notice with us containing the information specified in the declaration of trust no later than January 30 of each year. In addition, each shareholder shall upon demand be required to disclose to us in writing such information as we may request in good faith in order to determine our status as a REIT.

These ownership limitations may have the effect of precluding acquisition of control of our company unless the trustees determine that maintenance of REIT status is no longer in our best interest.

Limitation of Liability of Trustees

Our declaration of trust provides that, to the fullest extent permitted by Maryland law, a trustee or officer will not be personally liable for monetary damages to us or you.

Indemnification of Trustees and Officers

Our declaration of trust provides that we shall indemnify (i) our trustees and officers to the fullest extent required or permitted by Maryland law, including the advance of expenses under the procedures set forth in our by-laws and to the full extent permitted by law and (ii) other employees and agents to such extent as shall be authorized by our trustees or our by-laws and be permitted by law. The declaration of trust provides that no amendment of the declaration of trust or repeal of any of its provisions shall limit or eliminate the right to indemnification provided thereunder with respect to acts or omissions occurring prior to such amendment or repeal. We have a trustee and officer liability insurance policy with a \$15,000,000 limit of liability and a company retention of \$150,000 in the aggregate for each claim other than securities claims and a company retention of \$500,000 in the aggregate for securities claims.

Terms of Series B Convertible Preferred Stock

We currently have 1,664,965 shares designated as Series B convertible preferred stock, par value \$.001 per share, none of which are issued or outstanding.

Terms of Series C Convertible Preferred Stock

We currently have 800,000 shares designated as Series C convertible preferred stock, par value \$.001 per share, 500,000 shares of which are issued and outstanding. The Series C preferred stock have the following terms:

Voting Rights. Except in certain limited circumstances and as required by applicable law, holders of Series C preferred stock are not entitled to vote. The affirmative vote of at least two-thirds of the votes cast by the holders of the Series C preferred stock is required to authorize or increase the number of shares of a class senior to, or on parity with, the Series C preferred stock or to authorize an amendment to our declaration of trust that would materially and adversely affect the voting powers, rights or privileges of the holders of the Series C preferred stock. The consent of the holders of a majority in interest of the Series C preferred stock is also required before we or any subsidiary of ours can enter into any capital-raising transaction or financing; provided, however, that such consent is not required if, in each case, such capital-raising transaction or financing represents a refinancing or some other renewal of the then current amount of our outstanding indebtedness or the indebtedness of our applicable subsidiary, or if we meet a certain required fixed charge coverage ratio. If we do not receive the necessary consent described in the preceding two sentences, the number of trustees then constituting our board of trustees shall be increased by one and the holders of Series C preferred stock, voting as a single class, will be entitled to nominate and vote for the election of the additional trustee.

Dividends. The holders of Series C preferred stock are entitled to cumulative dividends, payable quarterly and in preference to dividends payable on our common shares and any other shares ranking junior to the Series C preferred stock, when, as and if authorized and declared by our board of trustees out of funds legally available for that purpose, at the rate of \$2.4375 per share per year plus the amount by which cash dividends with respect to one share of our common shares exceeds a rate of \$1.54 (subject to adjustment) per year multiplied by the conversion ratio then in effect for the Series C preferred stock. Such dividends shall be cumulative from the date of issuance of the Series C preferred stock and compound quarterly at a rate of 9.75% per annum.

Liquidation. In the event of any liquidation event, the holders of Series C preferred stock will be entitled to receive, out of our assets legally available for distribution to our shareholders, before distributions are made to holders of our common shares or any other shares ranking junior to the Series C preferred stock as to liquidation distributions, the greater of (i) (A) a liquidation preference in an amount equal to the sum of \$25.00 per share and accrued and unpaid dividends plus (B) the applicable liquidation premium set forth below, or (ii) an amount per share equal to the amount which would have been payable had each share been converted into common shares immediately prior to such liquidation event. If, on or prior to September 27, 2004, there is (i) a consolidation or merger which results in a change of control of our company and in which the surviving entity is another entity that is or may be the issuer of senior unsecured debt securities or preferred stock rated investment grade, the liquidation premium will be 5% of the liquidation preference or (ii) any other liquidation event, the liquidation premium will be 10% of the liquidation preference. If, after September 27, 2004, there is a liquidation event, the liquidation premium will be the same as the redemption premium set forth in the following paragraph.

Redemption. At any time following September 27, 2004, we may redeem for cash all or part of the outstanding Series C preferred stock at a price per share equal to the following percentage of the liquidation preference (which is \$25.00 per share) as set forth in the following table:

Redemption Date	Redemption Premium As A Percentage of Liquidation Preference	
From September 27, 2004 through and including September 27, 2005	104.75%	
From September 27, 2005 through and including September 27, 2006	103.5625%	
From September 27, 2006 through and including September 27, 2007	102.375%	
From September 27, 2007 through and including September 27, 2008	101.1875%	
Thereafter	100%	

If we call less than all of the outstanding Series C preferred stock for redemption, shares will be redeemed pro-rata in proportion to the number of shares owned.

Conversion. Each holder of Series C preferred stock may at any time convert such shares into the number of our common shares obtained by dividing the aggregate liquidation preference of such Series C preferred stock by a conversion price of \$15.75. The conversion price is subject to adjustment upon certain events such as a combination or subdivision of our common shares, the granting of rights, options or warrants to holders of our common shares entitling them to purchase common shares at a price less than their current market value or any action affecting our common shares that in the opinion of our board of trustees would materially adversely affect the conversion rights of the holders of Series C preferred stock.

Rights Upon Certain Transactions. We may not enter into certain transactions in which our common shares are converted into the right to receive securities or other property, unless provision is made that each Series C preferred stock that is not redeemed or converted into the right to receive securities or other property is thereafter convertible into the securities or other property that would have been received if such Series C preferred stock were converted into common shares immediately prior to the transaction.

Terms of Series D Cumulative Redeemable Preferred Stock

We currently have 2,760,000 shares designated as Series D cumulative redeemable preferred stock, all of which are issued and outstanding. The Series D preferred stock has the following terms:

Voting Rights. Except in certain limited circumstances and as required by applicable law, holders of Series D preferred stock are not entitled to vote. However, if dividends on any outstanding shares of Series D preferred stock have not been paid for six or more quarterly periods (whether or not consecutive), holders of the Series D preferred stock and the holders of all other shares of any class or series ranking on parity with the Series D preferred stock which are entitled to similar voting rights (voting as a single class) will be entitled to elect two additional trustees to our board of trustees to serve until all unpaid dividends have been paid or declared and set apart for payment. In addition, we may not make certain material adverse changes to the terms of the Series D preferred stock without the affirmative vote of the holders of at least two-thirds of the outstanding shares of Series D preferred stock and all other shares of any class or series of beneficial interest ranking on parity with the Series D preferred stock which are entitled to similar voting rights (voting as a single class).

Dividends. The holders of Series D preferred stock are entitled to receive cumulative cash dividends on the Series D preferred stock at a rate of 9.125% per year of the \$25.00 liquidation preference (equivalent to \$2.28125 per year per share). Dividends on the Series D preferred stock are payable quarterly in arrears on the last calendar day of each January, April, July and October or, if not a business day, the next succeeding business day. Dividends on the Series D preferred stock are cumulative from the date of original issuance.

Liquidation Preference. If we liquidate, dissolve or wind up, holders of the Series D preferred stock will have the right to receive \$25.00 per share, plus accrued and unpaid dividends (whether or not

declared) to and including the date of payment, before any payments are made to the holders of our common shares and any other shares of beneficial interest ranking junior to the Series D preferred stock as to liquidation rights. The rights of the holders of the Series D preferred stock to receive their liquidation preferences is subject to the proportionate rights of each other series or class of our shares of beneficial interest ranked on parity with the Series D preferred stock.

Redemption. We may not redeem the Series D preferred stock prior to February 19, 2008, except in certain limited circumstances relating to the ownership limitation necessary to preserve our qualification as a REIT. On or after February 19, 2008, we may, at our option, redeem the Series D preferred stock, in whole or in part, at any time and from time to time, for cash at \$25.00 per share, plus accrued and unpaid dividends, if any, to the redemption date. Any partial redemption will be on a pro-rata basis.

No Maturity. The Series D preferred stock has no maturity date and we are not required to redeem the Series D preferred stock. Accordingly, the Series D preferred stock will remain outstanding indefinitely, unless we decide to redeem it. We are not required to set aside funds to redeem the Series D preferred stock.

Conversion. The shares of Series D preferred stock are not convertible or exchangeable for any of our other property or securities.

SELLING SECURITY HOLDERS

Sales of our common shares registered hereby must (i) be accompanied by a copy of this prospectus, together with the applicable prospectus supplement or (ii) be effected through an exemption from registration, such as pursuant to Rule 144 under the Securities Act.

The following table lists (i) the selling security holders who may offer our common shares from time to time pursuant to this prospectus, (ii) the number and percentage of common shares owned by each selling security holder and (iii) the number and percentage of common shares of each selling security holder, the offer and sale of which have been registered on behalf of each selling security holder pursuant to this prospectus (the Registered Shares). The number of shares set forth under Shares Owned in the table below represents the maximum number of common shares that may be offered from time to time by the selling security holders or their donees and pledgees, and assumes the conversion or exchange of all convertible preferred stock, convertible preferred units and common units into common shares. Because the selling security holders may sell or otherwise transfer less than all of their securities pursuant to this prospectus and otherwise and because we are not obligated to exchange common or preferred units into common shares, we cannot estimate the number and percentage of common shares that may be held by each selling security holder after his/her/its offering. We are registering the Registered Shares in order to permit secondary trading of the Registered Shares, and the selling security holders may offer Registered Shares for resale from time to time. See the section Method of Sale in this prospectus beginning on page 19.

Name	Shares Owned(1)	Percentage(2)	Registered Shares
Northeastern Industrial Park, Inc.	439,231	1.42%	439,231
Washington Avenue Ventures, Inc.	53,460	*	53,460
Rotterdam Ventures, Inc.	96,303	*	96,303
Michael F. Bette	79,774	*	79,774
Eugene M. Sneeringer, Jr.	32,579	*	32,579
Peter J. Bette	12,459	*	12,459
Matthew J. Bette	12,459	*	12,459
Christopher J. Bette	12,459	*	12,459
Mark A. Belanger (1999) Family Benefit Trust	6,444	*	6,444
Mark G. Falcone	53,758	*	53,758
Michael J. Falcone	296,858	*	122,948
Michael J. Falcone Family Trust Number 1	141,921	*	141,921
Michael J. Falcone Family Trust Number 2	102,045	*	102,045
Michael J. Falcone Family Trust Number 3	141,921	*	141,921
Michael J. Falcone Family Trust Number 4	141,921	*	141,921
Michael P. Falcone	76,811	*	72,506
Robert M. Hayner	16,023	*	16,023
Gary F. Mazurkowitz	34,250	*	34,250
Daniel J. Murphy	138,588	*	129,979
David W. Murphy	14,049	*	9,744
Erica Rube	9,744	*	9,744
Dale L. Van Epps	140,582	*	127,714
Total being registered			1,849,642

^{*} Less than 1%

- (1) The Registered Shares may be offered from time to time in one or more offerings. This assumes that the selling security holders acquire no additional common shares before the completion of this offering.
- (2) This does not assume conversion to common shares of any of our outstanding convertible preferred stock, preferred units and common units (OP Units), except for those shares and units held by an applicable selling security holder.

The Galesi Transaction

Northeastern Industrial Park, Inc., Washington Avenue Ventures, Inc. and Rotterdam Ventures, Inc. are affiliates of Francesco Galesi (the Galesi Affiliates). The Galesi Affiliates, Michael F. Bette, Eugene M. Sneeringer, Jr., Peter J. Bette, Matthew J. Bette and Christopher J. Bette (collectively, the Galesi Holders) all received their OP Units as part of the consideration paid by us to purchase a 10 building portfolio of office and industrial facilities in Albany, New York pursuant to Contribution Agreements, each dated as of February 4, 1998. Francesco Galesi was formerly a member of our board of trustees. Under OP Unit Recipient Agreements, each dated as of April 30, 1998, we agreed to register their common shares, issuable upon conversion of the Galesi Holders OP Units.

The Pioneer Transaction

Mark A. Belanger, Mark G. Falcone, Michael J. Falcone, Michael J. Falcone Family Trust Number 1, Michael J. Falcone Family Trust Number 2, Michael J. Falcone Family Trust Number 3, Michael J. Falcone Family Trust Number 4, Michael P. Falcone, Robert M. Hayner, Gary F. Mazurkowitz, Daniel J. Murphy, David W. Murphy, Pioneer Partners I, L.P., Neil A. Rube and Dale L. Van Epps (collectively, the Pioneer Holders) all received their OP Units as part of the consideration paid by us to purchase 11 office properties and one industrial property located in New York State pursuant to contribution agreements, dated as of April 30, 1998. Michael J. Falcone was formerly a member of our board of trustees. Under OP Unit Recipient Agreements, each dated as of August 19, 1998, we agreed to register the common shares issuable upon conversion of the Pioneer Holders OP Units.

On December 13, 1999, an aggregate of 9,744 OP Units were transferred by means of assignment from Neil A. Rube to Erica Rube.

On November 27, 2002, an aggregate of 6,444 OP Units were transferred by means of assignment from Mr. Belanger to Mark A. Belanger (1999) Family Benefit Trust.

On December 2, 2002, an aggregate of 388,252 OP Units were transferred by means of assignment from Pioneer Partners I, L.P. to Michael J. Falcone, Mark G. Falcone, Michael P. Falcone, Daniel J. Murphy, Dale L. Van Epps, Michael J. Falcone Family Trust Number 1, Michael J. Falcone Family Trust Number 3 and Michael J. Falcone Family Trust Number 4.

Related Party Transactions

Our company had leases with companies in which certain former trustees of our company, including Messrs. Galesi and Falcone, are officers and shareholders. The annual aggregate base rental revenue under these leases was approximately \$729,000, \$724,000 and \$1.1 million for the years ended December 31, 2002, 2001 and 2000, respectively.

We incurred costs during 2002, 2001 and 2000 related to construction, capital and tenant improvements of approximately \$243,000, \$361,000 and \$3.5 million, respectively, leasing commissions of \$348,000, \$208,000 and \$1.1 million, respectively, and repairs, maintenance and other costs of \$282,000, \$315,000 and \$291,000, respectively, which were earned by companies in which certain former trustees of the Company, including Messrs. Galesi and Falcone, are officers and shareholders.

Our company and affiliates of Mr. Galesi each guaranteed \$2 million of an \$11.8 million mortgage loan related to two office properties which were sold to Nocha, LLC in 2002.

On September 6, 2001, we and certain affiliates of Mr. Galesi executed a stock purchase agreement whereby we agreed to purchase from such affiliates 375,000 common shares for an aggregate purchase price of approximately \$4.8 million. The purchase price was determined through an arm s length negotiation between our company and the sellers. Mr. Galesi abstained from the approval and ratification of the transaction by our board of trustees. We purchased all of the common shares on September 7, 2001.

In January 2000, we issued and sold 68,966 common shares to Michael J. Falcone at a purchase price of \$14.50 per share, based on the market price of the common shares as determined by our board of trustees in August 1999, when it approved the issuance of the common shares.

Mr. Galesi received 7,970 common shares in the aggregate in lieu of cash fees as compensation for services provided by him to us in his capacity as a member of our board of trustees in 1999, 2000, 2001 and 2002.

Mr. Falcone received 6,740 common shares in the aggregate in lieu of cash fees as compensation for services provided by him to us in his capacity as a member of our board of trustees in 1999, 2000, 2001 and 2002.

We have agreed to indemnify the selling security holders against certain liabilities. See Method of Sale below.

METHOD OF SALE

This prospectus relates to the possible offer and sale from time to time by the selling security holders (or by pledgees, donees, transferees or other successors in interest of such selling security holders) of their shares, identified in this prospectus (the Registered Shares). We have registered the Registered Shares for resale to provide them with freely tradable securities. However, registration of the Registered Shares does not necessarily mean that they will offer or sell any of their Registered Shares. We will not receive any proceeds from the offering or sale of their Registered Shares.

The selling security holders (or pledgees, donees, transferees or other successors in interest) in one or more transactions (which may involve block trades or transactions) may sell the Registered Shares to which this prospectus relates from time to time (i) on the New York Stock Exchange, where our common shares are listed for trading, (ii) in other markets where our common shares are traded, (iii) in negotiated transactions, (iv) through short sales or put and call option transactions through underwriters, brokers or dealers (who may act as agent or principal), (v) through the distribution of the Registered Shares by any selling security holder to its partners, members or shareholders, (vi) directly to one or more purchasers, (vii) through agents or (viii) in a combination of such methods of sale. They may sell the Registered Shares at prices which are current when the sales take place or at other prices to which they agree.

Any underwriters, brokers, dealers or agents may receive compensation in the form of discounts, concessions or commissions from the selling security holders or such other persons who may be effecting sales hereunder (which discounts, concessions or commissions as to particular underwriters, brokers, dealers or agents may be in excess of those customary in the types of transactions involved). Underwriters may sell Registered Shares to or through dealers, and such dealers may receive compensation in the form of discounts, concessions or commissions from the underwriters and/or commissions from the purchasers for whom they may act as agents. The selling security holders or other persons effecting sales hereunder, and any such underwriters, brokers, dealers and agents may be deemed to be underwriters within the meaning of the Securities Act and the rules and regulations thereunder, and any discounts or commissions they receive and any profit on the sale of the Registered Shares they realize may be deemed to be underwriting discounts and commissions under the Securities Act. Some sales may involve Registered Shares in which the selling security holders have granted security interests and which are being sold because of foreclosure of those security interests. We have agreed to indemnify certain of the selling

security holders against certain liabilities, including liabilities arising under the Securities Act. The selling security holders or other persons effecting sales hereunder may agree to indemnify any such underwriters, dealers and agents against certain liabilities, including liabilities under the Securities Act.

The selling security holders may enter into hedging transactions with broker-dealers or other financial institutions. In connection with such transactions, broker-dealers or other financial institutions may engage in short sales of our common shares in the course of hedging the positions they assume with selling security holders. The selling security holders may also enter into options or other transactions with broker-dealers or other financial institutions which require the delivery to such broker-dealer or other financial institution of our common shares offered hereby, which common shares such broker-dealer or other financial institution may resell pursuant to this prospectus (as supplemented or amended to reflect such transaction).

Under the securities laws of certain states, the Registered Shares may be sold in such states only through registered or licensed brokers or dealers. In addition, in certain states the Registered Shares may not be sold unless the Registered Shares have been registered or qualified for sale in such state or an exemption from registration or qualification is available and is complied with.

The selling security holders also may resell all or a portion of their Registered Shares in open market transactions in reliance upon Rule 144 under the Securities Act, provided they meet the criteria and conform to the requirements of such rule.

Upon notification by a selling security holder that any material arrangement has been entered into with a broker-dealer for the sale of shares through a block trade, special offering, exchange distribution or secondary distribution or a purchase by a broker or dealer, we will file a supplement to this prospectus, if required, pursuant to Rule 424(b) under the Securities Act, disclosing (i) the name of each such selling security holder and of the participating broker-dealer(s), (ii) the number of Registered Shares involved, (iii) the price at which such Registered Shares were sold, (iv) the commissions paid or discounts or concessions allowed to such broker-dealer(s), where applicable, (v) that such broker-dealer(s) did not conduct any investigation to verify the information set out or incorporated by reference in this prospectus and (vi) other facts material to the transaction.

FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS

General

As used in the following discussion, the terms we, our, ours and us refer to Keystone Property Trust only, and not any of its subsidiaries ar affiliates.

The following discussion summarizes certain federal income tax considerations that relate to our qualification as a REIT and the acquisition, ownership and disposition of our common shares as a capital asset (generally property held for investment) within the meaning of Section 1221 of the Code, is based on current law, and is not intended and should not be construed as tax advice. The following discussion, which is not exhaustive of all possible tax considerations, does not include a detailed discussion of any state, local or foreign tax considerations. In addition, the following discussion is intended to address only those federal income tax considerations that are generally applicable to all prospective U.S. shareholders and does not discuss all of the aspects of federal income taxation that may be relevant to a prospective U.S. shareholder in light of his or her particular circumstances or to certain types of shareholders (including financial institutions, regulated investment companies, holders who receive our common stock through the exercise of employee stock options or otherwise as compensation, persons holding our common stock as part of straddle, hedge, conversion transaction, synthetic security or other integrated investment, insurance companies, partnerships, financial institutions or broker-dealers, and, except as discussed below, tax-exempt entities and foreign corporations and persons who are not citizens or residents of the United States) who are subject to special treatment under the federal income tax laws.

This discussion is based on current provisions of the Code, final, temporary and currently proposed Treasury regulations under the Code, the legislative history of the Code, current administrative rulings and practices of the IRS and judicial decisions. The administrative rulings and practices of the IRS upon which this summary is based include its practices and policies as expressed in private letter rulings which are not binding on the IRS, except with respect to the taxpayers who requested and received such rulings. No assurance can be given that legislative, judicial or administrative changes will not affect the accuracy of any statements in this prospectus with respect to transactions entered into or contemplated prior to the effective date of such changes. In addition, we have not requested and do not plan to request any rulings from the IRS concerning our tax treatment or the tax treatment of the operating partnership. Accordingly, no assurance can be given that the statements set forth herein (which do not bind the IRS or the courts) will not be challenged by the IRS or sustained by the courts if so challenged.

THIS DISCUSSION IS NOT INTENDED AS A SUBSTITUTE FOR CAREFUL TAX PLANNING. WE ADVISE EACH PROSPECTIVE PURCHASER OF COMMON SHARES TO CONSULT WITH HIS OR HER OWN TAX ADVISOR REGARDING THE SPECIFIC TAX CONSEQUENCES TO HIM OR HER OF THE ACQUISITION, OWNERSHIP AND DISPOSITION OF COMMON SHARES, INCLUDING THE FEDERAL, STATE, LOCAL, FOREIGN AND OTHER TAX CONSEQUENCES OF SUCH ACQUISITION, OWNERSHIP, DISPOSITION, AND OF POTENTIAL CHANGES IN APPLICABLE TAX LAWS.

Taxation of the Company

General. We have elected to be taxed as a REIT under Sections 856 through 860 of the Code, commencing with our taxable year ended December 31, 1993. We believe that we have been organized and operated in a manner so as to qualify for taxation as a REIT under the Code, and we intend to continue to operate in such a manner. No assurance, however, can be given that we have operated in a manner so as to qualify as a REIT or will continue to operate in a manner so as to remain qualified as a REIT. Qualification and taxation as a REIT depends upon our ability to meet, on a continuing basis, through periodic operating results, distribution levels, diversity of share ownership and other qualification tests imposed under the Code on REITs, some of which are summarized below. While we intend to operate so as to qualify as a REIT, given the highly complex nature of the rules governing REITs, the ongoing importance of factual determinations and the possibility of future changes in our circumstances, no assurance can be given that we will so qualify for any particular year. See the section Failure to Qualify below.

In the opinion of Clifford Chance US LLP, our counsel (Counsel), commencing with our taxable year ended December 31, 1993, we have been organized and operated in conformity with the requirements for qualification as a REIT under the Code and our proposed method of operation and that of our operating partnership will enable us to continue to meet the requirements for qualification and taxation as a REIT. Counsel s opinion is based on various assumptions and is conditioned upon numerous representations made by us and our operating partnership as to factual matters, including representations regarding the nature of our income and assets and the past, present and future conduct of our business operations. Unlike an IRS tax ruling or court decision, an opinion of counsel is not binding upon the IRS and no assurance can be given that the IRS will not challenge our qualification as a REIT. Moreover, our qualification and taxation as a REIT depends upon our ability to meet, through actual annual operating results, distribution levels, diversity of stock ownership and various other qualification tests imposed under the Code. Counsel will not review our compliance with the various REIT qualification tests on a periodic or continuing basis. Accordingly, no assurance can be given that the actual results of our operation for any one taxable year will satisfy such requirements. See the section Failure to Qualify below.

The following is a general summary of the Code provisions that govern the federal income tax treatment of a REIT and its shareholders. These provisions of the Code are highly technical and complex. This summary is qualified in its entirety by the applicable Code provisions, Treasury Regulations and administrative and judicial interpretations thereof, all of which are subject to change, possibly with retroactive effect.

So long as we qualify for taxation as a REIT, we generally will not be subject to federal corporate income tax on our net income that we distribute currently to our shareholders. This treatment substantially eliminates the double taxation (taxation at both the entity and shareholder levels) that generally results from an investment in an entity taxable as a corporation. If we do not qualify as a REIT, we would be taxed at regular income tax rates applicable to corporations on all of our taxable income, whether or not distributed to our shareholders. Even if we qualify as a REIT, we will be subject to federal income or excise tax as follows: (i) we will be taxed at regular corporate income tax rates on any undistributed taxable income including undistributed net capital gains; (ii) we may be subject to the alternative minimum tax on our items of tax preference, if any; (iii) if we have (1) net income from the sale or other disposition of foreclosure property (generally, property acquired by reason of a foreclosure or otherwise on default of a loan secured by the property) that is held primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of business or (2) other non-qualifying net income from foreclosure property, we will be subject to tax at the highest corporate rate on such income; (iv) if we have net income from prohibited transactions (which are, in general, certain sales or other dispositions of property (other than dispositions of foreclosure property and dispositions of property that occur due to involuntary conversion) held primarily for sale to customers in the ordinary course of business), such income will be subject to a 100% tax; (v) if we fail to satisfy the 75% or 95% gross income test (as discussed below), and nonetheless maintain our qualification as a REIT because certain other requirements are met, we will be subject to a 100% tax on the greater of (1) the amount by which 75% of our gross income exceeds the amount qualifying under the 75% test for the taxable year or (2) the amount by which 90% of our gross income exceeds the amount qualifying under the 95% test for the taxable year, in either case multiplied by a fraction intended to reflect our profitability; (vi) if we should fail to distribute with respect to each calendar year at least the sum of (1) 85% of our REIT ordinary income for such year, (2) 95% of our REIT capital gain net income for such year, and (3) any undistributed taxable income from prior years, we would be subject to a 4% excise tax on the excess of such required distribution over the amounts actually distributed; (vii) if we acquire any asset from a C corporation (i.e., generally a corporation subject to full corporate-level tax) in a transaction in which the basis of the asset in our hands is determined by reference to the basis of the asset (or any other property) in the hands of the C corporation and we subsequently recognize gain on the disposition of such asset in a taxable transaction during the 10-year period (the Recognition Period) beginning on the date on which we acquired the asset, then the excess of (1) the fair market value of the asset as of the beginning of the applicable Recognition Period, over (2) our adjusted basis in such asset as of the beginning of such Recognition Period will be subject to tax at the highest regular corporate income tax rate unless an election is made to cause the C corporation to recognize all of the gain inherent in the property at the time of acquisition of the asset; and (viii) we could be subject to an excise tax if our dealings with any taxable REIT subsidiary are not at arm s length.

Requirements for Qualification. The Code defines a REIT as a corporation, trust or association (i) that is managed by one or more trustees or directors; (ii) the beneficial ownership of which is evidenced by transferable shares, or by transferable certificates of beneficial interest; (iii) that would be taxable as a domestic corporation but for Sections 856 through 859 of the Code; (iv) that is neither a financial institution nor an insurance company subject to certain provisions of the Code; (v) that has the calendar year as its taxable year; (vi) the beneficial ownership of which is held by 100 or more persons; (vii) during the last half of each taxable year not more than 50% in value of the outstanding shares of which is owned, directly or indirectly, by five or fewer individuals (as defined in the Code to also include certain entities); and (viii) that meets certain other tests, described below, regarding the nature of its income and assets. The Code provides that conditions (i) through (v), inclusive, must be met during the entire taxable year and that condition (vi) must be met during at least 335 days of a taxable year of 12 months, or during a proportionate part of a taxable year of less than 12 months. Conditions (vi) and (vii), however, will not apply until after the first taxable year for which an election is made to be taxed as a REIT.

We believe that we currently satisfy all of the conditions listed in the preceding paragraph. In addition, our declaration of trust includes restrictions regarding the transfer of our common shares that are intended to assist us in continuing to satisfy the share ownership requirements described in (vi) and (vii)

above. See Description of Shares of Beneficial Interest Restrictions on Transfer above. In rendering its opinion that we are organized in conformity with the requirements for qualification as a REIT, Counsel is relying on our representation that ownership of our shares satisfies condition (vii) and Counsel expresses no opinion as to whether the ownership restrictions contained in the declaration of trust preclude us from failing to satisfy condition (vii) above. In addition, we intend to continue to comply with the Treasury Regulations requiring us to ascertain and maintain records which disclose the actual ownership of our shares. Although a failure to ascertain the actual ownership of our shares will not generally cause our disqualification as a REIT beginning with our taxable year ended December 31, 1998, a monetary fine may result.

In addition, a corporation may generally not elect to become a REIT unless its taxable year is the calendar year. Our taxable year is the calendar year.

Effect of Subsidiary Entities

We currently have several—qualified REIT subsidiaries. A qualified REIT subsidiary is a corporation 100% of outstanding stock of which is owned by a REIT. A corporation that is a qualified REIT subsidiary is not treated as a separate corporation for federal income tax purposes, and all assets, liabilities and items of income, deduction and credit of a qualified REIT subsidiary are treated as assets, liabilities and such items of the REIT. In applying the requirements described herein, our qualified REIT subsidiaries will be ignored, and all assets, liabilities and items of income, deduction and credit of such subsidiaries will be treated as our assets, liabilities and items of income, deduction and credit. Any qualified REIT subsidiary of ours will therefore not be subject to federal corporate income taxation as a separate entity although such qualified REIT subsidiary may be subject to state or local taxation.

A REIT may also hold any direct or indirect interest in a corporation that qualifies as a taxable REIT subsidiary (TRS), as long as the REIT sholdings of TRS securities do not exceed 20% of the value of the REIT stotal assets. To qualify as a TRS, the subsidiary and the REIT must make a joint election to treat the subsidiary as a TRS. A TRS also includes any corporation (other than a REIT or a qualified REIT subsidiary) in which a TRS directly or indirectly owns more than 35% of the total voting power or value. See the section Asset Tests below. A TRS will pay tax at regular corporate income rates on any taxable income it earns. Moreover, the Code contains rules, including rules requiring the imposition of taxes on a REIT at the rate of 100% on certain reallocated income and expenses, to ensure that contractual arrangements between a taxable REIT subsidiary and its parent REIT are at arm s length. In March 2001, we, together with our management company, elected to treat the management company as a taxable REIT subsidiary.

In the case of a REIT that is a partner in a partnership, the REIT is deemed to own its proportionate share of the assets of the partnership and is deemed to receive the income of the partnership attributable to such share based on the REIT s capital interest in the partnership. In addition, the character of the assets and gross income of the partnership shall retain the same character in the hands of the REIT. Accordingly, our proportionate share of the assets and items of income of our operating partnership are treated as assets and items of income of ours for purposes of applying the requirements described herein, provided that the operating partnership is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes. See the section Other Tax Considerations Effect of Tax Status of the Operating Partnership on REIT Qualification below.

Income Tests. In order to qualify as a REIT, a company must generally satisfy two gross income requirements on an annual basis. First, at least 75% of its gross income (excluding gross income from prohibited transactions) for each taxable year must be derived directly or indirectly from investments relating to real property or mortgages on real property (including rents from real property and, in certain circumstances, interest) or from certain types of temporary investments. Second, at least 95% of its gross income (excluding gross income from prohibited transactions) for each taxable year must be derived from the same items which qualify under the 75% gross income test, and from dividends, interest and gain from the sale or disposition of stock or securities, or from any combination of the foregoing.

Rents received by a REIT will qualify as rents from real property in satisfying the gross income requirements described above only if several conditions are met. First, the amount of rent must not be based in whole or in part on the income or profits of any person. However, an amount received or accrued generally will not be excluded from the term rents from real property solely by reason of being based on a fixed percentage or percentages of gross receipts or sales. Second, subject to certain limited exceptions, rents received from a tenant will not qualify as rents from real property in satisfying the gross income tests if the REIT, or a direct or indirect owner of 10% or more of the REIT, directly or constructively, owns 10% or more of such tenant (a Related Party Tenant). Third, if rent attributable to personal property, leased in connection with a lease of real property, is greater than 15% of the total rent received under the lease, then the portion of rent attributable to such personal property will not qualify as rents from real property. Finally, in order for rents received to qualify as rents from real property, the REIT generally must not operate or manage the property or furnish or render services to tenants, except through an independent contractor who is adequately compensated and from whom the REIT derives no income, or through a TRS. The independent contractor requirement, however, does not apply to the extent the services provided by the REIT are usually or customarily rendered in connection with the rental of space for occupancy only and are not otherwise considered rendered to the occupant. In addition, a de minimis rule applies with respect to non-customary services provided beginning with our taxable year ended December 31, 1998. Specifically, if the value of the non-customary service income with respect to a property (valued at no less than 150% of the direct costs of performing such services) is 1% or less of the total income derived from the property, then all rental income except the non-customary service income will qualify as rents from real property. Our management company, as a TRS, may provide services (including noncustomary services) to our tenants without tainting any of the rental income received by us, and will be able to manage or operate properties for third parties and generally engage in other activities unrelated to real estate.

We do not anticipate receiving rent that is based in whole or in part on the income or profits of any person (except by reason of being based on a fixed percentage or percentages of gross receipts or sales consistent with the rules described above). We do not anticipate receiving more than a de minimis amount of rents from any Related Party Tenant or rents attributable to personal property leased in connection with real property that will exceed 15% of the total rents received with respect to such property.

We will provide certain services with respect to our properties through the operating partnership, which is not an independent contractor. However, we believe (and have represented to Counsel) that all of such services will be considered usually or customarily rendered in connection with the rental of space for occupancy only so that the provision of such services will not jeopardize the qualification of rent from the properties as rents from real property. In rendering its opinion on our ability to qualify as a REIT, Counsel is relying on such representations. In the case of any services that are not usual and customary under the foregoing rules, we will employ an independent contractor or our TRS to provide such services.

The operating partnership may receive certain types of income that will not qualify under the 75% or 95% gross income tests. In particular, dividends received from the management company will not qualify under the 75% test. We believe, and have represented to Counsel, however, that the aggregate amount of such items and other non-qualifying income in any taxable year will not cause us to exceed the limits on non-qualifying income under the 75% and 95% gross income tests.

If we fail to satisfy one or both of the 75% or the 95% gross income tests for any taxable year, we may nevertheless qualify as a REIT for such year if we are entitled to relief under certain provisions of the Code. These relief provisions generally will be available if our failure to meet any such tests was due to reasonable cause and not due to willful neglect, we attach a schedule of the sources and nature of our income to our federal income tax return and any incorrect information on the schedule was not due to fraud with the intent to evade tax. It is not possible, however, to state whether in all circumstances we would be entitled to the benefit of these relief provisions. As discussed above, even if these relief provisions were to apply, a tax would be imposed on certain excess net income.

Asset Tests. At the close of each quarter of its taxable year, a REIT must also satisfy the following tests relating to the nature of its assets: (i) at least 75% of the value of its total assets must be represented by real estate assets (including (1) its allocable share of real estate assets held by partnerships in which it has an interest and (2) stock or debt instruments purchased with the proceeds of a stock offering or long-term (at least five years) debt offering of the REIT and held for not more than one year following the receipt of such proceeds), cash, cash items and government securities; (ii) not more than 25% of the value of its total assets may be represented by securities other than those in the 75% asset class; (iii) not more than 20% of the value of its total assets may be represented by securities of one or more TRS entities; and (iv) except for investments included in the 75% asset class, securities in a TRS or qualified REIT subsidiary and certain partnership interests: (1) not more than 5% of the value of its total assets may be represented by securities of any one issuer, (2) it may not hold securities that possess more than 10% of the total volue outstanding of securities of any one issuer (other than certain straight debt obligations).

After initially meeting the asset tests at the close of any quarter, we will not lose our status as a REIT for failure to satisfy the asset tests at the end of a later quarter solely by reason of changes in asset values. If a failure to satisfy the asset tests results from an acquisition of securities or other property during a quarter (including, for example, as a result of increasing our interest in the operating partnership as a result of a merger, the exercise of redemption rights or an additional capital contribution of proceeds of an offering of shares of beneficial interest), such failure may be cured by a disposition of sufficient non-qualifying assets within 30 days following the close of that quarter. We intend to maintain adequate records of the value of our assets to ensure compliance with the asset tests and plan to take such other action within 30 days following the close of any quarter as may be required to cure any noncompliance. However, there can be no assurance that such action will always be successful.

Annual Distribution Requirements. In order to qualify as a REIT, a company is generally required to distribute to its shareholders at least 90% of its taxable income (excluding net capital gain) each year. In addition, a REIT will be subject to regular capital gains and ordinary corporate tax rates on undistributed income, and also may be subject to a 4% excise tax on undistributed income in certain events. We believe that we have made, and intend to continue to make, timely distributions sufficient to satisfy the annual distribution requirements. However, it is possible that, from time to time, we may not have sufficient cash or other liquid assets to meet the distribution requirements. In such circumstances, we may cause the operating partnership to arrange for short-term, or possibly long-term, borrowings to permit the payment of required dividends.

Under certain circumstances, we may be able to rectify a failure to meet the distribution requirement for a taxable year by paying deficiency dividends to shareholders in a later year that may be included in our deduction for dividends paid for the earlier year. Thus, we may be able to avoid being taxed on amounts distributed as deficiency dividends. However, we would be required to pay to the IRS interest based upon the amount of any deduction taken for deficiency dividends.

Failure to Qualify. If we fail to qualify for taxation as a REIT in any taxable year and special relief provisions do not apply, we will be subject to tax (including any applicable alternative minimum tax) on our taxable income at regular corporate income tax rates. Distributions to shareholders in any year in which we fail to qualify as a REIT will not be deductible, nor will they be required to be made. In such event, all distributions to our shareholders will be taxable as dividends from a C corporation to the extent of current and accumulated earnings and profits, and, individual and certain other non-corporate U.S. shareholders (as defined below) may be taxable at preferential rates on such dividends, and corporate distributees may be eligible for the dividends received deduction. In addition, our failure to qualify as a REIT would also substantially reduce the cash available for distributions to shareholders. Unless entitled to relief under specific statutory provisions, we also would be disqualified from taxation as a REIT for the four taxable years following the year during which qualification was lost. It is not possible to state whether in all circumstances we would be entitled to such statutory relief.

Taxation of Shareholders

Taxation of Taxable United States Shareholders. For purposes of the discussion contained herein, the term U.S. shareholder means a beneficial owner of our common shares that is for United States federal income tax purposes (i) a citizen or resident of the United States, (ii) a corporation (including an entity treated as a corporation for United States federal income tax purposes) created or organized in or under the laws of the United States, any state thereof or the District of Columbia, (iii) an estate whose income is subject to United States federal income tax regardless of its source, or (iv) a trust if a court within the United States is able to exercise primary supervision over the administration of the trust and one or more United States persons have the authority to control all substantial decisions of the trust or a trust that has a valid election to be treated as a U.S. person under applicable Treasury Regulations.

Distributions. Provided that we qualify as a REIT, distributions made to our taxable U.S. shareholders out of current or accumulated earning and profits, and not designated as capital gain dividends, will generally be taken into account by them as ordinary income but will not be eligible for the dividends received deduction for corporations. Dividends received from REITs are generally not eligible for the new reduced tax rates (with a maximum rate of 15%) for corporate dividends received by individuals and certain other non-corporate U.S. shareholders in years 2003 through 2008. An exception applies, however, and individual and certain other non-corporate U.S. shareholders are taxed at such rates on dividends designated by and received from REITs, to the extent that the dividends are attributable to (i) REIT taxable income that the REIT previously retained in the prior year, and on which it was subject to corporate level tax, (ii) dividends received by the REIT from taxable domestic subchapter C corporations, and certain foreign corporations or (iii) income from sales of appreciated property acquired from C corporations in carryover basis transactions that has been subject to tax.

In addition, distributions from us that are designated as capital gain dividends will be taxed to U.S. shareholders as long-term capital gains, to the extent that they do not exceed our actual net capital gain for the taxable year, without regard to the period for which the U.S. shareholder has held our common stock. If the total amount of dividends that we designate as capital gain dividends exceeds our actual net capital gains for the taxable year, then a shareholder s capital gain dividends will only be that portion of the amount designated that our actual net capital gains for the taxable year bear to the total amount designated. In addition, the percentage of dividends paid to one class of shares, designated as capital gains, cannot exceed the percentage of dividends paid to another class of shares, designated as capital gains. A similar treatment will apply to long-term capital gains retained by us, to the extent that we elect the application of provisions of the Code that treat U.S. shareholders of a REIT as having received, for federal income tax purposes, undistributed capital gains of the REIT, while passing through to U.S. shareholders a corresponding credit for taxes paid by the REIT on such retained net capital gains, and increasing such U.S. shareholder s adjusted tax basis in our common shares by the difference between the amount of their shares of our net capital gain and their share of the tax paid by us. Corporate U.S. shareholders may be required to treat up to 20% of some capital gain dividends as ordinary income. Long-term capital gains are generally taxable at maximum federal rates of 15% (through 2008) in the case of individual and certain other non-corporate U.S. shareholders and 35% for corporations. Capital gains attributable to the sale of depreciable real property held for more than one year are subject to a 25% maximum federal income tax rate for individual and certain other non-corporate U.S. shareholders, to the extent of previously claimed depreciation deductions.

Distributions in excess of our current and accumulated earnings and profits will not be taxable to a U.S. shareholder to the extent that they do not exceed the adjusted tax basis of the U.S. shareholder s common shares in respect of which the distributions were made, but rather will reduce the adjusted tax basis of these common shares. To the extent that such distributions exceed the adjusted tax basis of U.S. shareholder s common shares, they will be included in income as long-term capital gain, or short-term capital gain if the shares have been held for one year or less. In addition, any dividend declared by us in October, November or December of any year and payable to a U.S. shareholder of record on a specified date in any such month will be treated as both paid by us and received by the U.S. shareholder on

December 31 of such year, provided that the dividend is actually paid by us before the end of January of the following calendar year.

Dispositions of Shares. In general, a U.S. shareholder will realize gain or loss upon the sale, redemption or other taxable disposition of our common shares in an amount equal to the difference between the sum of the fair market value of any property and the amount of cash received in such disposition and the U.S. shareholder s adjusted tax basis in the common shares at the time of the disposition. In general, a U.S. shareholder s tax basis will equal the U.S. shareholder s acquisition cost, increased by the excess of net capital gains deemed distributed to the U.S. shareholder (discussed above) less tax deemed paid on it and reduced by returns of capital. In general, capital gains recognized by certain other non-corporate U.S. shareholders upon the sale or disposition of our common shares will be subject to a maximum federal income tax rate of 15% for taxable years through 2008, if the shares are held for more than one year, and will be taxed at ordinary income rates (of up to 35% through 2010) if the common shares are held for one year or less. Gains recognized by U.S. shareholders that are corporations are subject to federal income tax at a maximum rate of 35%, whether or not classified as long-term capital gains. Capital losses recognized by a U.S. shareholder upon the disposition of our common shares held for more than one year at the time of disposition will be considered long-term capital losses, and are generally available only to offset capital gain income of the U.S. shareholder but not ordinary income (except in the case of individuals, who may offset up to \$3,000 of ordinary income each year). In addition, any loss upon a sale or exchange of our common shares by a U.S. shareholder who has held the shares for six months or less, after applying holding period rules, will be treated as a long-term capital loss to the extent of distributions received from us that are required to be treated by the U.S. shareholder as long-term capital gain.

If a U.S. shareholder recognizes a loss upon a subsequent disposition of our common shares in an amount that exceeds a prescribed threshold, it is possible that the provisions of recently adopted Treasury Regulations involving reportable transactions could apply, with a resulting requirement to separately disclose the loss generating transaction to the IRS. While these regulations are directed towards—tax shelters, they are written quite broadly, and apply to transactions that would not typically be considered tax shelters. In addition, legislative proposals have been introduced in Congress, that, if enacted, would impose significant penalties for failure to comply with these requirements. You should consult your tax advisors concerning any possible disclosure obligation with respect to the receipt or disposition of our common shares, or transactions that might be undertaken directly or indirectly by us. Moreover, you should be aware that we and other participants in transactions involving us (including our advisors) might be subject to disclosure or other requirements pursuant to these Regulations.

Passive Activity Losses and Investment Interest Limitations. Distributions made by us and gain arising from the sale or exchange by a U.S. shareholder of our common shares will not be treated as passive activity income. As a result, U.S. shareholders will not be able to apply any passive losses against income or gain relating to our shares. Distributions made to us, to the extent they do not constitute a return of capital, generally will be treated as investment income for purposes of computing the investment interest limitation.

Backup Withholding and Information Reporting

We will report to our U.S. shareholders and the IRS the amount of dividends paid during each calendar year and the amount of any tax withheld. Under the backup withholding rules, a U.S. shareholder may be subject to backup withholding with respect to dividends paid unless the shareholder is a corporation or comes within other exempt categories and, when required, demonstrates this fact, or provides a taxpayer identification number or social security number, certifies as to no loss of exemption from backup withholding and otherwise complies with applicable requirements of the backup withholding rules. A. U.S. shareholder that does not provide his or her correct taxpayer identification number or social security number may also be subject to penalties imposed by the IRS. Backup withholding is not an additional tax. Any amount paid as backup withholding will be creditable against the U.S. shareholder s income tax liability. In addition, we may be required to withhold a portion of capital gain distribution to

any U.S. shareholder who fails to certify their non-foreign status. Non-U.S. shareholders may be required to comply with applicable certification procedures to establish that they are not U.S. shareholders in order to avoid the application of such information reporting requirements and backup withholding.

Taxation of Tax-Exempt U.S. Shareholders

Tax-exempt entities, including qualified employee pension and profit sharing trusts and individual retirement accounts, generally are exempt from federal income taxation. However, they are subject to taxation on their unrelated business taxable income, which we refer to in this discussion as UBTI. While many investments in real estate may generate UBTI, the IRS has ruled that dividend distributions from a REIT to a tax-exempt entity do not constitute UBTI. Based on that ruling, and provided that (1) a tax-exempt shareholder has not held our shares as debt financed property within the meaning of the Code (i.e., where the acquisition or holding of the property is financed through a borrowing by the tax-exempt shareholder), and (2) our common shares are not otherwise used in an unrelated trade or business, distributions from us and income from the sale of our common shares generally should not give rise to UBTI to a tax-exempt shareholder.

Tax-exempt shareholders that are social clubs, voluntary employee benefit associations, supplemental unemployment benefit trusts, and qualified group legal services plans exempt from federal income taxation under sections 501(c)(7), (c)(9), (c)(17) and (c)(20) of the Code, respectively, are subject to different UBTI rules, which generally will require them to characterize distributions from us as UBTI.

In certain circumstances, a pension trust that (i) is described in Section 401(a) of the Internal Revenue Code, (ii) is tax exempt under section 501(a) of the Code, and (iii) owns more than 10% of our shares could be required to treat a percentage of the dividends from us as UBTI, if we are a pension-held REIT. We will not be a pension-held REIT unless either (A) one pension trust owns more than 25% of the value of our common shares, or (B) a group of pension trusts, each individually holding more than 10% of the value of our common shares, collectively owns more than 50% of such shares. Certain restrictions on ownership and transfer of our shares should generally prevent a tax-exempt entity from owning more than 10% of the value of our common shares, or us from becoming a pension-held REIT, but this cannot be guaranteed.

Tax-exempt U.S. shareholders are urged to consult their tax advisors regarding the federal, state and local tax consequences of owning our common shares.

Taxation of Non-U.S. Shareholders

The following is a summary of certain U.S. federal income tax considerations of the acquisition, ownership and disposition of our shares applicable to non-U.S. shareholders. For purposes of this summary, a non-U.S. shareholder is a beneficial owner of our common shares that is not a U.S. shareholder. The discussion is based on current law and is for general information only. It addresses only selective and not all aspects of U.S. federal income taxation.

Ordinary Dividends. The portion of dividends received by non-U.S. shareholders payable out of our earnings and profits which are not attributable to gains from sales or exchanges of U.S. real property interests and which are not effectively connected with a U.S. trade or business of the non-U.S. holder will generally be subject to U.S. federal withholding tax at the rate of 30%, unless reduced or eliminated by an applicable income tax treaty.

In general, non-U.S. holders will not be considered to be engaged in a U.S. trade or business solely as a result of their ownership of our common shares. In cases where the dividend income from a non-U.S. holder s investment in our common shares is, or is treated as, effectively connected with the non-U.S. holder s conduct of a U.S. trade or business, the non-U.S. holder generally will be subject to U.S. federal income tax at graduated rates, in the same manner as U.S. shareholders are taxed with respect to such dividends, and may also be subject to the 30% branch profits tax in the case of a non-U.S. shareholder that is a corporation.

Non-Dividend Distributions. Unless our shares constitute a U.S. real property interest, or USRPI, distributions by us which are not dividends out of our earnings and profits will not be subject to U.S. federal income tax. If it cannot be determined at the time at which a distribution is made whether or not the distribution will exceed current and accumulated earnings and profits, the distribution will be subject to withholding at the rate applicable to dividends. However, the non-U.S. shareholder may seek a refund from the IRS of any amounts withheld if it is subsequently determined that the distribution was, in fact, in excess of our current and accumulated earnings and profits. If our common shares constitute a USRPI, as described below, distributions by us in excess of the sum of our earnings and profits plus the non-U.S. shareholder s basis in our shares will be taxed under the Foreign Investment in Real Property Tax Act of 1980, or FIRPTA, at the rate of tax, including any applicable capital gains rates, that would apply to a U.S. shareholder of the same type (e.g., an individual or a corporation, as the case may be), and the collection of the tax will be enforced by a refundable withholding at a rate of 10% of the amount by which the distribution exceeds the shareholder s share of our earnings and profits.

Capital Gain Dividends. Under FIRPTA, a distribution made by us to a non-U.S. shareholder, to the extent attributable to gains from dispositions of USRPIs held by us directly or through pass-through subsidiaries (USRPI capital gains), will be considered effectively connected with a U.S. trade or business of the non-U.S. shareholder and will be subject to U.S. federal income tax at the rates applicable to U.S. shareholders, without regard to whether the distribution is designated as a capital gain dividend. In addition, we will be required to withhold tax equal to 35% of the amount of dividends to the extent the dividends constitute USRPI capital gains. Distributions subject to FIRPTA may also be subject to a 30% branch profits tax in the hands of a non-U.S. shareholder that is a corporation. A distribution is not a USRPI capital gain if we held the underlying asset solely as a creditor, although the holding of a shared appreciation mortgage loan would not be treated as held solely as a creditor for this purpose. Capital gain dividends received by a non-U.S. shareholder from a REIT that are not USRPI capital gains are generally not subject to U.S. federal income tax, but may be subject to a U.S. federal withholding tax.

Dispositions of Our Shares. Unless our common shares constitute a USRPI, a sale of our common shares by a non-U.S. shareholder generally will not be subject to U.S. federal income taxation under FIRPTA. Our common shares will not constitute a USRPI if we are a domestically controlled REIT. A domestically controlled REIT is a REIT in which, at all times during a specified testing period, less than 50% in value of its outstanding shares is held directly or indirectly by non-U.S. shareholders. We believe that we are, and expect to continue to be, a domestically controlled REIT and, therefore, the sale of our common shares should not be subject to taxation under FIRPTA. Because our common shares are publicly traded, however, no assurance can be given that we will remain a domestically controlled REIT.

In the event that we do not constitute a domestically controlled REIT, a non-U.S. shareholder s sale of our common shares nonetheless will generally not be subject to tax under FIRPTA as a sale of a USRPI, provided that (a) the shares owned are of a class that is regularly traded, as defined by applicable Treasury regulations, on an established securities market, and (b) the selling non-U.S. shareholder owned, actually or constructively, 5% or less of our outstanding shares of that class at all times during a specified testing period.

If gain on the sale of our common shares were subject to taxation under FIRPTA, the non-U.S. shareholder would be subject to the same treatment as a U.S. shareholder with respect to such gain, subject to applicable alternative minimum tax and a special alternative minimum tax in the case of nonresident alien individuals, and the purchaser of the common shares could be required to withhold 10% of the purchase price and remit such amount to the IRS.

Gain from the sale of our common shares that would not otherwise be subject to FIRPTA will nonetheless be taxable in the United States to a non-U.S. shareholder in two cases: (a) if the non-U.S. shareholder s investment in our common shares is effectively connected with a U.S. trade or business conducted by such non-U.S. shareholder, the non-U.S. shareholder will be subject to the same treatment as a U.S. shareholder with respect to such gain, or (b) if the non-U.S. shareholder is a nonresident alien individual who was present in the United States for 183 days or more during the taxable year and has a

tax home in the United States, the nonresident alien individual will be subject to a 30% tax on the individual s capital gain.

PROSPECTIVE NON-U.S. SHAREHOLDERS SHOULD CONSULT WITH THEIR OWN TAX ADVISORS TO DETERMINE THE IMPACT OF FEDERAL, STATE, AND LOCAL INCOME TAX LAWS WITH REGARD TO AN INVESTMENT IN OUR COMMON SHARES, INCLUDING ANY REPORTING REQUIREMENTS, AS WELL AS THE TAX TREATMENT OF SUCH AN INVESTMENT UNDER THEIR HOME COUNTRY LAWS.

Other Tax Considerations

Effect of Tax Status of the Operating Partnership on REIT Qualification. Substantially all of our investments are held through our operating partnership. We believe that the operating partnership is properly treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes (and not as an association taxable as a corporation). If, however, the operating partnership were to be treated as an association taxable as a corporation, we would cease to qualify as a REIT. Furthermore, in such a situation, the operating partnership would be subject to corporate income taxes and we would not be able to deduct our share of any losses generated by the operating partnership in computing our taxable income.

Tax Allocations with Respect to the Properties. The operating partnership was formed by way of contributions of appreciated property. When property is contributed to a partnership in exchange for an interest in the partnership, the partnership generally takes a carryover basis in that property for federal income tax purposes equal to the adjusted basis of the contributing partner in the property, rather than a basis equal to the fair market value of the property at the time of contribution (this difference is referred to as a Book-Tax Difference). The partnership agreement of the operating partnership requires allocations of income, gain, loss and deduction with respect to contributed property to be made in a manner consistent with the special rules in Section 704(c) of the Code, and the Treasury Regulations thereunder, which tend to eliminate the Book-Tax Differences with respect to the contributed properties over the depreciable lives of the contributed properties. However, because of certain technical limitations, the special allocation rules of Section 704(c) may not always entirely eliminate the Book-Tax Difference on an annual basis or with respect to a specific taxable transaction such as a sale. Thus, the carryover basis of the contributed properties in the hands of the operating partnership could cause us to be allocated lower amounts of depreciation and other deductions for tax purposes than would be allocated to us if all properties were to have a tax basis equal to their fair market value at the time of acquisition. The foregoing principles also apply in determining our earnings and profits for purposes of determining the portion of distributions taxable as dividend income. The application of these rules over time may result in a higher portion of distributions being taxed as dividends than would have occurred had we purchased our interests in the properties at their agreed value.

Treasury Regulations under Section 704(c) of the Code allow partnerships to use any reasonable method of accounting for Book-Tax Differences so that the contributing partner receives the tax benefits and burdens of any built-in gain or loss associated with the property. The operating partnership has determined to use the traditional method (which is specifically approved in the Treasury Regulations) for accounting for Book-Tax Differences with respect to the contributed properties.

State and Local Taxes. We and our shareholders may be subject to state or local taxation in various state or local jurisdictions, including those in which we or they transact business or reside. The state and local tax treatment of us and our shareholders may not conform to the federal income tax consequences discussed above. Consequently, prospective shareholders should consult with their own tax advisors regarding the effect of state, local and other tax laws of any investment in our common shares.

LEGAL MATTERS

Clifford Chance US LLP, New York, New York shall pass upon the validity of the common shares offered by this prospectus and shall pass upon certain legal matters described under Federal Income Tax Considerations.

EXPERTS

The consolidated financial statements and schedules of Keystone Property Trust and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, and for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2002 included in Keystone Property Trust s Annual Report on Form 10-K has been incorporated by reference herein in reliance upon the report of KPMG LLP, independent accountants, incorporated by reference herein, and upon the authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing. The report of KPMG LLP dated January 28, 2003 refers to the fact that Keystone Property Trust has adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 144, Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets as of January 1, 2002.

The combined statement of revenue and expenses of the Easton Portfolio for the year ended December 31, 2002 included in Keystone Property Trust s Current Report on Form 8-K dated November 10, 2003 and their Current Report on Form 8-K/A dated November 10, 2003 has been incorporated by reference herein in reliance upon the report of KPMG LLP, independent accountants, incorporated by reference herein, and upon the authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing. The report of KPMG LLP dated October 31, 2003 states that the statement was prepared for the purpose of complying with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as described in Note 1, and is not intended to be a complete presentation of the revenues and expenses of the Easton Portfolio.

The statement of revenue and expenses of 4 Points for the year ended December 31, 2002 included in Keystone Property Trust s Current Report on Form 8-K dated December 22, 2003 has been incorporated by reference herein in reliance upon the report of KPMG LLP, independent accountants, incorporated by reference herein, and upon the authority of said firm as experts in accounting and auditing. The report of KPMG LLP dated January 9, 2004 states that the statement was prepared for the purpose of complying with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as described in Note 1, and is not intended to be a complete presentation of the revenues and expenses of 4 Points.

The statement of revenue and certain expenses of 2040 North Union Street for the year ended December 31, 2001, appearing in Keystone Property Trust s Current Report on Form 8-K dated January 31, 2003 and filed on February 10, 2003 has been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent auditors, as set forth in their report thereon (which contains an explanatory paragraph noting that the statement of revenue and certain expenses was prepared for the purpose of complying with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as described in Note 1 to such statement of revenue and certain expenses, and is not intended to be a complete presentation of the revenue and expenses of 2040 North Union Street) included therein and incorporated herein by reference. Such statement of revenue and certain expenses is incorporated herein by reference in reliance upon such report given on the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

The combined statement of revenue and certain expenses of Capital Business Center for the year ended December 31, 2001, appearing in Keystone Property Trust s Current Report on Form 8-K dated January 31, 2003 and filed on February 10, 2003 has been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent auditors, as set forth in their report thereon (which contains an explanatory paragraph noting that the combined statement of revenue and certain expenses was prepared for the purpose of complying with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as described in Note 1 to such combined statement of revenue and certain expenses, and is not intended to be a complete presentation of the combined revenue and expenses of Capital Business Center) included therein and incorporated herein by reference. Such combined statement of revenue and certain expenses is incorporated herein by

reference in reliance upon such report given on the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

The combined statement of revenue and certain expenses of Berger Portfolio for the year ended December 31, 2002, appearing in Keystone Property Trust s Current Report on Form 8-K/ A dated March 12, 2003 and filed on May 23, 2003 has been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent auditors, as set forth in their report thereon (which contains an explanatory paragraph noting that the combined statement of revenue and certain expenses was prepared for the purpose of complying with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as described in Note 1 to such combined statement of revenue and certain expenses, and is not intended to be a complete presentation of the combined revenue and expenses of Berger Portfolio) included therein and incorporated herein by reference. Such combined statement of revenue and certain expenses is incorporated herein by reference in reliance upon such report given on the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

The statement of revenue and certain expenses of 2040 North Union Street for the year ended December 31, 2002, appearing in Keystone Property Trust s Current Report on Form 8-K dated and filed October 28, 2003 has been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent auditors, as set forth in their report thereon (which contains an explanatory paragraph noting that the statement of revenue and certain expenses was prepared for the purpose of complying with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as described in Note 1 to such statement of revenue and certain expenses, and is not intended to be a complete presentation of the revenue and expenses of 2040 North Union Street) included therein and incorporated herein by reference. Such statement of revenue and certain expenses is incorporated herein by reference in reliance upon such report given on the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

The combined statement of revenue and certain expenses of Capital Business Center for the year ended December 31, 2002, appearing in Keystone Property Trust s Current Report on Form 8-K dated and filed on October 28, 2003 has been audited by Ernst & Young LLP, independent auditors, as set forth in their report thereon (which contains an explanatory paragraph noting that the combined statement of revenue and certain expenses was prepared for the purpose of complying with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission, as described in Note 1 to such combined statement of revenue and certain expenses, and is not intended to be a complete presentation of the combined revenue and expenses of Capital Business Center) included therein and incorporated herein by reference. Such combined statement of revenue and certain expenses is incorporated herein by reference in reliance upon such report given on the authority of such firm as experts in accounting and auditing.

4,041,137 Shares

Common Shares of Beneficial Interest

PROSPECTUS SUPPLEMENT

February 19, 2004

Citigroup